GITY OF SYDNEY ©

16 November 2023

At 10.00 am

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

16 November 2023

ITEM

10.

11.

12.

13.

Table Of Contents

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2023/09 held on 19 October 2023

Item for Committee Information - Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee - Meeting Dates 2024

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Parade

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Laneway
Festival

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Years Eve 2023

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Post Malone Australian
Tour 2023

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 -
Crown Street, Surry Hills

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 -
Redfern Street, Redfern

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures — Sydney Streets 2024 —
Glebe Point Road, Glebe

PAGE NO.

1

18- 20

21-33

34 - 36

37 -39

40 - 42

43 - 50

51-65

66 - 77

78 - 85

86 - 98



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

16 November 2023

ITEM

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Table Of Contents

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures — Sydney Streets 2024 —

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marion Street and William
Lane, Redfern

Works Zone - Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery

Works Zone - Goderich Lane, Potts Point

Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney

Works Zone - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont

Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills

Works Zone - Union Street, Sydney

Works Zone - York Street, Sydney - Extension to Existing Works Zone

Car Share - Pitt Street, Waterloo

Parking - Mobility Parking and No Parking - Maddox Street, Alexandria

Parking - Mobility Parking - Campbell Street, Surry Hills

Parking - Mobility Parking - Newman Street, Newtown

Parking - Mobility Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery

PAGE NO.

99 - 106

107 - 109

110- 112

113 - 115

116 - 118

119-121

122 - 124

125-128

129 - 131

132 - 136

137 - 139

140 - 142

143 - 146

147 - 149

150 - 152



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
29. Parking - 2P Parking - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills 153 - 155
30.  Parking - Bike Parking - Francis Street, Glebe . . . ... 156 - 160
31.  Parking - Bus Zone - Wentworth Avenue, Sydney . . . ... 161 -163
32. Parking - No Parking - Renwick Street, Alexandria ... 164 - 166
33. Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit - Thomas 167 - 169

34. Parking - Various Changes - Pitt Street, Sydney 170-172

35. Parking - Various Parking Changes - Upper Fort Street and Watson 173 -175

36. Traffic Treatment and Parking Proposal - Queen and William Street, 176 - 221
Beaconsfield . ..,

37. Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Foley Street, Darlinghurst____ 222 - 227

38. Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Loftus Lane, 228 - 230
SYANCY o ettt e e R R a s

39. Schedule of Conditions 231 - 238



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2023/09 held on 19 October 2023

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 2.

Item for Committee Information - Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee - Meeting Dates 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/499120

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee note the meeting dates for the Local Pedestrian,
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in 2024.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — All [Insert] [Insert]

Representatives for the Members of Parliament - All [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Committee note the meeting dates for the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee in 2024.

Comments

Below is the proposed meeting schedule for the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee in 2024:



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

16 November 2023

Thursday 8 February 2024
Thursday 14 March 2024
Thursday 11 April 2024
Thursday 9 May 2024
Thursday 13 June 2024
Thursday 11 July 2024
Thursday 8 August 2024
Thursday 12 September 2024
Thursday 10 October 2024
Thursday 14 November 2024

Thursday 12 December 2024

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 3.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Parade

TRIM Container No.: 2023/580889

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the 2024
Sydney Mardi Gras Parade on Saturday, 2 March 2024 subject to the following conditions:-

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required; and

The Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans are agreed to in principal and to be
finalised through the Working Group established by Premiers and Cabinet’s
Community Engagement and Events Division with representative from the Police,
Transport Management Centre (TMC), Roads and Maritime Services (RMS), Sydney
Buses, Council and Event Organisers.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Sydney Gay and Leshian Mardi Gras Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of
Oxford, Flinders, Liverpool and College Streets and short sections of adjoining streets for the
2024 Sydney Mardi Gras Parade on 2 March 2024.

Comments

The Sydney Mardi Gras Parade is an annual event that requires the closure of City streets
and traffic detours around the parade route.

The Parade Route remains the same as in 2023. Liverpool and College Streets, Wentworth
Avenue and Hyde Park will be used as the start area i.e. as a form-up area for the floats and
participants in the Parade.

The reserved seating area will be located, as usual, on Flinders Street, between Moore Park
Road and Linden Lane, which require rolling lane closures along Flinders Street to allow for
set-up arrangements.

The end area for the parade is on Anzac Parade under the Albert (Tibby) Cotter pedestrian
overpass, Moore Park.

The Department of Premiers and Cabinet’'s Community Engagement and Events Division
has established an Events Operations Working Group to deal with this event, with
representatives from the Police, Transport Management Centre (TMC), Transport for NSW
(TFNSW), Sydney Buses, Emergency Services, Royal Botanic Gardens, Sydney Trains,
Council and Event Organisers.

The parade route will travel along Oxford Street, starting at Whitlam Square, turn right at
Taylor Square onto the southbound lanes of Flinders Street, then left onto Anzac Parade
finishing south of Tibby Cotter Bridge. The parade will start at 7.30pm and finish at 11.30pm.

Temporary Road Closures — 4pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 3am Sunday 3 March 2024

. Eastern Distributor off ramp Randwick exit to Anzac Parade

Temporary Road Closures — 6.30pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 1am Sunday 3 March
2024

. Eastern Distributor off ramp access from Moore Park Road.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Temporary Road Closures — 6am Friday 2 March 2024 to 3pm Sunday 3 March 2024

) Patterson Lane between Bourke and Flinders Streets.

Temporary Road Closures —11pm Friday 2 March 2024 to 6am Sunday 3 March 2024

. Hill Streeet between Bourke and Clare Streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 6am Friday 2 March 2024 to 3pm Sunday 3 March 2024

. Clare Street between Hill and Short Streets,
) Short Lane between Short and Hill Streets,
) Short Street between Bourke and Flinders Streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 2pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 1am Sunday 3 March 2024

. Alberta Street between Goulburn and Clarke Streets,

o Commonwealth Street between Wentworth and Clarke Streets,
. College Lane between Stanley and Francis Streets,

. College Street between William and Oxford Streets,

° Francis Lane from College Laner

. Francis Street between College and Hargrave Streets,

o Lyons Lane between Wentworth Avenue and Commonwealth Street,
o Hargrave Street between Francis Street and Hargrave Lane,

. Nithsdale Lane from Albert Street,

° Stanley Street between College and Yurong Streets,

. Wentworth Street between Goulburn and Liverpool Streets,

o Wentworth Street between Elizabeth and Goulburn Streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 3pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 3am Sunday 3 March 2024

. Bloomfield Lane between Denham and Little Bourke Streets,

. Bloomfield Street between Little Bloomfield and Little Bourke Streets,
. Bourke Street between Campbell and Albion Streets,

. Bourke Street between Albion and Fitzroy Streets,

. Campbell Street between Crown and Bourke Streets,

. Church Lane between Little Bourke and Flinders Streets,

. Denham Lane south of Bloomfield Lane



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

° Denham Street between Little Oxford and Campbell Streets,

. Denham Street between Campbell Street and Bloomfield Lane,
o Hill Street between Bourke and Clare Streets,

. Maiden Laner between Short Street and Linden Lane,

. Marys Place between Clare Street and Flood Place,

. Linden Lane between Bourke and Flinders Streets,

. Little Bloomfield Street from Campbell Street,

. Little Bourke Street between Church Lane and Campbell Street,
. Little Oxford Street between Crown and Campbell Streets,

° Ryder Street between Taggerts Lane and Little Oxford Street,
. Short Street between Bourke and Flinders Streets,

. Taggarts Lane between Crown and Denham Streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 4pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 4am Sunday 3 March 2024

. Albion Street between Bourke and Flinders Streets,

. Anzac Parade between Moore Park and Lang Road,

° Farnell Street between Fitzroy and Sandwell Streets (residents excepted),

. Fitzroy Lane between Hutchinson Street and Hutchinson Place (residents excepted),
o Flemings Lane between Flinders and Hannam Streets,

. Flinders, Oxford and South Dowling Streets,

. Flinders Street between South Dowling Street and Moore Park Road,

. Floods Place between Albion Street and Marys Place,

o Hannam Street between Chisholm and Flinders Streets,

. Hutchinson Lane between Hutchinson Street and Hutchinson Place (residents
excepted),

. Hutchinson Street between Albion and Fitzroy Streets (residents excepted),
. Hutchinson Place between Hutchinson and Fitzroy Streets (residents excepted),
o Marys Place between Bourke and Clare Streets,

. Moore Park Road between Flinders and Green Streets,



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

° Nichols Street between Albion and Fitzroy Streets (residents excepted),
° Sandwell Street from Hutchinson Street (residents excepted),

o Short Street between Bourke and Flinders Streets,

. Taylor Street between Flinders and Chisholm Streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 4.30pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 1lam Sunday 3 March
2024

. Ann Street between Commonwealth and Riley Streets (residents excepted),

. Batman Lane from Reservoir Street (residents excepted),

° Batman Lane between Reservoir and Ann Streets (residents excepted),

° Beauchamp Lane from Campbell Street (residents excepted),

. Beauchamp Lane between and Reservoir Streets (residents excepted),

. Beauchamp Lane from Commonwealth Street (residents excepted),

. Blackburn Street between Elizabeth and Foster Streets (residents excepted),
° Campbell Street between Elizabeth and Hunt Streets (residents excepted),

° Campbell Street between Hunt and Crown Streets (residents excepted),

o Clarke Street between Elizabeth and Commonwealth Streets,

. Commonwealth Street between Liverpool and Clarke Streets,

. Commonwealth Street between Albion and Campbell Streets (residents excepted),
° Crawford Place between Albion and Little Albion Streets (residents excepted),
° Goodchap Street between Little Riley and Samuel Streets (residents excepted),
o Goulburn Street between Elizabeth Street and Wentworth Avenue,

. Goulburn Street between Castlereagh and Elizabeth Streets,

. Foster Lane from Foster Street (residents excepted),

. Foster Street between Elizabeth and Campbell Streets (residents excepted),
. Foy Lane between Goulburn and Elizabeth Streets (residents excepted,)

. Little Albion Street from Commonwealth Street (residents excepted),

. Little Riley Street between Ann and Little Albion Streets (residents excepted),

. Little Riley Street between Ann and Campbell Streets (residents excepted),



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

° Little Smith Street from Smith Street (residents excepted),

° Liverpool Street between Elizabeth and College Streets,

. Mackey Street between Smith and Little Riley Streets (residents excepted),
. Mary Street between Campbell and Albion Streets (residents excepted),

. Nithsdale Street between Liverpool and Goulburn Streets,

° Hands Lane between Foster and Reservoir Streets (residents excepted),

° Reservoir Street between Elizabeth and Riley Streets (residents excepted),
. Samuel Street between Reservoir and Campbell Streets (residents excepted),
. Smith Street between Ann and Campbell Streets (residents excepted),

° Wade Place from Ann Street (residents excepted),

. Wentworth Avenue between Goulburn and Elizabeth Streets,

. Wright Lane between Mary and Reservoir Streets (residents excepted),

Temporary Road Closures — 4.30pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 2am Sunday 3 March
2024

o Albion Street between Crown and Bourke Streets,

o Bourke Street between Burton and Forbes Streets,

. Brisbane Street between Hunt and Goulburn Streets,

. Brisbane Street between Goulburn and Oxford Streets,

. Burton Street between Palmer and Foley Streets,

. Commonwealth Street between Campbell and Hunt Streets,
o Commonwealth Street between Goulburn and Hunt Streets,
. Crawford Place between Albion and Little Albion Streets,

. Crown Street between Burton and Albion Streets,

. Crown Street between Foveaux and Albion Streets,

. Foley Street between Burton and Palmer Streets,

. Foley Street between Palmer and Forbes Streets,

. Forbes Street between Bourke and Burton Streets,



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

16 November 2023

Foster Lane from Foster Street,

Foster Street between Campbell and Hunt Streets,

Goulburn Lane between Commonwealth and Brisbane Streets,
Goulburn Street between Wentworth and Crown Streets,

Hunt Street between Commonwealth and Wentworth Streets,
Hunt Street between Campbell and Commonwealth Streets,
Kells Lane between Crown and Palmer Streets,

Langley Street between Burton and Foley Streets,

Liverpool Street between Oxford and Hargrave Streets,
Liverpool Street between Crown and Riley Streets,

Oxford Street between Liverpool Street and Darlinghurst Road,
Palmer Street between Burton and Oxford Streets,

Pelican Street between Oxford and Goulburn Streets,

Poplar Street between Brisbane and Pelican Streets,

Riley Street between Oxford and Goulburn Streets,

Riley Street between Albion and Campbell Streets,

Seymour Place between South Dowling and Selwyn Streets,
South Dowling Street between Oxford Street and Albion Avenue,
South Dowling Street between Albion Avenue and Fitzroy Street,
Stanley Street between Crown and Riley Streets,

Sturt Street between Oxford Street and Sturt Street,

Waine Street between Pelican and Riley Streets,

Wemyss Lane from Goulburn Street,

Wemyss Lane between Wentworth Avenue and Brisbane Street.

Temporary Road Closures — 6.30pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 2am Sunday 3 March

2024

Greens Road between Oxford Street and Albion Avenue,

Greens Road between Moore Park Road and Josephson Street,

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

° Josephson Street between Greens Road and Selwyn Street,
. Moore Park Road between Oatley Road and Flinders Street,
. Selwyn Street between Josephson Street and Albion Avenue,
. Stanley Street between Yurong and Riley Streets,

° Yurong Street between William and Stanley Streets.

Temporary Road Closures — 6.30pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 10am Sunday 3 March
2024

Driver Avenue between Moore Park and Lang Roads.
(Driver Avenue is a private road under the control of Centennial Park and Moore Park Trust)

Temporary Road Closures — 9pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 1lam Sunday 3 March 2024

. Castlereagh Street between Market and Goulburn Streets,
. Elizabeth Street between Market and Bathurst Streets,

. Elizabeth Street between Goulburn and Bathurst Streets,
o Liverpool Street between Elizabeth and George Streets,

o Pitt Street between Goulburn and Bathurst Street.

Temporary Road Closures — 11pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 6 Sunday 3 March 2024

° Flinders Street between Moore Park Rd and Linden Lane (Lane 1 and 2).

Temporary Road Closures — 6am Saturday 2 March 2024 to 1pm Saturday 2 March
2024

° Flinders Street between Moore Park Road and Linden Lane (Lane 2).

Temporary Road Closures — 8am Saturday 2 March 2024 to 3pm Saturday 2 March
2024

° Wentworth Avenue between Elizabeth and Liverpool Streets (Lane 1).

Temporary Road Closures — 1.30pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 3pm Saturday 2 March
2024

o College Street between William and Liverpool Streets ( Lane 1).

Temporary Road Closures — 1pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 4pm Saturday 2 March
2024

. Flinders Street between More Park Road and Short Street (Lane 1 and 2),
. Flinders Street between Short and Oxford Streets (Northbound, Lane 1).

Temporary Road Closures — 11.59pm Saturday 2 March 2024 to 4am Saturday 3 March
2024

. Flinders Street between Moore Park Road and Linden Lane (Lane 1 and 2).

11



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

Not applicable as Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd is a not-for-profit organisation
which is exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

12



ANNEX 1 - Road Closure Map

www.invarion.com

/1]

= MeONaLh r/:H‘( Gurrajin
= J

rtral mﬂ
\ntral

AN &

/ o Py
(/7 o%\p/ =~
o, )=
RUTLAND & &
1 42

CONTINGEN

—CLE@ ANk

CONT!

Taoist,
Chircn3 CHELSEA)

INGENC

3

418
2

5 D-U A
lﬂ..‘
ER)

v

~

= Victoria

50
03

8

PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE TIMES
15:00 till 23:59
15:00 till 02:00
16:00 till 03:00
[ 16:30 till 01:00

16:30 till 23:59

RESIDENTS
EXCEPTED

16:30 till 23:59
[ 16:30 till 02:00
[ 17:00 till 02:00

18:30 till 01:00

RESIDENTS
EXCEPTED

18:30 till 01:00
[N 21:00 till 23:30

N ST Barracks

OORFE
- PAHK 25

A
(a i}
2023 Greg M./
y /

a1
El

5

Version 24.1 -5 OCT 2023

13

Page 30



ANNEX 6 (a) - START AREA MAP

MARDIGRAS | MG24 PARADE INFRASTRUCTURE MAP  [isseieaa
g | ® [ ¢ [ ° | ¢ [ *1 1] | |
Event Site Plan : Mardi Gras 2024
Saturday 2 March 2023 : Start Marshalling Area_Zone 1
1 HYDE PARK(SOUTH) Elizabeth Street, SYDNEY
Based on the Survey Drawing prepared by City Projects Survey Branch
College St
Vehicle Entry
PARK ST Check Point
- weggm e WILLIAM ST
WFB 28 Mo LB 140m
A
2 |8
TS
i
1%
=
3 ]
5
|
4 j
destrian
— Access
Adccessible| STANLEY ST
5 Path Detil
Apaths 1=
Openuntl
Lockdown e
ey
6 Erexm ;
e 4
srmnsad
%
= R5ee
g ’
ES
o
7
8 o
A R 3 mﬂsns‘lﬂmq Media Parking
| = % il % . w3tpm L&
Torks
oiétien
~
9
1=
%
LIVERPOOL ST é
— 1 2
cceam g
v % z
- 2 2 ol o sty
2 owrtstobalocatet
oA = ot i
® g
LEGEND
Y7 Exit Gate ABCVan [H] Hoscker — (05 Fonce Parade Route e8] Scatf Cam Tower INFRASTRUCTURE MAP
CCB Drop Off B Accessible access Foli Fireworks Van Media Bay @ 1.5 Mesh Fence @ VMS Board @) Tap Locations ZONE1
I Stage Il Bar =] Ambulance - Accessible Viewing Bay === 1.8m Hoarding Fence \SKW SkipBin [ Boneyard VERSION : 27/ 09/ 2023
== spansor W Vaste Management T Fire 2 Rescue POL managed cross e @ Existing Fence Line & Accessible Parking
SOLD OUT -NP
[Fed Reefer/CR = Tent EB roiceCar E Pop-up Marquee Picket Fence Event Floor FlosLane
1 Generator [ Shed @I Foodvendorvetice  [P] Portaio © cceono fesor L . SCALE : limmegt”
3 Gel endor Vehid CCB Drop Point [SL| scissorlift oy Emergency Lane -
TFH Truck . Vizz Wall [ fomtvendertarquee [ Accssibeportano & Guter Famp JSR] stgerier | HiyEliane ZONE COORDINATOR
= Cool Room EZZ Construction Zone = rraler Screen E Toilet Trailer . Lighting Tower @ Camera JIB

Version 24.1 -5 OCT 2023 Page 42

14



ANNEX 7 - PARADE ROUTE MAP

INFRASTRUCTURE MAP T —
PARADE OVERVIEW I Harshalling brees
VERSION - 23705/ 2023 | (D Diamon Clus Ticketed area

Bt essible Tic eted drea
Sl BB ﬂh Site Show Ticheted Area
SCALE WCEI Club Cingy Ticketed rea

nam Nam
E——T——T7— | M5 RubyRoa Ticheted ez

POLIGE SECTORS

0 St Sector5 @ NSWFire 3 Rescue
Sectord Seetor 6 @ wsnmbuiance
Sectord Sector T
Seetord Sector §
Version 24.1 -5 OCT 2023 Page 43

15



ANNEX 8 - END AREA MAP

OO MRS | MG24 PARADE INFRASTRUCTURE MAP [Baisisissis

N Buped es00y

LEGEND
E WEL Yan Hoecker s[5 Fence Farade Route gﬂ Soaff Cam Tower INFRAST RUCTURE MAP
= ratifirewntisvan | MB | Hedia Bay 1 3m Hesh Fence VMS| vHS Boand {} Tap Location ZONE T
=] imbuiance - frcessile Viewing Gay s 1.3m Hoarding Fence Skip Bin [ Boneyard VERSION : 26 /067 2023
E Fire & Rescue FOLmMananed Cross way. S Fristing Fence Line b. heressible Parking OUT-NP
EE Folice Car Fop-up Harquee Ficket Fence I:I Ewent Floor 5
s worn 20rn

EIT™1 Foudve ndor Vehicle Por o @ LLE Drop Fuint SL Seissor Lift SCALE : ¢ "™ ™
[Ee] Faodve ndor Hamuee lecessible Poria o 2 [utter Ramp SRI Stage Riser Z0NE COORDINATOR
Trailer Screen Toilet Trailer Lightin g Tower E Camera J |6

Version 24.1 -5 OCT 2023 Page 44

16



ANNEX 17 - ON ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE

Flinders Street north bound between Moore Park Rd and Linden Lane SURRY HILLS

Phase 1 (2 lanes): 2300 (Friday) till 0600 (Refer to TGS 701a, 702a & 703a)
Phase 2 (1 lanes): 0600 till 1300 (Refer to TGS 701b, 702b & 703b)
Phase 3 (2 lanes): 1300 till 1600 (Refer to TGS 701c, 702¢c & 703c)

Flinders Street Full Road Closures: from 1600

| v | n | e | F | E
(oo O [ s P T/l

"4
OPERATIONAL ZONE <4 b
SIDESHOW ¥ ’ -
LEGEND ray
=

ek

BEIH este Vanzgement
B Food Verdar Veticle
Food Vendor Marquee
S

I Teeste Table
V772 comstctionzone
Police Vehicles

H

5
E
2

Reefer/CR

Benerator

i Gate

Codl Room

Hoarding Fence

16m Mesh Fence
Crowd Control Barrer
Existing Fence

First Ad

CB Perk Closure:

|81111820m

[=
=

forton
B B Acsessitle Toles/ Enty
==
[ [998] Lht Towen /WM
- v

(@) cosmopiory
= soreen

- PickatFence

INFRASTRUCTURE MAP
SIDESHOW 2024
VERSION :23/08/2023
SOLDOUT -RB

ZONE COORDINATOR

N

wsz

wos

ws/

Flemin,
o

-
v s

L "

woolL

PoIOMOLL
Apuro anio

Version 24.1 -5 OCT 2023

17



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 4.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival

TRIM Container No.: 2023/580889

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Hill Street,
Surry Hills and surrounding streets, for the 2024 Mardi Gra Laneway Festival from 12am
Sunday, 3 March 2024 to 2am Monday 4 March 2024 subject to the following conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans are agreed to in principal and to be
finalised through the Working Group established by Premiers and Cabinet’s
Community Engagement and Events Division with representative from the Police,
Transport Management Centre (TMC), Transport for NSW (TfNSW), Sydney Buses,
Council and Event Organisers.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

18



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of
Hill Street, Surry Hills and surrounding streets, for the 2024 Mardi Gra Laneway Festival
from 12am Sunday, 3 March 2024 to 2am Monday 4 March 2024.

Comments

The Mardi Gras Laneway Festival is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of
City streets and traffic detours around the event location.

Temporary Road Closures - 12am Sunday, 3 March 2024 to 2am Monday 4 March 2024

. Hill Street, between Bourke Street and Claire Street
. Hill Street, between Claire Street and Flinders Street

. Short Lane, between Short Street and Hill Street (Resident Excepted)

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

Not applicable as Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras is a not-for-profit organisation which
is exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

19



www.invarion.com

Sydney Gay and Lesbian

MARDI GRAS

WOOLWORTHS
DRIVEWAY

N
J144VHL V201 P
a3so12 avod

TGS
SYDNEY GAY AND f " n
Hill St SURRY HILLS Laneway neariserzs | 90

AGENCY PRIMARY TASK SECONDARY TASK onerr. | TIMES Sector:
TINSW Date: |Sun 4 Mar24
POLICE
WHO DARES Deliver & Install Equipment Maintain Closure 4 2359- 0200 | Scale: Not to Scale
AT - MON
MARDI GRAS i

Drawn By:| Greg Mooney

TCT 0027718 PWZ

Checked by Glenn Amstrong
TCT 0026337 PWZ

Who Dares Pty Lid accepts no liability for the implementation or execution of this TGS unless undertaken by authorised Who Dares personnel.
| ALL TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEMES ARE COPYRIGHT/PROPERTY OF WHO DARES PTY LTD AND ARE NOT TRANSFEREABLE UNLESS AUTHORISED BY WHO DARES PTY LTD.

Version 24.1 -5 OCT 2023 Page 74

20



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 5.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Lunar New Year Festival 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2023/564616

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Lunar Streets Festival on Saturday, 10 February 2024 from 12pm to 1am on Sunday, 11
February 2024 subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

21



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City of Sydney has applied for the temporary road closures in Haymarket for the Sydney
Lunar Streets Festival 2024 on Saturday, 10 February 2024 from 12pm to 1am on Sunday,
11 February 2024

Comments

The Sydney Lunar Festival 2024 is an annual event that requires the temporary closures of
city streets and traffic detours around the event.

Road Closures

The following roads in Haymarket will be closed on Saturday, 10 February 2024 from 12pm
to 1am on Sunday, 11 February 2024

° Hay Street between Sussex Street and Harbour Street.

° Harbour Street between Hay Street and Goulburn Street.

o Sussex Street between Goulburn Street and Hay Street.

o Little Hay Street between Sussex Street and Harbour Street.
° Thomas Street between Hay Street and Ultimo Road.

o Little Pier Street west of Harbour Street.

. Sussex Street between Goulburn Street and the entry point to the Sussex Centre Car
Park

. Factory Street between Harbour Street and Dixon Street

° Kimber Lane between Factory Street and Little Hay Street

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

22



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

23



WWww.invanon.com

CRA+0

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

! AFCDOVEN CONTRATTOR

TAXIS
ACCESSING THE HOLIDAY INN &
RESIDENTS OF 55 DIXON ST.
LARGER BUSES WILL TURN AROUND)
AT LITTLE PIER ST AND REVE!
DOWN TO THE HOLIDAY INN

MANIFEST
t"i{'sz q-fllxs
mf“ XI

m‘xzs .:-..-...xz

i

, 1S ¥NOBUVH ‘

5

a-u =
- a
-
4
alu.
B [ P T Y PLAN Mo
70036300 | /4, ST ) e [ snemie Dt s SYDREY LWAR STAEETS " vt T 1wz
prmmove e | wenancare  [rovoosmse| e - Diesam | o Bl = ne-ew |LUN-1
e e o mmm— | Ml T 1 femss 5 oo | e Teee "o
] Locanon — | P
e 7 s 67 st & G WY e Jrew Ofacsssar om0 | (,A?_M
- o e
s o F:'”‘ """u""""‘"‘-‘ = """“‘" S -
B whwtithmesied é t o epuns memm mam—-—
[ v  —— vt | — e [ D
L =" P prreees - A= prow

24



WWw.Invarnon.com

CHR+0

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

! APERIVED CONTRESTON

MANIFEST

= %2

50m
mfxl
m‘lﬁ
*.f.“m'n"j_xz
ik 50m

>
5]

3]

>
~n

>
(8]

»
(5]

POLICE TO CLOSE EASTERN CROSSING
POINT AND DIRECT PEDESTRIANS TO
USE THE WESTERN CROSSING POINT

R[]

SHOULD LEFT TURN VEHICLES
QUEUING TO ACCESS SUSSEX 8T
SECOME TOO LONO

SULaupy st

POLICE TO MANAGE
FEDESTRIAN CROSSING 2
TOASSIST VEHICLES EXITING
SUSSEX ST

FEE==PN

LOCAL ACCESS TO THE SUSSEX 8T
CARPARK AND DELIVERIES

e

CENTRE
TO LOCAL BUSINESSES WILL BE MANAQ!
BY POLICE AND TRAFFIC
< e D Akt J] o s PRI C
MR ooamon | 4, Stepat | -n| :-.-Lrocv.rvauvnis-‘ HEONIRES loares e gty
_ e onas e LMD
prmmcvie ov | MERAN CATD s Tl ~ b e [ A e o e ~<oh ol EERREIASAEERES
———— N s L

e — Locanos

Sy ST S T AR LI T b A ,,(él, a8 0g

EA+O— = "

AT AT FERRAR Y

25



00 wo.r (V) | coo N0 JWNSO10

SVOSaNYT v
nNnBWWM D e e ] Aas uO._.)omWO =% TWNCHO] lln_.um: O OO I 0 00 20K TV COMC B, TEALd
[ ) G009 ¥0ISSa| A\ ki T R A
AMYHNEIS HLOL VS B ey —— 1OVINOD Sk e Owme TS
) _ =vouansl geyp-poig  NMOO XOWE LIHHYINAYH 1S NOXIO § HNOSHYH LS X3SSNS IS AVH| s 30 ARSI
- O T
oty UOgEIT CeD ru.ﬂl

ASNGAS S0 ALD | _hon wrsevm soumsuon 2 IOMNOD LN, CVYT DN TYIGM

e p— epr—r S —— |Aﬂ.1..)\ _88839, OL¥D Nwaani

@ HIHLO
O MSNI
A3y e LY Niunsoo | aUvis
= Vo0
CINORI WAOicldy

€-NNT| ocozs-oeue @ i3S

SL3IULS HYNNTAINGAS| waemsD oeoem] wissingl) wowos]
SEON| s iosaine] = R ) _Sﬂmab.—g;wsé_ﬁ._s. AENVVD

ON N¥lcl| 00220040 S3WL INAS

ANIOd

TS
ANSAS LoX E

e x|, =
¢ x AEE
1S3dINVIN

HLVd 440 dOsa

(NNI AYOIMOH 40 H3NSOD|
3H1 1¥ G3NOILISOd
39 OL JWNSOTD

P | =eon ovor | 4

AVMINIET

(1 X|pP] o ovon 14 I
_m T R 335010 GVOu E
HINID X3SSNES 'SENJIHIN .
AMINNE0 HOd O3INIVINIYIN
SSIOOVY QIOVYNYIN

BDAOVI AONarY

, AINIWIHNOOUd

IN3IAI HO4 INIHOS IONVAIND JIH4VHL a S Ezg

n_._.._u_H_

26

A im iR



L13HEYINAVH LS NOXIO § HNOBHYH 'LS X3SSNS 'LS AVH)
“NOLWVDQ

7| s 3ae i ToNYOROTOV N CIIVM G JuV SN ¥ 3G

E20CRIE o~
AVO| e
R B TREE e RTTEE L
£207 ¥3BWI L3S HI0E
. mvonens
00 SOlL (g)
SSH 3dM INRMA[OGZI-00M0 heanae| D0
€-NN7|oes0- oov0

“ON Nv'1c| 0022 - 00LF :s3muL N33

e e Junewor]  wosl |~ |0880+00 101 OLVD NVaID | A8 canouady
SI33ULS HYNMTAINGAS| weee  mescsmm] weswmnd o]
] P —— |

wh sewom |  PP7HC07/ [0086000 LOL| LuvMILS YNRELYVH|  aenwvao

=

woy

woy

IN3AI HO4 INIHOS IONVAIND DIVl

O+d3

ANIOd
OuD)|

AN3AS

Q3 LLINY3d AYYSHYD|
O._.WﬂNUO(.-(U_OJ

27




Savosanv

STOTBAE | oo

Simnaa|  mE weouo|

N

TINIM B 2O

04 TUOSA B 03 U750 3 ATND THMS SORNNIT S TLTALS

209 ||A P TDLB007 QoD 0 ABEONS | MRS 5 NINNLATIG b
Y207 AMVMNGE4 H1O) IVS auon| 3w N gttt
Fvo 33 0E10- 0010 moa owd| (] LTHHYINAVH 1S NOXIQ B HNOSHYH LS X3SSNS ‘LS AVH R
00 soL (W 0010400 3uns010| @ o e v e s 30w D
13y FdAl INVIEWA oos1 NIZunso1d|E AN 0 A | vt ke s Smasts S poa ) 100 00 11 253035 SR TS o
NN | cost-oser  wenizs|E S ————— Kersr parsens S foonrove Mhcacee. —=7 _38350»
ON NV<| 00ZZ - 00L) ‘SINLLINIAS| caenoay 153r0Nd| =memew]) oo wO  wusa |  2PBC7  |006€00 104

S1N3A3 04 IWIHIS JONVAIND JId4VHL

_u+_n_U

: ./I\@

TiAAT A ing

28




5 3ING. SwosaNYT | BN
nNoQ.m:m 1w 0w i T s whmys pres | S Aw e 0w sl A i uo._.Eu.SWO % TYNORIO |||J.m-- 0 T I U Y 0 KT TG SR B0 B
‘2Uv0 - o oesd BOLTD0N CUVD 40 AMBIONS | MTRSAKYD B ININNICATIG ¢
-~ 1€ Z5E OEVD 0009 ¥oISSa| A\
$20T ANVENGZ4 HIOL IVS o] 3maan comnooo ovos LOVINOD. = e it o]
Evouanz j[=H N3HIO [ IIHHVINAYH LS NOXIO § HNOBYYH 'LS XISSNS 'LS AVH| ]
= < AN TR Y TNC IO SNCRISS 43I0V DAY NCLYLI00N

NEs m]
00 SOl A<v j = MSNI NOLIVOOT|  yny swes o ZoMpckiO0TY W G0 Ca oY SIUI0 ¥ 0085 £ -
_AS¥ EeAL INVRWA| ngip-pozz zTvaswi|[R] avis ASNGAS 0 ALID| o v ooy o 2o 00 M | s saumont 3484 1o 5 SRR 3 100 05 2 2S5 SRS i 1o
e = : wao1 s ] o cmics Jecanoec]  wow] | —<5207  |0880¥00 101 OLVD NVaIDH | ‘A G3nCHsaY
G-NN7| oozt-00zk i nvasw) SIITUIS HYNNTAINGAS| Dl mevmomT] o wowea] _
“ON NvI&| 0022 - D01 S3ALL INGAS | cauncas wnossav 103r0YG| =@ orwmend O swwed | g 1280200 101 | wmiva EvHOW | wenwao

&y

4
4
3
i
i

il <
x [ovouzasno
HHOM OVOU
X @
x .
X ﬁl.&[nv-.ut.e
4

b

1S3dINVIN

SITOIHIN
LNO / NI cNNG 804
AYS DNITTIOH 42N

[FHNSOTO ONLLSIE OLNI
SHADNHEL JO 31N0Y

1N3A3 ¥0d4 IW3HOS IONVAIND JId4VHl

O+d3

NG SIRUL T

29



w[=N T CLEMS B CHMA DI 1O 0 GITECHLT

£ZOTBIE moevd o g cmge | cpmenepion wpre: s 1 AINGAS 40 ALID mmtu.nwnlﬂfﬂ Z 3] TIINLN B 2O

b s Coe o @ e oS - lveeny “INNCD 3 O] 0T L | 0w 3500 3 04 T8 20 A0 TS SRS B0 (L TALS

e b — v e = e o S
liﬁ”u..!hl..-“l - I!Hu. !e 1 '.”. YT G005 voissan ﬂw\ EIUH007 00D 20 AU | SHDRSAIOS B ANIWCO TG

207 G634 H10! e — : wovinoo| LY L KRGS L5 2250 T3 RS T €

ELVTDINSAE H3IHLO I3NHYWAYH LS NOXIQ ¥ HNOSYYH LS X3SSNS LS AVH NG WO

a
00 SWA (w) [w] MsNI NOLIVOOT| 2l S v aloow e G2 s 3oV Sa00 ¥ s ¢
A3y Al NN = e AINGAS 0 .wmco AN U 2 U S BTN | e St e o AT Hos Bt SIS B . S
9-NN1| 20z 834 Hint Tvisw 30| @ ~oor R BT | s ] eil| STy  [memmiol] amosaces |
ON NYId $CTOT NYT HLETZ “TIVASNI| C3sN0=u WOy AIIrONd| =emewr[) oommenT] e I s | Lt e 1£80S00 LOL| HIMuvd T3VHOIN A NVWEC
- - e UTnig ‘
U7 ninug ASUDAS 1eonp3 y
834 01 1IVS N o
1SHNHIVE 3SN aasoH %
@Eso D S1S UNOGUVH B ?
1$X35SNS AVH ‘X3SSNS 2
SAV13A 103dX3 834 01 1VS a.w,u
a3son INIA3 —
1S X3ssns WID3dS
+20z Asenigad yiLL uns uo oLo ¥z0z Atenigad Uil 18S uo 0gLL kaupAs 891 1455010
1n Arenugad yigl 1es uo 0g 1L wol4 1 Asenuer yi6z uop wiol4 oo A o
SAVA IN3A3 AN3A3 Ol ¥ol¥d s Bt O o

S3OVSSIAN B o I
NOLLVOOT L SWAF— | L onited iy

SWA 304 IWIHIS JONVAIND 144Vl INTWIHNOOUd
ANIWNYINOD

O+d3

30




£T0TRL ot pine e [ emsnrte: wmpro: wem o s SAwDS0NYT v SV .. S S N S ) G L
e T T AINGAS 0] mmmon] AL, | e v e siat S0
gt g page g rpmp e o0 O) asmapas wawsbe: o1 LI Z3€ 0EFD @009 voissar| W B e
207 934 H108 A A aowinoo| Y A8 D S O SO O I TV E
e %] YIHIO | IINHVINAVH LS NOXIO ¥ HNOBYVH LS XISSNS LS AVH ’ ]
00 SWA (w) ] MSNI NOLIVOOT| 50 T S i G35 e Sev S30uAE ¥ 30t
- N DX coU T §
A3y ‘SdAL ANVIRVA ® arvis ASNGAS uo...”w_w T L T S TG S DT T hnuuﬂlsn.ma_ﬂauﬂ aeo i Bﬁﬂ“hum ah.ui.rwwq..z
- = = e Ee—p— p— e e A T OL¥D N¥E3IN | 42 03/0u=dy
Z-NN7 | #20z 834 Hul Tvasw 3| X Riod SIITULS HYNNTAINGAS|  vsn)  mmsvomm] e sermecins] -
ON NYId|  PT0C NVT HISZT Tivisnl| CSsenoms wiouddy 203roHd| wemewg oommesT) wix]  =rwen] RO DOESE00 LOL | LMVMILS WNIHILYY LS NAYEC

1S ¥NOYYVH
VIA SS300V
NNI AVAI'iOH
? TH10AON

a3Ison
S1S ¥HNOQYVH ®
AVH X3SSns
IN3AT TVID3dS

¥Z0g Arenigad uill ung uo 0010
Iin Areruga ulo| j1es uo ogl) wold

SAVA LN3A3

834 0L 1IVS
a3isomn
S1S 3NOYYVH ?

AVH X3ssns

g34 01 1VS
INJA3
WID3dS

20z Aenigad ujol Jes uo ogiL
1 Arenuer Y16z Uol woud

1N3A3 Ol ¥ORNd

SWA 304 IW3HOS JONVAIND DIVl

O+d1

S3OVSSIN ®
NOILVYOO1 Z SNA

St

Sussex

A USNIYD WOl JSpI0
Aaupfs A rmm,.u_;m_a

IS Joog; 347

(TN

INIWNYIA0D

WOD'UoIBAUl MMM

31



SIWA 304 3W3HOS 30NVAIND J144Vdl

O+d3

I NOILdO

S3OVSSIN ®

NOILYOO1 € SNA| =

ET0TEIE ot g 2 g | Cmn i wm, w o e AINGAS 40 ALID | 3vesoNvi sy CEHRS 5 EMMYUD L S0 300 CIEROLAN

BIVD| ik ot s e i | Pk i s 2 et P o T e S e Samsca e
e iy - s e i —
AvanEa O ¥IHIO |  ISWMVINAVH LS NOXIO ¥ ¥NOBY¥VH 1S XISSNS ASAVH| svohasND
00 SWA (w) O MSN NOLLVIOT] ot Sect 1iom SavahOW e NI O B SI0AEI # SHENS T
RN WL e ® ams ASNGAS 20 M1 | MBI NSRRI | cuoos o sUAd o 2 s e 5 e s o 100
8-NN71|#2oz 33 Hull vasw 3a|[® ool SI3301S HYNMI AGNGAS sx“z..iw.um :“al.nnw..éqsm e ..,w —<=~"7  |0eB0oy00 LOL OLVD NVEIIN | ‘AS canouedy
ON NVId| #Z0C NWIHLGZ TIviSNI| D3nos wnosdy 103r0ud| wemwwQ oeoeT] ] mewnd | FPURCT | 005800 LOL| LNVMILS YNINIIWV | asnawao
1S NUNEINOD €34 01 VS > @) <orsizmavaiod e
VIA SS320V a3son : I
NNI AVAI'ioH SIS UNOHYVH ® 0 0 . = O o
? TH10AON AVH X3ssns i
a3son i ¢
S1S UNOHYVH ® €34 0L 1VS l_» = amoL s5ay @)
AVH X3ssns INIAS Bien 37718
INSAT VID3dS WID3dS & (
oy o , :
20z Atenigad Ui} uns uo 0010 20z Atenigad wol Jes uo ogLL QNS 4= 3 [BURLL
I Azenugad uioL Jes uo ogil woid I Azenuer yeg uo wold .| 0 SupdS exe
SAVA IN3A3 AN3A3 Ol ¥ORd od B jeans ! 030 i
o & wueeemead
3._,.,“. A a e 5
IS wn, % w ; 3 3
L af‘,.m ) ' S o P h
-

INIWIUNOOHd
INIWNEIACD

wWool

IO TINHIPALII"AAAA

32



O+d3

CODVE | e s o o s | s o ABNAS 40 Auid | 34vsam ™ S ——— T
EIVO| v vy s Srmves o sy g | | Ps wemme = i s SIONNCO)| 37 et [ o e 04 0HA 3 04 W) 30 AW THHS SRS G TivALs
[Reiep iy [ERripeia 11€ ZSE DEYOD aocoo voissar| 1Y/ D A e S e B
$20T 834 H101 O] SR Aamnaomes LOVINGD YIRS LM AAN0D hlus,ur,wpaur«duevi *
G IENS O YIHIO | LINHVIWAVH LS NOXIO ¥ HNOBHYH LS X3SSNS LS AVH ) T
00 SWA (g) =] fre] NOUVOOT| S TR S S o e B T
BN SR s @ amis ASNGAS 0 M0 | TR RS IR ST | sumos e S e 5 i B B e e v a3
8-NN | #20z 834 Husl Tvasw 3| B oo s R ANGAS z.H.Mw .Hﬂunw..,&im sf.w —<=-~77/  |oeso¥0010L OLVD NVN3DH | -8 canouaav
ON NYd|  #20C NV HL6Z TTvisNi| caenoms waouddy 19370ud| wemewen ooemeT] ) swsn | APPRCY | 0066600 101 1NVMILS VNINEIVY | wenavec
— I L v -
w é 0
1S NUNGINOD €34 0L 1VS A :
VIA SS3D0V a3son J
NNI AVAriOH S1S HNOGYUVH 2 g h 0 0
® TH10AON AVH “X3SsSnNs i
a3ison
S1S UNOHUVH B 834 01 IVS i i & é
AVH X3SsSns IN3A3 0
INTIAT VID3dS WID3dS
d
¥20z Arenigad ujLL ung uo 00L0 ¥Z0z Aienigad ujol 1es uo ogLl ;
113 Areniqad w0l 18S uo og Ll woid 1 Asenuer yisZ Uo woid 0 S haA I
SAVA LN3A3 1IN3A3 OL ¥oRd e e
& 6 "3 e
1S NiNGIN0D A é
L
=
_ L]
NM is r.,?Q.:.OJ
-Q — - IS ung
¢ NOILdO
SAOVSSIAN ® )
NOILVYOOT1 € SNA
SWA ¥04 IWIHOS JONVAIND J144vyL INIWIUNOOUd
NSNS

33



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 6.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Years Eve 2023

TRIM Container No.: 2023/585679

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the New
Year's Eve 2023 on 4am Sunday, 31 December 2023 from to 9am Monday 1 January 2023
subject to the following conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

34



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City of Sydney has applied for the temporary road closures of city streets for the New
Year's Eve 2023 from 4am Sunday, 31 December 2023 from to 9am Monday 1 January
2023.

Comments

The New Year's Eve 2023 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City
streets and traffic detours around the event.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

35



New Year's Eve 2023

GOVERNMENT

BIRCHGROVE

GOAT ISLAND

MILLERS

BARANGAROO  POINT

REFER'TO'INNER
WEST:COUNCIL
MAP

BALMAIN

:

)

PYRMONT

LSHUOX

HAYMARKET

\

CHIPPENDALE

VICTORIA PARK

CAMPERDOWN

REGENT 57

PRINCE
ALFRED PARK

CLEVELAND g7

DARLINGTON

-

»
&
>
&
o
L
&

REDFERN

0 50100 200 300 400 500

Metres

L NI
’ // Jﬁ\“ﬂﬂ
m‘(éé’?@ﬁ

S —

11 v
nin P

\ et

ATHURSTST,

L]
=N

\ | \\
TR !

City of Sydney Council - Sydney CBD and Pyrmont

KIRRIBILLI

N

North

REFER TO LOWER NORTH
SHORE WEST MAP

THE ROCKS

THE ROYAL
BOTANIC
GARDEN SYDNEY

%
1]

THE DOMAIN

MACQUARTETST:

POTT
POIN

—w

MACLEpy ST

IZABETHIST

EL

i

sl

!

WiLLiay ST

BOURKE g7

RUSHCUTTERS
BAY.

COLTEGE ST

KINGs CROSS gy

TTEST:

{

CRAIGEND g7

&

LIVERPOOL S7
= ,_7
& .
! l , /gg Special Event Clearways
[ — A\\$o
E rﬁ(ﬁ
| u,

I S

=== 2am 31 December to 6am 1 January
6am 31 December to 4am 1 January
6am 31 December to 4am January -Taxi Rank

6am 31 December to 4am 1 January Authorised
Buses

4pm 31 December to 4am 1 January

=

.

CAMPBE, o

Road Closures

4am 31 December to 6am 1 January
5am 31 December to 4am 1 January
6am 31 December to 4am 1 January
8am 31 December to 4:30am 1 January
10am 31 December to 4am 1 January
12Midday 31 December to 4am 1 January
2pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
5pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
6pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
7pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
8pm 31 December to 1:30am 1 January

8:30pm to 9:30pm 31 December then 11pm 31
December to 1:30am 1 January

10pm 31 December to 1:30am 1 January
10pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
11pm 31 December to 1:30am 1 January
11pm 31 December to 4am 1 January

Foveayy ST

SURRY HILLS

ELIZABETH ST

CHALMERg ST

Visit livetraffic.com for more details. Visit transportnsw.info to plan your trip.

ELIZABETH
BAY

oy

NewYearsEve2023_Syd_CBD_Glebe_04Sep23



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 7.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Post Malone Australian Tour 2023

TRIM Container No.: 2023/606661

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Post
Malone Australian Tour 2023 from 10pm on Wednesday, 29 November 2023 to 12.30am on
Thursday, 30 November 2023 subject to the following conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

37



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Event Services International has applied for the temporary road closures for of the Post
Malone Australian Tour 2023 10pm on Wednesday, 29 November 2023 to 12.30am on
Thursday, 30 November 2023.

Comments

The Post Malone Australian Tour 2023 is an new event that requires the temporary closure
of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

38



Hunter g4 "
n
=
@
5 3
(7]
£ gz
g £
2 3 an
- a ]
Martin Plg Martin Place 5 So
O = B = >
SYDN EY Martin Place e §
o @ -3
£ T
2] = 8
g g 2
- © £
2 = 8
- ]
]
(3]
ng St Queens Sq

: I gujamesiRd

St James

@
e s
Q {
]
il

- =]

“ fro)

£

[+

<

o

-

2

]

o

o

£

o

<

]

Stia
F]
3] Parirsy

Ccr

osscityTunpel

v
- [+ 4
5 I}
a
d
O
I
$
| Y
\igé
A
ot
P2
Z
%
~
%
j
. ‘;\
© \ N
) Cathed®
E?‘.
g &
5] QQ
&
k0
' >
;‘ -
v
& >
o) o
o @
$
&

Crown Gargens

C ;
foss City, T“"ne(

Sl"’“Or St

'St

R°b"nso,, 9

vent services internat

23

Road Closure Overview — Post Malone @ The Domain 20

Inbound Road Closure

Date: Wednesday 29t" November 2023

Location:
The Domain, Royal Botanic Gardens

Notes:
Managed access to Hospital Rd for

emergency vehicles.
- Managed access to Cathedral St

for authorised vehicles.
NSW Police assisted road closures

Road Closures:
- Art Gallery Rd from Hospital Rd to

Mrs Macquarie’s Rd
- St Mary’s Rd from Prince Albert Rd

to Sir John Young Cr
Prince Albert Rd from Macquarie St

to Art Gallery Rd
Hospital Rd from Art Gallery Rd to

Shakespeare PI
Macquarie St from Hunter St to

Prince Albert Rd
St James Rd from Elizabeth St to

Macquarie St
College St from Park St to Prince

Albert Rd

Cathedral St at33 Marys Rd

From 20:00

Road Closure Area
From 22:00 — 00:30

Version 1-12/10/2023

UNLESS AUTHORISED BY event services international Pty Ltd

event services international Pty Ltd accepts no liability for the implementation or use of this equipment unless undertaken by authorised esi personnel
This document is COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE in accordance with section127(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and is NOT TRANSFERABLE



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 8.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Paramore Australian Tour 2023

TRIM Container No.: 2023/606662

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the
Paramore Australian Tour 2023 from 10pm on Saturday, 25 November 2023 to 12.30am on
Sunday, 26 November 2023 subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

40



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Event Services International has applied for the temporary road closures for of the Paramore
Australian Tour 2023 10pm on Saturday, 25 November 2023 to 12.30am on Sunday, 26
November 2023.

Comments

The Paramore Australian Tour 2023 is an new event that requires the temporary closure of
City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

41



Hunter g4 "
&a
=
@
5 3
(7]
2 3 a
g £
7
= a ]
Martin p(i Martin Place ~ ot
S
4 oy = o
SYDN EY Martin Place e §
o @ -3
£ T
2] = 8
g g z
- o F
2 = 8
- ]
]
(3]
ng St Queens Sq

: I gujamesiRd

St James

@
i s
Q i |
2
il

- =]

v fro)

£

o

<

o

o

2

g

o

o

£

o

<

o

Stia
]
3] Parirsy

Ccr

osscityTunpel

v
X ‘x
5 I}
a
d
O
I
$
| Y
\igé
A
ot
P2
Z
%
~
%
j
. ‘;\
© \ N
) Cathed®
E?‘.
g &
5] QQ
&
k0
' >
;‘ -
v
& >
o) o
o @
$
&

Crown Gargens

C ;
foss City, T“"ne(

Sl"’“Or St

'St

R°b"nso,, 9

Road Closure Overview — Paramore @ The Domain 2023

Inbound Road Closure

Date: Saturday 25t November 2023

Location:
The Domain, Royal Botanic Gardens

Notes:
Managed access to Hospital Rd for

emergency vehicles.
- Managed access to Cathedral St

for authorised vehicles.
NSW Police assisted road closures

Road Closures:
- Art Gallery Rd from Hospital Rd to

Mrs Macquarie’s Rd
- St Mary’s Rd from Prince Albert Rd

to Sir John Young Cr
Prince Albert Rd from Macquarie St

to Art Gallery Rd
Hospital Rd from Art Gallery Rd to

Shakespeare PI
Macquarie St from Hunter St to

Prince Albert Rd
St James Rd from Elizabeth St to

Macquarie St
College St from Park St to Prince

Albert Rd

Cathedral St a4 Marys Rd

From 20:00

Road Closure Area
From 22:00 — 00:30

Version 1-9/10/2023

UNLESS AUTHORISED BY event services international Pty Ltd

event services international Pty Ltd accepts no liability for the implementation or use of this equipment unless undertaken by authorised esi personnel
This document is COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE in accordance with section127(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and is NOT TRANSFERABLE



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 9.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Stanley
Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2023/576776

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Stanley
Street, Darlinghurst and surrounding streets for the City's Sydney Streets 2024 event on
Saturday, 24 February 2024 from 9am to 11.30pm subject to the following conditions:-

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

43



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney
Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local businesses.

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Stanley Street, Darlinghurst and

surrounding streets for the Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 24 February 2024 from 9am to
11.30pm.

Comments

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event taking place several times a year that requires
the temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures

The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 24 February 2024 from 9am to 11.30pm:

° Stanley Street between Yurong and Crown Street.

° Riley Street between Stanley Lane and Francis Lane.

o Yurong Street south of William Street (resident access only).

o Yurong Street north of Francis Street (resident access only).

° Francis Street, Riley Street, Chapel Street and Burrell Place east of Yurong Street.
Note that Chapel Street will only operate one-way eastbound during the closure with

no access from Crown Street. (Resident access only).

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

45



www.invarion.co
TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT
_ I + u Local Government NOTE
FTISE VSR WENST Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
APPROVED CONTRACTOR scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L
NSW + QLD + SA + ACT
Kobj INSTALL DATE: 24 FEB 2024
luset Suttor g Dgon St INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330
¢ :
L
Q
£
L1
Wiy 3 &
AustraligiMuseam lliam, St
N3 & &
Lankan Filling
@ P
dney.Grammar School .
GS STA-4A
s st
i ma___m.v.. Ln
5
A @ Bill|& Toni Italian &
& talifl « S i
nley g¢ nm m.._. \ ©
bt — 4
w tH £
=
= Frane; % M
58t fCig s 3 a Stanfley o s
- [
,” : 9
'y w_.....u_.m m_.
y A _Orm‘cm____wu God In The City
& T e
-..mu o [y 25 AUsiralig =
D 5 ~ —
[y (=] —
S 5 5 a b3
] = @ 3 %
I © IS =
t 35 -
o Flash Automotive Repairs
Seaje St 2| _ ﬁ
Li
\ ..___mﬁ.DDOm h._—.._
_.L Va
i fbo
) __.Emauo& st ol {p :
erwj
..___.___D__ﬁ L n
-5A :
Carbon 8 & TGS STA-5 h,_......n.._ﬂ.uc_5
Climate, Neutral ‘gl = U..ﬂ St
Active™ oreanisation | A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation. Gaoale
PROJECT:
COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: "SYDNEY STREETS - DARLINGHURST" PLAN No :
1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANGE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN INAGCORDANCE WITH AS 17423 AND — I SYDNEY KATERINA STEWART|KIERAN CATO [ 05/10/2023 | STANLEY ST DARLINGHURST STA-1
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT: vomwﬂ ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
SONS HOLDING "PREPARE WORKZONE TMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.
3.ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD ASH742.3 LOCAL X | TCT 0039300 7 TCT 0040880 |A4LANDscAPE | CITY OF SYDNEY (A)
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOCATION SERVICES PTY/LTD. THIS CONTACT. PHONE:
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. STATE X \A M N NTS TYPE:  REV:
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED k ; l$’ i Bt
© COPYRIGHT OTHER s Olawant N GLEN WOOLGAR 02 9265 9168 TCP 5.0



www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT
_ .24l Local G t
I + n INSTALL DATE: 24 FEB 2024 vwnw L commm«ﬂ_dmﬁq O-m“noud_.mnm._o: Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330 APPROVED CONTRACTOR scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT
MANIFES

)

STOPISLOW X 1
BAT

/

x
)

x 20

inc. cones to be installed with signs

\
B
ROAD

Traffic Controllers
to allow Resident
Access to and from
Yurong St as indicatesd

Carbon
Climate, Neutral
Activel oreanisation | A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.
SEE TGS "STA-3A" _
PROJECT:
NOTES: COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: "SYDNEY STREETS - DARLINGHURST" PLAN No :
1.THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND I SYDNEY KATERINA m._.m<<>x._.7 KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023 STANLEY & WILLIAM ST DARLINGHURST STA-2
"TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1 n
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANGE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT: fceR™: ORIGINAL SIZE: o_.__.mﬂ_,_<ﬂ E SYDNEY VARIANT:
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A VALID "PREPARE WORKZONE TMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.

3 ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3 LOCAL X | TCT 0039300 7 TCT 0040880 | A4LANDSCAPE | CITY OF S A)

4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOCATION SERVICES PTY/LTD. THIS STATE X AV CONTACT: PHONE: wor mev
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. : :
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED Cecvant = |- NTS

©COPYRIGHT OTHER A S Kas N GLEN WOOLGAR 02 9265 9168 TCP 50

47


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

CH-+0

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT
MANIFEST]|

s

g

SUPERVISOR

STOPISLOW
BAT a X 3

INSTALL DATE: 24 FEB 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

ROAD CLOSED

AHEAD

P x 18

inc. cones to be installed with signs

All other
vehicle Detour
[EmEmEn]

WFB'S
(REFER HVM)

ROAD
closep | X 5

G3s079
V7 77 avoy

--~\

STanLgy g

RoAp

Carbon CLoseo
Neutral |A Climate Active carbon

ORGANISATION | neutral certified organisation.
e~

Climate,
Active

SEE TGS "STA-5A"

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

NOTE

Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TRAFFIC MANAGER

—\Q%O\,Rw v

SEE TGS "STA-4A"

NOTES:

1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND
"TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A VALID "PREPARE WORKZONE TMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.
3. ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOCATION SERVICES PTY/LTD. THIS
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED.
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED
©COPYRIGHT

COUNCIL:

DRAWN BY:

7 AUTHORISED BY:

DATE:

SYDNEY

KATERINA m._.m<<>_».4 KIERAN CATO

05/10/2023

PROJECT:

"SYDNEY STREETS - DARLINGHURST"
STANLEY & YURONG ST DARLINGHURST

APPROVAL REQUIRED:

CERT:

lcerr:

ORIGINAL SIZE:

LOCAL X

TCT 0039300 7 TCT 0040880

A4 LANDSCAPE

CLIENT:
CITY OF SYDNEY

STATE X

OTHER

CONTACT:

GLEN WOOLGAR

PHONE:

02 9265 9168

PLAN No :

STA-3
VARIANT:

(")
TYPE: REV:

TCP 5.0

48


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

MANIFEST]

[
|
TC ‘N_Tx 3
s

wi—
suPERVISORJvT-l‘ X 1
n

STOPISLOW
BAT X 3

PREPARE
TO
STOP

ROAD CLOSED
AHEAD X 1

ROAD
CLOSED

SIDE ROAD

et -
[DErowR 3] X 1
[ oerow]

-

X
X
X
X

x
N

LOCAL
fony X1
m X 4
% X 3
R X 2

x 35

inc. cones to be installed with signs

INSTALL DATE: 24 FEB 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

Carbon
Climate Neutral
Active M ORGANISATION

SEE TGS "STA-3A"

SEE TGS "STA-5A"

CH+L0

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

YURO/VG w

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

NOTE
Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance

schemes if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TC to stop vehicles
here to allow for buses to
traverse from Stanley St

Roap cLo.
S|
AHEAD =2

[Bus movement path}

Spotter

A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.

PROJECT:

COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: "SYDNEY STREETS - DARLINGHURST"
KATERINA STEWART| KIERAN CATO 05/10/2023 STANLEY & CROWN ST DARLINGHURST

APPROVAL REQUIRED: CERT: [CERT: ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT:

n LOCAL X TCT 0039300 |TCT 0040880 A4 LANDSCAPE | CITY OF SYDNEY
+ STATE X A CONTACT: PHONE:
OTHER A Stwart | Ltz - NTS | GLen wooLeaR 02 9265 9168
b

PLAN No :

STA-4
VARIANT:

(A)

TYPE:  REV:
TCP 5.0

49


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

CH-+0

INSTALL DATE: 24 FEB 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

MANIFEST

&
]|
R EE
mqo_u\m_.oiﬂ X 3
BAT

o

ROAD CLOSED

AHEAD

LOCAL
ACCESS | X 2
ONLY

[Eema] x 2

[€oeowR] x 2

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

.= Local Government
PROCUREMENT

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

NOTE

Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

SEE TGS "STA-3A"

@\\\g

Local Access
Detour

All other 2
vehicle Detour M.
WFB'S
(REFER HVM) A
=
(/2]
L 8
inc. cones to be installed with signs ]
1]
(/2]
Carbon
Climate, Neutral
Activel oreanisaion | A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.
PROJECT:
NOTES: COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: 7 AUTHORISED BY: DATE: "SYDNEY STREETS - DARLINGHURST" PLAN No :
1.THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND SYDNEY KATERINA STEWART 7 KIERAN CATO 05/10/2023 STANLEY & RILEY ST DARLINGHURST STA-5
"TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1 - - : - - :

2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANGE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: Om_ﬂ,o.ﬂ 39900 fceR™: ORIGINAL SIZE: oM__m.__,_« OF SYDNEY VARIANT:
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A VALID "PREPARE WORKZONE TMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.

3 ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3 LOCAL X 7 TCT 0040880 | A4LANDSCAPE (")

4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT  PROPERTY OF CATO LOCATION SERVICES PTY/LTD. THIS STATE X ©s AV CONTACT: PHONE: wor mev
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. e coant : :
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED / = |- NTS

©COPYRIGHT Py Hnt N GLEN WOOLGAR 02 9265 9168 TCP 50

50


www.invarion.com

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 10.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Crown Street,
Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2023/576789

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure on Crown Street,
Surry Hills and surrounding streets for the City's Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 6 April
2024 from 8am to 11.30pm subject to the following conditions: -

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain approval from the Transport Management Centre prior to
commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

51




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney
Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local businesses.

The City has applied for the temporary road closure of Crown Street, Surry Hills and

surrounding streets for the Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 6 April 2024 from 8am to
11.30pm.

Comments

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event taking place several times a year that requires
the temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures
The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 6 April 2024 from 8am to 11.30pm:

. Crown Street between Foveaux and Cleveland Streets,
. Collins Street between Crown Street and Richards Lane,

° Withers Lane between Riley Street and Crown Street (Resident access will be
maintained from Riley Street to Withers Place),

o Arthur Street between Tudor Place and Crown Street,

o Arthur Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane,

. Rainford Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane,

. Jesson Street closed at Crown Street,

. Devonshire Street between Wilshire and Crown Streets,

. Devonshire Street at Crown Street (No Left Turn into Crown Street),
. Lansdowne Street closed between Crown and High Holborn Streets,

. Arthur Street between Crown and Riley Streets (Resident access will be maintained),

52



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

° Davies Street between Crown and Bourke Streets (Resident egress contraflow to
Bourke Street),

. Devonshire Street between Bourke and Wilshire Streets (Resident access will be
maintained),

° Nickson Street closed between Cleveland and Devonshire Street (Resident access will
be maintained),

. Miles Street closed at Crown Street. (Resident egress contraflow High Holborn Street
to Lansdowne Street).,

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

53



2. EVENT LOCATION

Sydney Streets, Surry Hills will be held on Crown Street between Foveaux and Cleveland Street.

Sydney Streets event location (in red) noting the roads affected by closure.

2.1. EVENT SITE MAP

A detailed event site plan is being prepared and will be updated closer to the event within the Event
Management Plan. Refer to the Event Organiser in section 1.4 of this document for the latest site plan.

CH

+ n SYDNEY STREETS — SURRY HILLS 2024 — TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT PLAN

V5.1 - 10t October 2023 — Katerina Stewart— License5|4. TCT 0039300 11




T
0¢ dOoL| g0/ €€/ ¥1L¥0 Jebjoopn UBID | siIN ) ¥3HLO LHOMAIOO @ aaLigiH
\\\\\\ In$.\.wnwv In$§nwv (0dl S| ONIMYA SIHL 40 35N AISIHOHLNYNN
AT FdAL . ) \v7 4 X 31VIS “G3IANILNI S L1 HOIHM Y03 3S0dkiNd 3HL HO4 G3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYIA
:3NOHd LOVINOD i SIHL LT/ALd SOILSIO0T OLVD 0 ALYIAON / LHOIMAJOD S LNFWNOO SIHL ¥
£2721SV QEVANYLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATdWOD 1SNW 03N SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS T1V '€
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIITVND .dINLZMd. SWY ¥ ONITTOH SNOS¥3d A8 3aVW 38
LNVISVA ANTmo | 3zis wNeRo 130 1¥30 | a3MIN0IY WAONAdY AVIN NOILYOIHIGOI ‘SOL SIHL HLIM JONVAHOOOV NI 030¥1d OL 34V SIOIAIA 3 SNOIS
. “L°9A WANVIN LSTLISHIOM LY TOHLNOD Ol34VAL,
L-HSS S|[IH AJlINS 1S UMOID| £€z0z/0L/SO| OLvD Nvy3IM 0lvo Nvdaiy | AsupAg jo Ao ANV €272} SY HLIM 3ONYAHOO0Y NI NMYYQ N338 SYH INIHOS JONVAIND Ol44vAL SIHL *}
$ON Nv1d S1334H1S AINAAS :31va *A8 G3SIHOHLNY ‘A8 NMVHa IONNOD :S310N
103r0dd
B CERE]]
NONNVHS
5
o
[Te]
Yo}

subis yum
pajjejsul 8q 0} SBU0D dul

wvxd L X W_

L X aaso1d
avoy
a3so1d
| X avoy
aais
X avaHv
I a3so19 avod
L X < dnolaa

G X | aaso1o avod

1S34INVIN

/d S82IAIBS UONE20T 0je) Aq pejuswaldwi Jou S| JuswaBeuBwW Dlel) 8U) Ji BWBYDS
@ouepInb oyjel) Aue Jo AjjiIqisuodsel Jdaooe Jou op /d SSDIAISS UONE20T 0)eD
310N

HOLOVHINOD A3INOHLAV

IN3swiunsoud
JUBWUIBA0D) [BD0T 1-

‘uonjesiueBio paiyIe9 [esNaU

uoqJed aAIdY sjewl|d vV

NV1d NAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MSId
Y3d SV WAH 40 IdAL ANV ALD

0€EZ - 0060 ‘SANWIL TTVLSNI
¥20Z 1ddVv H19 31vdad T1VLSNI

NOILVSINVOYO
1esIneN
uogJed

1DV + VS + al10O + /NSN
SANOY

=4 n _ E u

OO UOIeAUT MMM


www.invarion.com

. Y¥3HLO 1HOIMAJOO O
o € dOL| G0/ €€/ ¥1L¥0 Jebjoopn UBID | siIN - I@Q I@.\.‘Q Q3LI8IHOYd S| ONIMYHA SIHL 40 3SN AISIIOHLAYNN
AF¥ EdAL non ovINGD 4 X SuviS ‘GIANLNI S 11 HOIHM 04 3SOdHNd 3HL ¥04 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA
: : SHL QL VALd SOLLSIO0T O1YD 40 ALYIdONd / LHOIMAJOD SI INFWNOO SHL ‘%
£211SY QUVONVLS YIYHLSNY HLIM ATdWOD LSNW 03N S3DIA3A ANV SNOIS TIV ¢
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880700101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAITVND .dINLZMd. SWH ¥ ONIITOH SNOS¥3d AS 30V 38
LNVISVA ANamo | azis Yoo 139 1930 | -a3uIno3y TvAcuddY AVIN NOLLYOIIGOW ‘SO SIHL HLIM 3ONVAHO00V NI 030 1d OL 34V S30IAIA B SNOIS 2
. "L'9 TYINVIN LSTLISHMOM LV TOMINOD Ol44VaL.
Z-HSS S|IIH A4nS 1S umoi) €202/0L/S0 | OLVO NvH3IM Olvo Nvy3aIM | AsupAg jo Ao NV £2v21 SY HLIM 3ONYAHOOOY NI NMYYA N338 SYH JWIHOS 3ONVAIND D144Vl SIHL '}
$ON Nvd S133491S AINAAS 31va *A8 03SRIOHLNY A8 NMYYa IONNOD) ‘S3LON
103r0ud
(o]
Te}

iy

Advddl
STIH AddNS

EVNEREL]
NONNVHS

NV1d NAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MSId
¥3d SV WAH 40 IdAL ANV ALD

0€€¢ - 0060 ‘SANIL TIVLSNI
¥20Z NddV H19 31vdad T1VLSNI

/d Se01MIBS UOEDOT OJED AQ PejuBWBIdI JoU SI JUBWEBEUBW el O I SWBLDS|  HOLOVHINOD aanOHdav ‘uonesi uebio pali3iad jesjnau zn.v__mum..hﬂﬂwﬁ oZ%ME__O
20UBPING oyjes} AUE JO AIIqISUOdSD1 14800 JOU OP /dl SBOIAISS UONBOOT OO [ w3 w 3 w n 5 0 u 4 g i
310N 1UBWUIBAOD) (2307 !- uoq.ed sAldY sjewl|g v uoqJed

suBis ym pajjeIsul 8q 0} SBUOD "oul

S
o doods

l X a3so1o
avoy

1S34INVIA

4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

O-+H

OO UOIeAUT MMM



www.invarion.com

. 1HOIYALOD
0€ dol| G0/ eel viv0 1eBjooM USID | siN - I@Q I@Q H3HL0 © Q3LIBIHOY S| ONIMYXA SIHL 40 3SN GISIIOHLAVYNN
AR 3dAL . ) \V7 4 X 31VLS “GIANZLNI ST LI HOIHM H04 3S0dNd FHL ¥O4 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA
3NOHd LOVINOO | SIHL QLVALd SOILSID0T OLVO 40 ALYIAOHd / LHOIMAOD SI INFNNDOA SIHL ¥
£2v.1SY QUVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATINOD LSNIN G3SN SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIYND .dN1ZMd. SN ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 30V 38
LNVIIVA HINE §le) :32I1S TYNIDIIO HRSE] 1H30 | :a3MINOIY WAOHddY AV NOILYOISIQOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM mmz&,o#ﬂwwﬂz_mm_w_ow,w_._%oﬂm,w«om_ww‘_wwﬁoﬂwawm C
€-HSS S|IIH Al ng .um UMOID | €202/0L/S0 OLVD NVH3a OLlvD NvyayM | AeupAg jo Aup QNV£2721 SV HLIM FONVGHO00V NI NMYHQ N338 SYH 3WIHOS J0NVAIND D144vaL SIHL *+
$ON Nvd S133491S AINAAS 31va *A8 03SRIOHLNY A8 NMYYa IONNOD) ‘S3LON
103ro8d
N~
0

NVI1d WAH/INIFWIOVNVIN MSId
"3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€EZ - 0060 ‘STANWILTTVLSNI
202 1ddv H19 31vad TIVLSNI

subis )M pa|[ejsul 8q 0} S8U0D Ul
> .
!
vl X E
AINO
ZX 2144VHL
avo01
G X n_nmwo._o
(o}°]
1SI4INVIN

4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

/d S82IAIBS UONE20T 0je) Aq pejuswaldwi Jou S| JuswaBeuBwW Dlel) 8U) Ji BWBYDS
@ouepInb oyjel) Aue Jo AjjiIqisuodsel Jdaooe Jou op /d SSDIAISS UONE20T 0)eD
310N

NOILVSINVOYO

NN

SANOY
s1ewno

‘uoljesiueBio payyuad [esjnau
uoQJes 9AIJIY djewl|) V¥

HOLOVHINOD A3INOHLAV

IN3swiunsoud
JUBWUIBA0D) [BD0T 1-

uoqued

O-+H

OO UOIeAUT MMM



www.invarion.com

T
: ¥3HLO 1HOIYAJOO ®
\\\\\\ Q3LIGIHOYd ST ONIMYYA SIHL 40 3SN GISHOHLNYNN
0€ doL 1ebjoop us|9| sin -
AR 3dAL . ) 7 X 31VLS “GIANZLNI ST LI HOIHM H04 3S0dNd FHL ¥O4 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA
3NOHd LOVINOO | SIHL QLVALd SOILSID0T OLVO 40 ALYIAOHd / LHOIMAOD SI INFNNDOA SIHL ¥
£2v.1SY QUVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATINOD LSNIN G3SN SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIYND .dN1ZMd. SN ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 30V 38
AINVINVA AN3ITO :32IS TYNIORIO ER 1430 | Q3MINOIY WAOYHddY AVIN NOLLYOIHIGOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM m.o_zw«,o.ﬂﬂwwﬂz_mm_w_ow,w_._%ow»m,w./_*owwoz_wwn_oﬂmawm K
$-HSS S|IIH Al ng .um UMOID | €202/0L/S0 OLVD NVH3a OLlvD NvyayM | AeupAg jo Aup QNV£2721 SV HLIM FONVGHO00V NI NMYHQ N338 SYH 3WIHOS J0NVAIND D144vaL SIHL *+
ONNVd S1334H1S AINAAS :3lva *A8 Q3SIHOHLNY ‘A8 NMVHQ IONNOD S3LON
103ro8d
[0}
[To]

MOT4d VHINOD
1NO SYVYI HTVYM OL MOTIVOL
Old44vdLl dT0H OL LS 3MdN0g 1v

SHITIOHLNOD Jld4vdL
subis yym pajjelsul 8q 0} S8U0D Ul
.V X ‘
X NWNLN
a3solo
/d Se0IAI8S UOED0T 018D AQ pajuswsdull Jou S| JuswaBeUBW Olyel} 8U) JI SWBYDS| HOLOVHINOD AIAOHALV

souepinb oyes Aue jo Aqisuodsal Jdaooe Jou op T/d S8dIAI8S

v.muo._smo;ws:zo:
310N JUSWUIBA0D) [BD0] 1-

NI d3X¥001S139 INO ON
a3so1d S1 avod NIHM

avod HONOYHL ON 1S NOss3r

NV1d NAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MS1d
¥3d SV WNAH 40 IdAL ANV ALD

0€€¢ - 0060 ‘SANIL TIVLSNI
¥20Z 1ddv H19 31vdad T1VLSNI

1DV + VS + al10O + /NSN
SAIOY

0+ H

‘uoijesiuebio palyyIa [eajnau | Nouvsinvexo

uoqJes 8Oy djewl|) v ﬂwmunﬂww

OO UOIeAUT MMM



www.invarion.com

0¢ dol

‘A3 ‘3dAL

(v)

ANVIMVA

G-HSS

“ON NV1d

¥3HLO 1HOIYAJOO ®

G0.L €€L Y110 leBjoop UBID| siN fu_,_w_\v — N‘ — N. Q3LI81HOYd S| ONIMYHA SIHL 40 3SN A3SIIOHLNYNN

. . \v4 X 31VIS ‘G3ANALNI S 11 HOIHM 404 3SOd¥Nd 3HL ¥O4 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYSG
:3NOHd LOVINOD i SHL QL VALd SOLLSIO0T O1YD 40 ALYIdONd / LHOIMAJOD SI INFWNOO SHL ‘%
£2721SY GYVONYLS VITYH1SNY HLIM ATdWOD 1SNW 035N SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS TTv ¢

AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIYND .dN1ZMd. SN ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 30V 38
ANTmo | 3zis wNeRo 139 1¥30 | a3MIN0IY WAONAdY AVIN NOLLYOIIGOW ‘SO SIHL HLIM 3ONVAHO00V NI 030 1d OL 34V S30IAIA B SNOIS 2

“L'9A WANVIN LSTLISHYOM 1V TOMLINOD Dl44vHL.
S|IIH AJUNS 1S umMoiD|€202/01/S0 OLVO NVd3IM 0lvo Nvdaiy | AsupAg jo Ao NV £2v21 SY HLIM 3ONYAHOOOY NI NMYYA N338 SYH JWIHOS 3ONVAIND D144Vl SIHL '}
S133YHLS AINAAS R A8 Q3SIHOHLNY A8 NMvEa “IONNOD) *S3LON

103r0ud

(@]
Yo

subis Yym pajjeIsul 8q 0} SaUOD “oul
@ X ‘
P X n[u
AINO
1 X ol44VHL
Ivo01
1S3HINVIN

/d S82IAIBS UONE20T 0je) Aq pejuswaldwi Jou S| JuswaBeuBwW Dlel) 8U) Ji BWBYDS
@ouepInb oyjel) Aue Jo AjjiIqisuodsel Jdaooe Jou op /d SSDIAISS UONE20T 0)eD

310N

HOLOVHINOD A3INOHLAV
INIw3unooua

JUBWUIBA0D) [BD0T 1-

do1
SNOINTFHd

NV1d WAH/LINIFWIOVNVIN MSId

MO14 V4INOD
1NO SYVO MTVM OL OL MOTIV OL
Old4vd Ll T0H OL 1S 3MdNog Lv
SYITIOHLINOD OIddvdLl

I

‘uojjesiuebio payIa9 [esjnau
uoqQJes aAIJOY djewl|) V¥

y343y H3d SV WAH 4O 3dAL ANV ALD

0€ec - 0060 ‘SANIL TIVLSNI
202 1ddV H19 31vad TIVLSNI

4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

NOILVSINVOYO

‘w>_8<
i =g n u
uogJed + E

OO UOIeAUT MMM



www.invarion.com

i
0v dOL| G0/ €€/ ¥1L¥0 JeBjoopp us|D SIN LN I@Q I@.\.‘Q ¥3HLO LHOMAIOO @ Q3LIGIHOYd S| ONIMYYA SIHL 40 3SN GISIHOHLNYNN
AT FdAL . ) \v7 4 X 31VLS “GIANZLNI ST LI HOIHM H04 3S0dNd FHL ¥O4 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA
3NOHd LOVINOO | SIHL QLVALd SOILSID0T OLVO 40 ALYIAOHd / LHOIMAOD SI INFNNDOA SIHL ¥
£2v.1SY QUVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATINOD LSNIN G3SN SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIYND .dN1ZMd. SN ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 30V 38
LNVINVA AN3TO :37IS IYNIDINO B E! 1M30 | :aIMINOIY IWAONdY AVIN NOILVDIHIQOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM m.o_zw«,o.ﬂﬂwwﬂz_mm_w_ow,w_._%oﬁ%m,w«owwoz_wwn_oﬂmawm k4
9-HSS S|IIH AlINS 1S umoi)|€z0z/01/50 OL1VD NvH3IIM OLlvD NvyayM | AeupAg jo Aup I _ ANV €202} SV HLIM ZONVAHO00Y NI NMYSQ N338 SvH IWIHOS FONVAIND DI34vaL SIHL '+
:ON NY1d S133H1S AINAAS ‘31va ‘A8 QISIHOHLAY ‘A8 NMvHa IIONNOD :SILON
103ro8d
=
avou®
2z
-
&s NJESg
<3¢
&
2]
Sx
o
©
suBis yym pej|ejsul 8q 0} SeUod "ol
. X ‘
|
wpg x O -
¥ X
[z X ALIdND3S s09|
NanL
1431
1 X
AINO
1 X 2144VHL
V01
€ X a3soTo
avoy
NV1d WAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MSIH
¥3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD
|_|WMH=Z<_>_ 0€€Z - 0060 SANIL TIVLSNI

souepinb oyes Aue jo Aqisuodsal Jdaooe jou of

T/d $901A19 UORES0T OJeD Aq pajuswa|dwl Jou S| JuaaBeuBW Syel) BU) Ji SWBYDS|

HOLOVHINOD A3IAOHLLY
P T/d SS0IMIOS UOKROOTOIRD| & v 5 w 3w 0 5 0 v o g
310N

IN3swiunsoud
JUBWUIBA0D) [BD0T 1-

‘uonjesiueBio paiyueo jesjnau
uoqJes aAI}IY ajewl|) v

¥20C 1lddv HL9 ‘31vad TIVLSNI

NOILVSINVOIO
1ea3neN
uoq.Jed

1DV + VS + al10O + /NSN
SAROY
21eWNO

O-+H

OO UOIeAUT MMM


www.invarion.com

T
0¢ dOoL| g0/ €€/ ¥1L¥0 JeBjoopp us|D SIN LN I@Q I@.\.‘Q ¥3HLO LHOMAIOO @ Q3LIGIHOYd S| ONIMYYA SIHL 40 3SN GISIHOHLNYNN
AR 3dAL . ) \v7 4 X 31VLS “GIANZLNI ST LI HOIHM H04 3S0dNd FHL ¥O4 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA

3NOHd LOVINOO | SIHL QLVALd SOILSID0T OLVO 40 ALYIAOHd / LHOIMAOD SI INFNNDOA SIHL ¥
£2v.1SY QUVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATINOD LSNIN G3SN SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIYND .dN1ZMd. SN ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 30V 38
AINVINVA AN3ITO :32IS TYNIORIO ER 1430 | Q3MINOIY WAOYHddY AVIN NOLLYOIHIGOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM m.o_zw«,o.ﬂﬂwwﬂz_mm_w_ow,w_._%ow»m,w./_*owwoz_wwn_oﬂmawm K
/-HSS S|IIH Al ng .um UMOID | €202/0L/S0 OLVD NVH3a OLlvD NvyayM | AeupAg jo Aup I _ QNV£2721 SV HLIM FONVGHO00V NI NMYHQ N338 SYH 3WIHOS J0NVAIND D144vaL SIHL *+
:ON NY1d S133H1S AINAAS ‘31va ‘A8 QISIHOHLAY ‘A8 NMvHa IIONNOD :SILON
103ro8d
subis yym pajjeisul 8q 0} Seuod "oul
8 X ‘ \
9x N{u A
[=]
AINO s
] X LIFELATE 2
V201
X a3so1d
4 avoy
-—
©

MOTd VHINOD
1NO SHVO MTVYM OL MOTIV OL
Ol44vdL AT0H OL 1S INMOASNY1 1V
SH3ITIOYLINOD Dl4dvdL

NVI1d WAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MSIH
H3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€C - 0060 ‘SINIL TIVLSNI
202 1lddVv H19 31vd TIVLSNI

4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

- NOILVSINVOIO BAIO
1/d seoIAIeg uoeooT oje) Aq pajuswejdwi jou S| JuswabeuBwW Jljel) 8y} Ji SWaYds HOLOVHINOD AIAOHAAY :o_ﬂﬂm_cmm._o uw_h_t¢° _N-—H—x—@: ._mhu:mz .wuNE_._O
souepinb oyes Aue jo Aiqisuodsal Jdaooe Jou op T/d S82IAI8S Uoed0 T 0je))! INIW3UNOON G
310N WatlBAoD (0] I uoq.ed aAldYy ajewl|d v uoqgJed

OO UOIeAUT MMM



www.invarion.com

i
0¢ doL JeBjoopp us|D SIN LN I@Q I@.\.‘Q ¥3HLO LHOMAIOO @ Q3LIGIHOYd S| ONIMYYA SIHL 40 3SN GISIHOHLNYNN
AF¥ EdAL S0L¢g€L .v 70 ) \v7 4 X SuviS ‘GIANLNI S 11 HOIHM 04 3SOdHNd 3HL ¥04 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA
:3NOHd LOVINOD i SHL QL VALd SOLLSIO0T O1YD 40 ALYIdONd / LHOIMAJOD SI INFWNOO SHL ‘%
£211SY QUVONVLS YIYHLSNY HLIM ATdWOD LSNW 03N S3DIA3A ANV SNOIS TIV ¢
(v) AoupAg JO A)D | advosanviww| 0880100 1OL 0880¥00 101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIYND .dN1ZMd. SN ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 30V 38
LNVISVA ANamo | azis Yoo 139 1930 | -a3uIno3y TvAcuddY AVIN NOLLYOIIGOW ‘SO SIHL HLIM 3ONVAHO00V NI 030 1d OL 34V S30IAIA B SNOIS 2
. "L'9 TYINVIN LSTLISHMOM LV TOMINOD Ol44VaL.
8-HSS S|IIH AJUNS 1S umMoiD|€202/01/S0 OLVO NVd3IM 0lvo Nvdaiy | AsupAg jo Ao NV £2v21 SY HLIM 3ONYAHOOOY NI NMYYA N338 SYH JWIHOS 3ONVAIND D144Vl SIHL '}
$ON Nvd S133491S AINAAS 31va *A8 03SRIOHLNY A8 NMYYa IONNOD) ‘S3LON
103r0ud
subis Yim pajjelsul aq 0} SaUOD “ou|
avIpy
gl X ‘ 935079 qyoy
w oy
TR S
L X 3
[ D
SINA
avaHv AN
—. X a3so1d avoy . 0
AINO
1 X 144Vl
V01 T/
a3so1o u om/'\
L X avoy &
3ais
nmwo._o
avoy
L X ¥NoL3a >
ATNO
s
N X asso1o 207
avoy P ..m
vou 528 GHE
1STHINVI 2n0l50 5 ) —

/d S82IAIBS UONE20T 0je) Aq pejuswaldwi Jou S| JuswaBeuBwW Dlel) 8U) Ji BWBYDS
@ouepInb oyjel) Aue Jo AjjiIqisuodsel Jdaooe Jou op /d SSDIAISS UONE20T 0)eD

310N JusWIUL

HOLOVHINOD A3INOHLAV

IN3swiunsoud
m>00_muo,_1-

s

‘uoijesiueBio paiyua9 jesjnau
uogJed BAIJIY djewl|) VY

SIDE
Roap
CLosep

NOILVSINVOIO

SA1ROY
a1ewno

1eJ3neN
uoq.ed

NV1d WAH/LNIFWIOVNVIN MSId
"3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€Z - 0060 ‘S3AWIL TTVLSNI
202 1ddVv H19 31vdad TIVLSNI

4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

O-+H

OO UOIeAUT MMM


www.invarion.com

i
. 1HOIMAJOO O
0€¢ dol Jebjoopp us N e W« R X ¥3HLO Q3LIBHO¥ S| ONIMYXA SIHL 40 SN GISIHOHLAYNN
AF¥ EdAL S0L¢g€L .v L0 ! >>. 19| sin Y X SuviS ‘GIANLNI S 11 HOIHM 04 3SOdHNd 3HL ¥04 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYNA
ANOHd LOVINOD i SHL QL VALd SOLLSIO0T O1YD 40 ALYIdONd / LHOIMAJOD SI INFWNOO SHL ‘%
£211SY QUVONVLS YIYHLSNY HLIM ATdWOD LSNW 03N S3DIA3A ANV SNOIS TIV ¢
(v) AaupAg JO AlID | advosanvisy| 0880500 1OL 0880700101 | X oot “AINO NOLLYOIAITYND .dIN1ZMd. SNY ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 3AV 38
INVIMVA ANTTo | 3zis YNBRo 939 1930 | -a3uin0ay Tenouddy AVIV NOLLYOIIQOW ‘SO SIHL HLIM JONVAHOI9Y NI 430 1d OL Juv SIDIAIA B SNOIS 2
: u “V'9A TVANVIN LSTLISYHOM 1Y TOMINOD Old4vL.
6-HSS S|IIH AlINS 1S umol)|€z0z/01/S0 OLVD NVHIIM OLlvD NvyayM | AeupAg jo Aup I ANV £272L SY HLIM JONYAHOODY NI NMY:d N338 SYH IWIHOS FONVAIND Ol4VHL SIHL L
ON NVd S133H1S AINAAS a1va ‘A8 3SIRIOHLNY ‘A8 NMVHQ IONNOD
1L03rodd
B
1S
: ANVI3A37, o
AVMEVY3I1O
IN3IA3T IVIOIdS
, <
8 /W\_\
o,
@) 0@%
3 by
<
3y, 3]
P »,
(¢
18 .ww.\\. vg
<Ls
Q%Oas\
/|
by y
. e
)
3 o, 1s
N-' mSIHI«\
NT S93H
1S sNim10,
| NV1d WAH/LNIWIOVNVIN XS
1S XD(W\,OM\ H3d SV NAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD
0€€Z - 0080 ‘S3IANIL TIVLSNI
¥20cZ 1ddV HL9 31vd T1VLSNI

‘uonesiuebio paiyIad [esnau

/d S82IAIBS UONE20T 0je) Aq pejuswaldwi Jou S| JuswaBeuBwW Dlel) 8U) Ji BWBYDS
souepinb oyes Aue jo Aiqisuodsal Jdaooe Jou op T/d S82IAI8S Uoed0 T 0je))!
310N

HOLOVHINOD A3INOHLAV

inawaunsooua .
1USWUISA0D) [B307] 1.

uoqJied aAIdY djewl|d vV

63

4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

NOILVSINVONO

SAOY
ajewno

1esneN
uoq.ed

O-+H

OO UOIeAUT MMM


www.invarion.com

i
: ¥3HLO 1HOIYALOD ®
0€ dOoLl| G0/ €el ¥1+0 leBjoop UBID| siN fu._,_/‘_\v — V. — N‘ Q3LI81HOYd S| ONIMYHA SIHL 40 3SN A3SIIOHLNYNN
A3y ‘3dAL . . \/ X J1VIS 'G3ANILNI SI LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd 3HL Y04 a3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYHA
3NOHd LOVINOO | SIHL QLVALd SOILSID0T OLVO 40 ALYIAOHd / LHOIMAOD SI INFNNDOA SIHL ¥
£2v.1SY QUVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATINOD LSNIN G3SN SIOIAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AoupAg JO AND | =dvosanview| 0880700 LOL 0880700101 | X oot “ATNO NOLLYOIAIVND N LZMd, SWH Y ONITTOH SNOS¥3d A8 3AVH 38
LNVINVA AN3TO :37IS IYNIDINO B E! M30 | :aIWINDIY IWAONddY AVW NOILYOIJIGOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM mwz&,o.ﬂﬂﬂw«‘z_mm_w_ow,w_._%ow\,hww«owmpﬂwwn_oﬂmam_w k4
- S[|IH AlINS 1S UMOID|€202/10/G0 | OLvO NvHaIM 0lvo Nvdaiy | AsupAg jo Ao NV £202L SV HLIM JONVGHO0Y NI NMYXQ N338 SYH JWIHOS FONVCIND O134vaL SHL
OL-HSS
I ON NV wn_lmumn_rm >u ZD>w 31va ‘A8 3SIHOHLNY ‘A9 NMYSA IIONNOD
1L03royd
2 =
g
&

U7 Loy
IS Loy

64

I
S .aQ.J
;..\Q.
[0s] &
IS J0adsg, o = ‘W
! d c = -
S P s
L@S; B =
s, :
= ) m Bt
(7))
i

[enl

NV1d WAH/LNIWIAOVNVYIN MSIH

i m__,D,.Q.._ W
H3d SV WAH 4O 3dAL ANV ALD

Bty

g X < dNn0l3a

1S34INVIN

0€€¢ - 0060 ‘S3NIL TIVLSNI

1S uy f
v i
202 TddV HL9 31vdad TIVLSNI

I 7,
'S Aayopp

A
4DV + VS + 1O + /SN

SAIROY
B n _ E u

‘uonesiuebio payie [esjnau e
uoqQJes aAIJOY djewl|) V¥ rom me_

HOLOVHINOD A3INOHLAV

IN3swiunsoud
JUBWUIBA0D) [BD0T 1_.

/d S82IAIBS UONE20T 0je) Aq pejuswaldwi Jou S| JuswaBeuBwW Dlel) 8U) Ji BWBYDS
souepinb oyes Aue jo Aiqisuodsal Jdaooe Jou op T/d S82IAI8S Uoed0 T 0je))!
310N

OO UOIeAUT MMM


www.invarion.com

CH-+L0

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

[ Climate, \
Active

Carbon
Neutral

ORGANISATION

A Climate Active carbon
neutral certified organisation.

4

WWW.invarion.co

NOTE

Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
schemes if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

PROJECT:
COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDN EY STREETS PLAN No :
| City Of Sydney KATERINA STEWART | KIERAN CATO 05/10/2023 |Crown St, Surry Hills SSH-11
APPROVAL REQUIRED: CERT: CERT: ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
LocAL x| TcToo3e300 [TCToO0040880  |a¢ranpscare | City Of Sydney (A)
STATE X CONTACT: PHONE: TvPE: REV.
OTHER /{,SM 4%5%— *%“ NTS (Glen Woolgar 0414 733 705 TCP 1.0
|



www.invarion.com

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 11.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Redfern
Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2023/576787

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures on Redfern
Street, Redfern, and surrounding streets, for the City's Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 16
March 2024 from 8am to 11.30pm subject to the following conditions:-

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain approval from the Transport Management Centre prior to
commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

66




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings.

Following the success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold
similar Sydney Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local
businesses. The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Redfern Street, Redfern

and surrounding streets for the Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 16 March 2024 from 8am
to 11.30pm.

Comments

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event taking place several times a year that requires
the temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures
The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 16 March 2024 from 8am to 11.30pm:

o Redfern Street between Regent Street and Chalmers Street (allowing north/south
traffic on Pitt Street only).

° Renwick Street between Turner Street and Redfern Street (Residents Excepted).
° Renwick Street between Redfern Street and Wells Street (Residents Excepted).
o George Street between Wells Street and Phillip Street (Residents Excepted).

. Glover Lane between Turner Street and Redfern Street (Residents Excepted)

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

68



2. EVENT LOCATION

Sydney Streets, Redfern will be held on Redfern Street between Regent Street and Chalmers Street.

Sydney Streets event location (in blue) noting the roads affected by closure.

2.1. EVENT SITE MAP

A detailed event site plan is being prepared and will be updated closer to the event within the Event
Management Plan. Refer to the Event Organiser in section 1.4 of this document for the latest site plan.

CH

+ n SYDNEY STREETS — REDFERN 2024 — TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT PLAN
V5.1 - 10t October 2023 — Michael Parker — License I\Bg'I'CT 0050831 10




I
: HIHLO 1HOIYAOO ®
0% dOL| go/€el vIv0 JeBIOOM UBID| siN N —z §WV\ Q3LIEHOYA SI ONIMYAA SIHL 40 SN GISIOHLAYNN
‘A3 ‘3dAL . . Q X 31VIS ‘G3ANILNI SI LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd JHL ¥04 3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYHA
‘ANOHd “LOVINOD r SIHL QLVALd SOILSIO0T OLVO 40 AL¥IONd / LHOINAJOD SI LNFWNOOA SIHL ‘¥
€215V Q¥VANVYLS VITYSLSNY HLIM ATdNOD LSNIW a3SN S30IAFA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AoupAg 3O AND | 3dvosanvisy| 0880700 LOL 00€6€00 LOL | X 1¥001 “ATNO NOILYOIJVND LdNLZMd. SWY ¥ ONIGTOH SNOS¥3d A8 3QVW 38
LNVIMVA N3O '3ZIS TYNIDIHO 1430 1¥30 | :a3WINOIY WAOHddY AVIN NOILYOIHIGON "SOL SIHL HLIM mwzmw,o.ﬂo%@«_zwmww%hoﬁﬁw\m«owmm‘_wwnoﬂwaw_w k4
- uJsjpay 1S uIsipay|£z0z/01/S0 OLVO NVHAN |1avmalLs vNibaivy| AoupAs jo Aun GNV £272L SV HLIM ZONYGHO000Y NI NMYSQ N338 SvH JWIHOS JONVAIND OIvaL SIHL 'L
L-dSS
SON Nv1d S13341S AIGNAAS ‘alva "A8 3SIIOHLAY ‘A8 NMVHQ IIONNOD SALON
1103royd
28
<
&
1 X
¥ X
~ SuBIs yim paj[elsul 8q 0} SBUOD Ul
8l X
1 X
gX
ﬁovmma
o
X a3aso1o
N avoy
3ais
@ Z X a3aso1o
avoy
No
.“:m_u.-. SNOILLIANOD
URN
¢X D144VL
QJ3IONVHI
| X ¥NoL3Ia »
*- Um.wocx R
auw
8o a2
590 wes
Dy ow=
SIDE © =Lk
ROAD = = =
CLOSED ok 9
NV1d WAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MSIH
¥3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD
OI>ZOmU 0€€Z - 0060 ‘SANIL TIVLSNI
TRAFFIC 202 HOYVIN 91 :31vd TIVLSNI
CONDITIONS

SLIN3IAZ ¥04 FNIHIS IONVAIND D44Vl

71/d s821n8S uonesoT ojed Aq pajuswaldwi jou i juswabeuew dyel} sy) Ji swsyds
20uBpING oie. AUE Jo ANjIqIsuodsal 140008 10U Op T/d SBOIAIAS UONEDOT OjeD

310N

HOLOVHINOD AIAOHddV
IiNaw3IunOoOWd

JUsWUIBA0D B30T BT = -

‘uonjesiuebio palyIeo [edInau

uoqgJes aAldY djewl|) vV

1DV + VS + Al1O + /NSN

NOILVSINVOYO BANOY
181NN 21eWND
uoqJed

OO UOEAUT MMM

70



0%y dol JeBjoopp ua N —azm | e ¥30
FEL] 3dAL mON WMN .Vm—_\z.VOIOn_ _ >>n._.o<._.“_060 SIN ﬁ_v WV\ X 3lvls
(V) AoupAs JO AND | 3dvosanvivy|  0880%00 LOL 00£6€00 101 | X w001
LNVIYVA AN3ITO ‘JZIS TYNIDIHO 1¥30 1830 | :d3¥INDIY TVAOHddY
Z-4SS UISJpay 1S UISIPaY| €202/01/S0| OLYO NVHIN |19vm3Ls vNIbaLyy| AoUpAS Jo A
SON NVd S13341S AINAAS 31va ‘A8 03SIIOHLNY A8 NMYYa IONNOD
1LO3rodd

O+
H

1HOIMAJOD ©
(J3LI18IHOYd SI ONIMYHA SIHL 40 3SN A3SIHOHLNYNN
“G3ANILNI SI LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd 3HL Y04 d3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYHA
SIHL ALVALd SOILSI90T 0LV 40 ALYIdO¥d / LHOIMADOD SI INSWND0A SIHL ¥
€2rLLSY QYVANYLS YITYHLSNY HLIM A1dNOO LSNIN 3SN S30IA3A ANV SNOIS 11V '€
"AINO NOLLYOI4ITYNO .dWL1ZMd. SWY V ONIJTOH SNOSY3d A8 3avIN 38
AV NOILYOIIGOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM 3ONVA¥0O0V NI 30V1d OL 34V S30IA3A 8 SNOIS 2
“L'OA TVNNYIN LSILISHIOM LV TOHLINOD Ol44va L.
ANV €272 SY HLIM 3ONYAH002Y NI NMVHA N338 SYH IWIHOS FONVAIND OI44VHL SIHL '}

‘S3LON

SLIN3IAZ ¥04 FNIHIS IONVAIND D44Vl

PO 7 4

71/d s821n8S uonesoT ojed Aq pajuswaldwi jou i juswabeuew dyel} sy) Ji swsyds
20uBpING oie. AUE Jo ANjIqIsuodsal 140008 10U Op T/d SBOIAIAS UONEDOT OjeD

310N

\\\\\

ROAD
CLOSED

HOLOVHINOD AIAOHddV
IiNaw3IunOoOWd

JUsWUIBA0D B30T BT = .

‘uonesiuehio payyIad [ed3nau

uoqJed aAlDYy ajewl|D vV

suBis ypm pajjejsul aq 0} SBUOD "oul
avany 0Z X —
¥noy3q
kX nrNLu
¢X < ¥noL3a
] X ¥nol3a »
avaHvy
mu X dnol3a
a3soto
7] + nord g
1S3HINVIN

~ -~ YOy

--~\

NVId WAH/LNIWIOVNVIN MSIH
d3d SV NAH 40 IdAL ANV ALOD

0€€C - 0060 ‘SIANIL TIVLSNI
202 HOYVIN 91 :31vd T1VLSNI

1DV + VS + Al1O + /NSN

NOILVSINVOYO
1es3naN
uoqJed

SAROY
s1eWNo

O-+H

OO UOEAUT MMM

71



i
06 doL 1eBjoop) ud N / ¥3HLO
na | SO0LEELYIYO I0OM UBID | siN = —zzme | oYYy 2 S
‘INOHd| :LOVLNOO T
(V) AoupAs JO AND | 3dvosanvivy|  0880%00 LOL 00£6€00 101 | X w001
LNVIYVA AN3ITO ‘JZIS TYNIDIHO 1¥30 11¥30 | :@3¥IN03Y WAOHddY
£-4SS UISJpaY 1S UJISIPaY| €202/01/SO| OLYO NVHIN |1uvmaLs vNIbaLyy| AeUpAS Jo AiD
SON NVd S13341S AINAAS 31va ‘A8 03SIIOHLNY A8 NMYYa IONNOD
1LO3roYd
Qv
mzo_.:%%oo
¥ X ALRIND3S SO0 nw‘mu«ﬂw
wgl
dO
O
wgl
o8 av3hy
NInT
Lizy wgl
NOILY3dO NI WOOS V1¥Od X
1STIHM 38NV ONIHSV 14 @
0L Q3HOLIMS
38 OL SLHOIT DI34vaL =
SINOOBYLYOd HLO8
31V¥3dO OL I
YITIOHLNOD OlH4VHL @
=)
N oF
q_.%.wq ="
RN,
2560
wg 2560
wg| AHEAD
O
wgl OP

1HOIMAJOD ©
(J3LI18IHOYd SI ONIMYHA SIHL 40 3SN A3SIHOHLNYNN
“G3ANILNI SI LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd 3HL Y04 d3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYHA
SIHL ALVALd SOILSI90T 0LV 40 ALYIdO¥d / LHOIMADOD SI INSWND0A SIHL ¥
€2rLLSY QYVANYLS YITYHLSNY HLIM A1dNOO LSNIN 3SN S30IA3A ANV SNOIS 11V '€
"AINO NOLLYOI4ITYNO .dWL1ZMd. SWY V ONIJTOH SNOSY3d A8 3avIN 38
AV NOILYOIIGOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM 3ONVA¥0O0V NI 30V1d OL 34V S30IA3A 8 SNOIS 2
“L'OA TVNNYIN LSILISHIOM LV TOHLINOD Ol44va L.
ANV €272 SY HLIM 3ONYAH002Y NI NMVHA N338 SYH IWIHOS FONVAIND OI44VHL SIHL '}

‘S3LON

SLIN3IAZ ¥04 FNIHIS IONVAIND D44Vl

71/d s821n8S uonesoT ojed Aq pajuswaldwi jou i juswabeuew dyel} sy) Ji swsyds
20uBpING oie. AUE Jo ANjIqIsuodsal 140008 10U Op T/d SBOIAIAS UONEDOT OjeD
3LON

HOLOVHINOD AIAOHddV
IiNaw3IunOoOWd

JUsWUIBA0D B30T BT = .

‘uonjesiuefio palyIad [es3nau
uoqJes aAlOY djewl|) vV

8 X nwu._u
odl1 X [
subis ypm paj[ejsul 8q 0} SBUOD “oul
ar T
¢ X
Q
av3aHvy
N x SNOILIANOD
JlddvdL
A3IONVHO
cx e
¢ X
¢ X
ex I@nm
L X l‘ml
1S34INVIN

NV1d WAH/LNIWIDOVNVIN MSTH
H3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€Z - 0060 ‘SIANIL TIVLSNI
¥20Z HOYVIN 91 :31vd T1VLSNI

1DV + VS + Al1O + /NSN

NOILVSINVOY¥O
1es3naN
uoqJed

SAIOY
a18WND

O-+H

OO UOEAUT MMM

72



1HOIMAJOD ©
Q3LI9IHOY SI ONIMVYA SIHL 40 3SN 3SIYOHLNYNN
“G3ANILNI SI LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd 3HL Y04 d3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYHA
SIHL ALVALd SOILSI90T 0LV 40 ALYIdO¥d / LHOIMADOD SI INSWND0A SIHL ¥

. N H3HLO
0% d9Ll| GO/ €€/ ¥L¥0 1eBI0OM UBID | sIN - | —zmt | Yy
‘A3 3dAL X . AV X 3lvls
‘INOHd LOVINOD
(v) ASUpAS JO AND | 3dvosanview| 0880700LOL | 008600101 |X 007 O NOLYOLILVIG 124, S ONIGION NS A8 30w 38
LNVIMVA N3O 321 TYNIOIO 1939 M3 | :3uIN03Y VAOHddY AVI NOLLYOIHIGOW 'SO.L SIHL HLIM ONVQNOOOV NI 030v1d OL 34V SI0IA3A 3 SNOIS
© “L'9A TYNINVIV LSTLISYHOM LY TOLNOD Ol33vaL,
$-¥SS ulajpay 1S uIBlpay| £202/01/S0| OLvO NvHIIM |Ldvmals vNigaLws| AoupAs jo AlD ANV €221 SY HLIM 3ONYAHO00Y NI NMYHQ N338 SYH JNIHOS JONVAIND Ol44vaL SIHL '}
SON Nv1d S13341S AIGNAAS ‘alva "A8 3SIIOHLAY ‘A8 NMVHQ IIONNOD :S31ON
103roud

202 HOYJVIN 9L

NV1d WAH/LNIWIDOVNVIN MSIH
H3d SV WAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€Z - 0060 ‘SIANIL TIVLSNI
‘31vd 1VLSNI

suBls yym pajjelsul 8q 0} SSU0D "oul

0L x

1 X

¥
v el

1 X
AINO KINO

L X ' ; L X ; ‘
AINO

L a33070 avoy
avaHy

Z X | a3so1o avoy
a3s019
Z X avoy

>
i
>
o

OBSO‘,O avoy

1S3dINVIN

SLIN3IAZ ¥04 FNIHIS IONVAIND D44Vl

71/d s821n8S uonesoT ojed Aq pajuswaldwi jou i juswabeuew dyel} sy) Ji swsyds
20uBpING oie. AUE Jo ANjIqIsuodsal 140008 10U Op T/d SBOIAIAS UONEDOT OjeD
3LON

Mdvd Nd34d3d

Av3yy
058079 avoy

HOLOVHINOD AIAOHddV

IiNaw3IunOoOWd
JUSWUIBA0D |20 lIx

25m

NanL
1437
ON

SINA

‘uonjesiuebio paiyued [ea3nau
uoqJed Ay djewl|) vV

XINO @
zmﬂ_wm
nwwo._o avol

SLNIWIAOW WAH ¥Od
Ol44Vdl dOLls OL
YITIOULNOD JIddvHL

w
]

dOLl
SNOINTHd
d343d

[

1DV + VS + Al1O + /NSN

A0V

NOILVSINVOYO
1eInaN
uogJed

‘e1ewnd

H

73

OO UOEAUT MMM



WWW.invarion.co

LOCAL
GOVERNMENT @ SZL'%?;}
mg\%{gﬁmgﬁ{r ActiveW ORGANISATION

A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.

INSTALL DATE: 16 MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

&

VEHICLES
OVER 7.5

TN TITIIY

i i - o

ROAD
CLOSED TRAFFIC
ONLY

9

CH-+0

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

MANIFEST

WX‘]_
x
SIDE_ROAD

[e]x 3

LOCAL

TRaFFic | X 1
ONLY

Q

NO
LEFT
TURN

x 1

x 1
RIGHT]
TURN,

x 8

inc. cones to be installed
with signs

@&

VEHICLES
OVER 7.5

x1

2
S
xz8
w
2o
2

PROJECT:
COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLAN No :
City of Sydney KATERINA STEWART| KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023 |Redfern St, Redfern SSR-5
APPROVAL REQUIRED: CERT: ICERT: ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
roca x| TCTo03e300 |TCTO040880  |asianpscare |City Of Sydney (A)
STATE A CONTACT: PHONE: e mew
OTHER A, Stacwvant K ,ﬁ,, NTS |Glen Woolgar 0414733705 |1cp 40

74



WWW.invarion.co

LOCAL
GOVERNMENT | 4
PROCUREMENT | Climate, §

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

Carbon
Neutral

ORGANISATION

A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.

INSTALL DATE: 16 MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

a
935075 gy,

\EDTZ
N

CH-+DO

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

SIDE
ROAD X2
CLOSED
No | X 1 No | x 1
LEFT RIGHT
JURN TURN
LOCAL
TRAFFIC
ONLY x1
ROAD CLOSED
AHEAD x 1
x 10
inc. cones to be installed with signs
PROJECT:
CO'UNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLAN No:
City of Sydney KATERINA STEWART|KIERAN CATO  |05/10/2023 | Redfern St, Redfern SSR-6
APPROVAL REQUIRED: CERT: ICERT: ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
LOCAL TCT 0039300  |TCT 0040880 asLanpscare | City Of Sydney (A)
STATE CONTACT: PHONE: TYPE: REV:
OTHER A, Stacwvant K f%" NTS | Glen Woolgar 0414733705 |tcp 4.0
I

75




WWW.invarion.co

WWW.INVarion.com

Carbon I H +
Climate, Neutral
Active

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

LOCAL
GOVERNMENT
PROCUREMENT
5PPROVED CONTRACTOR

A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.

INSTALL DATE: 16 MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

-

feounciL CRANNEY ALITHORISED B DATE WﬁNEY STREETS PN
City of Sydney KATERINA STEWART|KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023 | Redfern St. Redfem S5R-7T
PRI HE N CERE el DRIGNAL BUE CLIENE VAR
LA x| TeToososos [TCToodoman [ssiswoscase | City Of Sydney (A}

STATE ;} COWTACT e &
prmp A St | AT - NS | Glen Woolgar mxﬂf 733705 |Tcr 40

76




www.invarion.com

LOCAL Carbon | A Climate Active carbon E I I I n
PROCOREMENT Neutral | [ tral certified organisation. TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENTS

INSTALL DATE: 16 MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

PROJECT:
NOTES: lcouNciL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLAN No
1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3AND. City Of Sydney |KATERINA STEWART| KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023 |Redfern St, Redfern SSR-8
"TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1.
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT: [CERT: ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.
3. AL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3 LOCAL x| TCT 0039300 TCT 0040880 | A4LANDSCAPE | CITY OF SYDNEY (A)
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT | PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS PTY/LTD. THIS -
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. STATE X £ _ A NTS CONTACT. PHONE: TYPE:  REV:
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED et K |-
©COPYRIGHT OTHER 4 N Glen Woolgar 0414 733 705 |TCP 20

77



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 12.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures — Sydney Streets 2024 — Darlinghurst
Road, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2023/576795

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Street 2024 on Saturday, 17 February 2024 from 9am to 11.30pm subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

78



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney
Streets events on an ongoing basis to support communities and local businesses.

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Darlinghurst Road and surrounding

side streets in Potts Point for the Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 17 February 2024 from
9am to 11.30pm.

Comments

The Sydney Streets 2023 is an ongoing event taking place several times a year that requires
the temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures
The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 17 February 2024 from 9am to 11.30pm:

. Darlinghurst Road between Roslyn Street and Macleay Street,
. Macleay Street between Darlinghurst Road and Greenknowe Avenue,
. Orwell Street between Macleay Street and Orwell Lane, and

. Hughes Street between Macleay Street and Orwell Lane.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

79



€202 100 /2 ~sueid Juana Jo Uonesoye | SiusweINbel Sisploy S¥es 0} anp AGNGAS 40 ALID | FdVOSANVT vy SIN Z Q3L/181HOYd SI ONIMVAA SIHL k.w_ wmn mn.kﬂm__m-&nwﬂh
‘31va wmcsﬂ.umwﬂw_wbuﬁun\,mw%umm%“ wumhﬁw &uﬂwﬁﬁwﬁ M%ﬂ“ﬂﬂ%% “1IONNOD FASWNIDIOL - 1 | 40435044Nd IHL¥0d mwmm%mx@%: M_mnw %w_mﬁmm mrxw L Mﬁma

Wihop-oed oL J0SKE [l SNPALOS JUBAS UL 01 winwiuiw seanbel DL 9916 5926 20 _ HYOT0OM NIT© < SOILSID0T OLVD 40 10 I v

. ’ . £Z7LLSY QUVANVLS

veoe 834 L} ;3LON| '3ON3OMAON¥ANO0O avoy ‘3NOHd AOVINOO VITVELSNY HLIM ATWOD LS 035N S30IA3A GNY SNOIS TIV €

‘31vA LN3A3| 0€00- 0£€T INAMOQ Movd| [] d3H10 1INIOd S110d a¥ 1SYNHONITYVA "KINO NOLLYOI4YND

. . LdNLZMd. S ¥ ONIQTOH SNOSYEd AG JAVIN FBAVW NOLLYOIICON

O @ wwn_u A<v 0gez :L1no F¥nsoTo| ] MSNI NOLLYOOT|  ‘s9L SIHL HLIM 3ONVAH020Y NI G3DVTd OL 34 S30IA3A 3 SNOIS T

. X X . : /d S801MI8S UoRES0T] 01D Aq pejuaLUa|diL JOU SI JUBWSBEUBW OWel) au) i

A3 ‘IdAL ANVIEVA [ oc0 NIZunsoTo| [X] J1vis AINAAS mMz\fm.__..__o B ofw\mw%%zzw.ﬁwm%ﬁﬂ%ﬁumwwﬂ%h«%ﬁ S S swayos eouepING ouel} AU Jo Ayjiqisuodsal 1deooe Jou Op /d SedIAIeS UoHES0T 03D ADINOd
L-NIM | 0050~ os0 -an 135 X1 w001 nviazowiois[]  snels 3nevisod ] mordvanoo]  wnouzalX] l@({% 0880%700 101 OLVO NVH3IM | :A9 a3anodddy

WINIOd S110d - SLIIHLS AINAAS. nvigsng[]  oNIavorve[] nviwissaad[]  motsidois[]
‘ON NV 1d| 00zz-ooiL 'SANIL INIAT| :03HINDIY TYAOHddY 1LO3rOYd | Fovswawi[] oot onrmiox[] sw[J]  3unsowx —pror 1€80500 LOL1 | HIMUVd T3VHOIN ‘A8 NMvHa

- - e T ol =
1N0O dINING Y3ATOH T1VLS - V¥ L-NIM . ! = &
NOLLYOOT§ SINA - VEL-NDI| S [WeNpsol| S
1N0 dINNg INOZ LOH - gZL-NIx "M ) 2 2
u)
e =7
Y
Q

NOILVOOT € SINA - YO L-NIM
NOILVYOO1 ¢ SWA - Y6-NIM
NOILVYOO1 L SWA - V8-NIM

dVIN TIVH3IAO SINA - VZ-NIM
NV1d ONIAVIIddva ANV AVAEYITO - VO-NIM
dVIN INO13A - VS-NIM

IMONMNITEO ANV AVITOVIN - VI-NIM
NATSOd ANV AVATOVIN - VE-NIM
HdI1IVMSAVE ANV LSHNHONITAYA - VZ-NIM
dVIN TIVH3AO - 1S AVIATOVIN - VI-NIM

-]

(#]

S3IY3S SIHL NI SOL

.n.\w._.
[#]
%

Fi)

._...UII_I.v.

V¥ 1-NIX SO

& alleay | safey

IS amouy( 9810

IN3A3 ¥O4 FWTHOS FONVAINS J14dVil

O+dd

NI dINNE INOZ LOH - VZL-NM—
NOILVOO1 ¥ SNA - VLL-NDI——

-uonesjuebio payipia _mb.\_:wc
uoqued SAROY Sjewl|)

= | Q
0]
= 55010 sBuy|
11 .ﬂu.-o W.
S 3
£ M
-
+ & = =]
5 a2 3 ®
3 &2 8 2
& o
ol
L2
|
]
(=]
%?._._.. SN =3
Rl o
- =
w0
2

HOLOVULNOD G3AOUdAV

NOILVSINVOYO BAIOY
jennaN aleuno [ LNFWIUNOOUd
uoqied h2m22¢m>om

OO'UOLBAUT MMM



£20Z LOO €2 “sueid 1aAe Jo uonelsyje | swewainbel sioploy ayes o anp AGINGAS 4O ALID |  3dVOSANVTpv|SIN _/_ LIGHONA I ONMYEO SHL 30 350 GESIEOHITVN

ETOe] recteeiyienadriied I e ey dva JIONNOD|  FASTYNIOWO| -/~ | wos3500014 341 040350 38,0 Treks MW Sl OLTALY

Wihop-oed oL J0SKE [l SNPALOS JUBAS UL 01 winwiuiw seanbel DL 2916 5926 20 _ HYO100M NI1© < SOILSIONT OLVD 40 10 v

- = N £TPLLSY QUVONVLS

$20Z 934 L} ‘JLON|  3ON3OIAONYHN200 avo ‘3INOHd| LOVINOD VIVHLSOV HLIM ATINOO 181N G351 ST0INI0 ONY SNOIS TV ¢

‘31v0 INIA3| 0€00 - 0£ET ‘NMOQ ovd| [] Y3HLO LNIOd SL1Od 1S AYZTOVIN ANV OY LSYNHONITEVA ATNO NOLLYOLI YD

. . WdWLZMd. SWH ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSY3d A9 3AVIN 38AVIN NOILYOISICON

O w SOl A<v oeee 1no 3¥nso10| [ MSNI INOLLYOOT| ‘5oL SIHL HLIM 3ONVGHO00V NI G30VTd OL 3 SIOIAIA B SNOIS T

. . . » . /d S80InI8S UOR00 0feD Aq pejusLUBIdLUI JOU SI JusWISBEUBW Ol SUY 4

LEE] 3dAL INVIAVA [ go6p NI FuNsoTo| (X auvis ASNaAS u_.._nwzw.__.__o o S M STt | eweyos souepinG oyen Aue Jo Audisuodsel deode Jou Op Tid SSoIAISS UORE30T BJ2D AOIOd
Z-NI |00e0- 000 .dn 13s| X w001 mwgzones] swosnewsodI mowvmoo]  wnosoff | —<2ZZ2TF 0880¥00 LOL OLVO NVH3IM | ‘A8 A3AONddY

wLNIOd S110d - S13341S AINAAS. nvigsne[]  onigvorsve[]  nviiissaad[]  moisidous[X]
:ON NY/1d|00ce - 00tk :SINIL LNIAT| :03¥INDIY TYAOHddY 1LO3rO¥d| owawawi[] oo onmox] sw[]  3unsow[X —propr— 1€80500 LOL1 | HIMUVd T3VHOIN ‘A8 NMvHa

(subis Jo sapis Yjoq Woly
$9U09 Z Buipn|our)
$3NOD

wmx..

Old4dvHL
Q3IONVHD

SININIAOW
NVYI41S3d3d 3OVNVIN
ALIIND3S SOO LSTIHM
0144vd1 dO1S 0L S.O1

3ng)
HNOL3A FIDIHIA TV

(@3y)
ATINO SS320V 1vI01

g

5y

(o) € X F;o._ﬂmo._.w
D
..WN e X W,. o
N

a

LSYNHONITIVA ﬁﬁ&

IN3A3 ¥O4 FWTHOS FONVAINS J14dVil

O-4+-dd

1S34INVIN

NOILVSINVOIO YOLOVULNOD ﬂm>0¢anﬂ
uoqJed aAnoY Sjewl| D ¥ I

4 : uoqJe
wg, e s V201

u
»wm\sm E@ i

STop

‘uonesiuebio paiyad esynau

OO UOLBAUT MMM

81




SIN |
€202 100 LT “sue|d jusha Jo Uoessye [ SiuaWRINba) Siaploy SIS 0} anp AGNAAS 40 ALID |  3dVOSANVI VY| Q3LIBIHOY S| ONIMVAQ SIHL 40 35N GISRHOHLAYNN
ue Jo sAejop 10push o} anp abueld pinoa | eBuel> Aew iUy ‘ST0Y Acidde JIONNOD

. N “G3ANALNI 1 L HOIHM
31va : o S WNIDIOL T | 04 350dNd IHL¥O4 035N 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYIA SIHL ‘OLTAL
: SOLU 950U Joy olEre og osEold ‘ejeulyse | PUE 959588 o) sfep Ssausng . SOLLSID0T OL¥D 40 ALHJONd / LHDIMAOD SI INIWNOA SIHL 7
Unop-$0ed oL 199YE [ SINPOUOS JuBAG UL 01 wnuuI SoINbe: DL 2916 5926 20 HVOT100M NI1O <
ez 83421 ;3LON| '3ON3OMAON¥ANO0O0 avoy ‘3NOHd AOVINOO VIVELSOY HUM ATINOD LS G350 ST0NSG Gy SIS 1Y &
SLVAINSAS| 0600 - 0e€e "NMOd ovd d3HL0 LNIOd SLLOd 1S NATSON ANV LS AVITOVIN ANO NOILYOL¥ND
LINLZMd, S Y ONIGTOH SNOSY3d A8 3QVIN BAYW NOLLYOIAICON

O
06 SOl A<v ogee 11no 3¥nso1o| [ MSNI INOLLYOOT| ‘5oL SIHL HLIM 3ONVGHO00V NI G30VTd OL 3 SIOIAIA B SNOIS T
. . . " . /d sevineg UOREA0T 01ED Aq pajueLL|dLLl 10U S1 JUsleBEEW oWel o)
A 3dAL LNVIMVA f 0060 ‘NI 38Ns010| [X] EIVES AINGAS u_._n.uz>mk__..__o TOnV B0 ) WA 50 I S SANEN St SHL swayos souepInG owel} Aue Jo Ayjigisuodsas jdsooe J0u op T/d SEOIAISS UORESOT 0FeD ‘ADITOd
€-NI |00s0- 0080 dn 13s| Xl w001 mwgzones] swosnewsodI mowvmoo]  wnosalyl | —<ZZ2STF 0880¥00 LOL OLVO NVH3IM | ‘A8 A3AONddY
wLNIOd S110d - S13341S AINAAS. wigsne[]  oniavorwve[]  nviiussaae[]  motsidols[]
1ON NV 1d|00cc - 004k 'SINIL LNTAI| :03HINDIY TYAOHddY 1103r0Yd| sevawani soote onmox sw[]  3unsorld] ~popnr L€80G00 LOL | ¥IMYVd TIVHDIIN ‘A8 NMVIA

SNANL-N
P v QH_ r 1IN3IATHd OL SANOD

1¥N023404 &9&
NVIY1S3Aa3d NI ST10IHIA <
77V L400S3F 0L SOL X 2

1NO dNiNg
MOTIV Ol A3IAOW3H 39
01 SAdV1109 AdVHOdINTL <5

AINO 0091} - 0¥l “STNIL Va..O

S1IMNHVIN WOHH STTOIHIA
1N3A3 40 LNO dINNg

SAadv11049
AdVHOdINTL

NOILVOO
OId3NIVHVYd

SNIQHVO
AONZ1Id

V34V IN3IAT

‘uonyesiuebio payuad [esynau
uoqJed SAIIY djewld v

IN3A3 ¥O4 FWTHOS FONVAINS J14dVil

NOILVSINVOYO
jes3naN
uoqJed

2ANOY
’ Sjewnd

O+dd

(subis jo sapIs yjoq woy
$2u09 g Buipnjoul)

S3ANOD

6L X ‘ ‘
b X [Ewom0)
I X | avanv

uNOLAA

Nx‘_a—u

Lva
1 X MO1s/dOLS

e X E\Hﬂu\— oL
1S3dINVIN

HYOLOVULNOD G3AOUddY

OO UOLBAUT MMM

82



WWW.invarion.co

CH-0O

LOCAL Carbon A Climate Active carbon
PROCUREMENT @{As:v,\ Neutral | Lo tral certified organisation. TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT
MANIFEST

APPROVED CONTRACTOR
X 3 DETOUR = X 2

1
T

\-ﬁ-—

©

—leo

-

STOP/SLOW X
BAT

sl
. i

Plromociosenld x40
=~
SIDE_ ROAD
(including 2 cones
DETOUR X 2 from both sides of signs)
AHEAD %j X 1
EEEEeE g

WFB'S
(REFER HVM)
Q X
£
o
<

bed
N

—)—I
b

i

g ®

=

‘e
x
w
()]

x

59

8< a

<
40m\.h\
40m\_'

M

W&

>

FS

@ LT

-

Yo “s = ’
=210 avo; ——
_ -

[,

Qavg
033073’(‘1‘03
%’, P

FITZROY
GARDENS

DRAWN BY: W cLosure [ sarricapinG [Juane meree [PROJECT: PLAN No:
s : !
MICHAEL PARKER |TCT 0050831 “~*—  |Dsrorciow Oreozsmm Orownceux ['SYDNEY STREETS - POTTS POINT" APPROVALREQUIRED: | T TiMES: 1100 - 2200 KIN
R osour O Dlevseian . -4
APPROVED BY: | KIERAN CATO TCT0040880|  Aie2o— [Qus  Coonmmarion[ seucerun |CLENT: LOCAL ] [SET UP: 0800 - 0900
POLICY Cato Location Services PIL do not accept responsibilty of any i guidance sehame | IS ere caomr scrbue s eow o CITY OF SYDNEY STATE IXI|cLosURE In: 0900 | VARIANT: TYPE: REV:
e vaine " T Cato Looat P (DRSNS o T connct [OCATION: (A) TGS 7.0
y CLOSURE OUT: .
| sovssomvessue o nomuecomuceumm | MACLEAY ST AND GREENKNOWE AVE POTTS POINT [INSW o 2330
P QUL CHTON O T S THER O |pack Down: 2330 - 0030 [EVENT DATE
s scusnmoevcsusomsercomrwmsran RoRs GCCUPANGY TENGE ore 17 FEB 2024
e memocoes| [\ |SLENWOOLGAR | 029265 9108 T recres minmum 10
'FTYILTD THIS DRAIING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURROSE | — 213 __ - - i days to assess and estimate. Please be aware that these imes | PLAN DATE.
[FOR WHICH T IS INTENDED. T (ORIGINAL SIZE:  [COUNCIL: by i could change due to vendor delays or an
d s ProHE pprove ROLS, this may change s y:
o ——— " \ig| APORTRAT | CITY OF SYDNEY it tostake holders requirements) *1471%"°2re 23 OCT 2023

83




€202 100 /2 “suejd Juana Jo Uojiesayie | Siwewainba siapioy oS o} enp ATINGAS 4O ALID | FVOSANVT pv|SIN Z Q3L/181HOYd SI ONIMVAA SIHL km_ wmn mn.kﬂm__%qnwﬂh
‘31va mm:Eﬂ.Mme_Hbuﬁun\,mw%umm%“ Wu.n.: o &uﬂﬁwﬁwﬁ M%ﬂ“ﬂﬂ%% “1IONNOD 3ZS WNIDIOl 404 350dNd FHL¥OA mwmm%mx@%: M_mnm %w_%wmm mrxw L Mﬁma
Umop-oed a3 J9OHE [[IM BNPBYIS JUBAS BYL 01 winwiuiw seanbel O 8916 5926 20 HVYOT00M NI < SOLLSIDOTOLVO 40 o W v
. . . £Z7LLSY QUVANVLS
202 934 L1 ‘3LON|  ‘ION3OM AONVANOO0 avod *INOHd LOVLINOD VITVHLSAV HLIM ATWOD LSAW G3SN STOIAZA ONY SNOIS TV ©
-31va IN3IAT| 0€00 - 082 INMOQA Movd | [] ¥3HLO dVIN ¥NOL3d LNIOd S110d "ATNO NOLLYOIITYND
. . LdNLZMd. S ¥ ONIQTOH SNOSYEd AG JAVIN FBAVW NOLLYOIICON
O @ wwn_u A<v 0gez :.1no 3¥nso1o| ] MSNI NOLLYOOT|  ‘s9L SIHL HLIM 3ONVAH020Y NI G3DVTd OL 34 S30IA3A 3 SNOIS T
. X X . : /d S801MI8S UoRES0T] 01D Aq pejuaLUa|diL JOU SI JUBWSBEUBW OWel) au) i
‘A3 ‘3dAL ANVIIVA [ 060 NI 3uNso10| [X] 31vLS AINGAS u_.m _,W__._o o o S oty | eweuos eouepnG oen Aue jo Ayiisuodse) deooe Jou op /d SEDIAISS UOREO0T OED “ADIOd
G-NI3 | 00s0-0020 .dn 13s| X w201 1 s eaoIvorvmoo]  wnoizo | —<2z2sm 0880700 LOL OLVO NVY3IM | ‘A8 a3A0¥ddY
wINIOd S110d - S1IFHLS AINAAS.| wgsna[]  oniavorve[]  nviusaaae[]  morsidols[]
:ON NV 1d|00zz - 004t 'SAWIL LNIAT|  :a3¥INDIY TVAOYdAY 103r0dd| ovmwawi] soowonmox] sw[]  3unsow] —propr— 1€80500 LOL1 | HIMUVd T3VHOIN ‘A8 NMvHa
sow W 2 F &
P4 peayy and at® W N @
Yinog 4 i & a =
a —d o 7
o
s we +- 1S pushbieig
ilm 7 j
/ Isw
— . <
emshkeg . mo,
B 5
§[210H - Woo'Bupjoog g 2
isiemsAeg AUy PE;
wan
<
<]
&
2
3
[2)
g
iy
2
3
@im ylagqezig ynys wo|_| mmw
) @
wus| o@m g
naysny e, 9
k\% Y I
= ]
Sy %
\ VE-NI
53 5
2 1§91 3385
S,
@ -
VLN o
1 X | SS320Vv
Ivo0
¥ X | <= ¥noi3a
g
s
& g ¢ X | ¥noL3a =
@
rw. w I Aaup g
£ L=
¢ X |¥ unoi3a
I YL
s Saybiny
5 1 1S34INVIN
(o1 g g
e 24V Y11y .Ww nm m o =
3 - ° HYOLOVULNOD A3AOUddY
%) . NOILVSINVONO |@aAOY
=~ 173 uopesiuebio paiyad [esnau 1843naN aewno | INFWIANDOOUd
uoQJed 9AOY JJeWID Y | uoqued hz!zzmm>ow

IN3A3 ¥O4 FWTHOS FONVAINS J14dVil

O+dd

18 Bt

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

84



AINGAS 40 ALID | 3dVOSANVTwY|SIN | Q3L/181HOYd S ONIMVAA SIHL 40 35N GISRIOHLAYNN
R e onnol__see el | moenipysmmn e ot RS
8916 5926 20 4VOT00M NI1

veoe 834 L1 00} ‘GNILTIVISNI SQ D >>wZ_ WZOI&_ LOVINOO < VITVHELSNY HLIM ATdWOD LSNIN a3sn waSM%M_N—“(ﬂM“MWD‘ﬂ«PM

VA ININI INIOd SL1Od 1S Yaouva AN NOLYOLIYD

o'l SOl (v) |oert A vasn| X 3lvis INOILVOOT| 501t i JoNGHO00Y N G0V OL N SIS 3 SNEYS 2
R B anzs| 001 aNoss 10 A1) im e st | sumes oo R B o e R S Ao
Y1-NIM SNIN 02 niss - i - Nv1a3owis[]  snols 3tevisod ] moTd vainoo[] ana] %{{Q 088000 LOL OLVO NYH3IM | :A8 a3nouday

0022-00LL  :SINIL LNIAS :a3”INOIY WAONddY wLNIOd SL110d- S13341S AINAAS. wigsne[]  oniavorve[]  nviiissaae[]  motsidolsX]
‘ON NVY1d 103r0Yd| sewwani] soome onmox s wnowza[] o 1€80500 LOL HIMYV 1FVHOIN ‘A8 NMYNQ

yI/ sl 4
(MOT13A) E < SNVILSI03d SNVRILSIA3d =
SINIWIAOIN

JOTHIA 34VYS H04 MOTIV

O1 AVMAVYITO INIAT TVIOIdS

(N3349)
NOILOW ISHIAATH V NI

SS3493 01 S3OTHIA LNO diNNg

GINId)
NOILOW AY¥VYAMHO4 V NI

SS3YONI OL S3OTHIA LNO dINNg

wgy

1IN3A3 ¥O4 FWIHOS FONVAINS D144Vl

O-+d

3dVL ddvZvH

T._._._>> AaINIT wn_m_<|_._0m_7

1\

@ng)

ONINMY ONIATING ONILSIX3 §43dNN

H1Vd NVId1S3d3d

‘uonesiueBlo palyIad [BINBU UOGIED BAIOY ajewWi|D

1NO dNNg 4O sSS34d93d ANV
SSIHONI 3dVvs JdNSN3I OL
OlddvdlL d3H1LO T1T1v a1OH

ONINOWN TJHV STTOIHIAN
A1STIHM SNVYId1ls3Iadd a1oH

ANV NI S31OIHIN Ld0O0s3

SIATOIHAN

€ OL

ANV1 4O 1LNO JO O.LNI

2oL

2 DL HLIMNN
1S vAaodvd LV NIHMN
SNVIHd1ls3Aa3ad a’l1oH

ANV1 JO 1LNO

NOILVSINVOYO
jesInaN
uoqued

L OL
I -
0>_u0 YOLOVULNOD Q3IAOUdAAV
Souno | LNIWIUNOOUd
INIWNYIA0D
Ivoo1

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

85



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 13.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures — Sydney Streets 2024 — Glebe Point
Road, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2023/576792

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Streets 2024 on Saturday, 9 March 2024 from 9am to 11.30pm subject to the following

conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Leichhardt PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]

86



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney
Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local businesses.

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Glebe Point Road, Glebe and

surrounding streets for the Sydney Street 2024 on Saturday, 9 March 2024 from 9am to
11.30pm.

Comments

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event that requires the temporary closure of City
streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures

The event will require the temporary closure of the following City streets:
° Glebe Point Road between Broadway and St Johns Road.

. Norton Street between Campbell Street and Glebe Point Road.

. Mitchell Street between Campbell St and Derwent Street.

° Cowper Street between Campbell St and Glebe Point Road.

° Derby Place between Glebe Point Road and Derwent Lane.

o Francis Street between Glebe Point Road and Grose Street.

. Derwent Lane between Derby Place and Broadway.

o Derwent Lane between Glebe Point Road and St Johns Road.

. Campbell Lane between Cowper Street and St Johns Road.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

87



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

88



WWW.invarion.co

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

A

ALL OTHER TIMES

LOCAL MANAGED ACCESS

COVER EXISTING
NO LEFT TURN SIGN

SEE TGS "SSG-11A"
FOR STALL HOLDER BUMP OUT
TIMES AND STRATEGY

Carbon | A Climate Active carbon
cimate W Ne€Utral | pheytral certified organisation.
Active ORGANISATION

Local Government
PROCUREMENT

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

NOTE
Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENTS

INSTALL DATE: 9TH MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

SIDE ROAD

cLosep | X 2
CHANGED
TRAFFIC _ m x7
CONDITIONS | X 3

ROAD
< DETOUR | , 1 E x3

NOTES:

1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND
"TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1.
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.
3. ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS PTY/LTD. THIS
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED.
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED
©COPYRIGHT

7 PROJECT:
COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLAN No :

City of Sydney KIERAN CATO 7 KIERAN CATO | 26/10/2023 | Glebe Point Rd, Glebe SSG-1
APPROVAL REQUIRED: CERT: vomx._.” ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
LOCAL X TCT 0040880 7 TCT 0040880 | A4 LANDSCAPE | City of Sydney (A)

STATE X \7 CONTACT: PHONE: TYPE: REV:
OTHER A 7 Acn— :ﬂ: NTS | Glen Woolgar 0414 733 705 |TCP 6.0

89


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

N

CH-+0

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

MANIFEST

ROAD X 4
CLOSED

DETOUR x 1
AHEAD

Carbon
Climate Neutral
Active ORGANISATION

A Climate Active carbon
neutral certified organisation.

LOCAL ACCESS
PERMITTED
TO CAMPBELL LN

4l Local Government NOTE
PROCUREMENT

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENTS

INSTALL DATE: 9TH MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

BROADWAY SHOPPING
CENTRE MULTI STOREY
CAR PARK

=
SIDE \
ROAD x 1 L
CLOSED
LOCAL
TRAFFIC X »_
ONLY
BROADWAY
' X 1 X1 SHOPPING
ONLY CENTRE
SEE TGS "SSG-11A"
FOR STALL HOLDER BUMP OUT
j x 8 TIMES AND STRATEGY
LOCAL MANAGED ACCESS .
> x 14 ALL OTHER TIMES > "
cones to be installed with signs SEE TGS "SSG-1A" "
SSG-1A i
PROJECT:
NOTES: COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLAN No :
1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND I O=< of M<Q:m< KATERINA m._.m<<>m._.7 KIERAN CATO 26/10/2023 O_mUQ _UO_ 3.“ _NQ O_OUQ MMO|N
“TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1. n 1
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT: vomxﬂ ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY. P
3. ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3 LOCAL X TCT 0039300 7 TCT 0040880 | A4 LANDSCAPE O_J\ Of m<Q ney (A)
“ DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHIGH IS INTENDED STATE X A GONTAGT: PHONE: e Rev
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED ) A Stecvants > |--1--- NTS ; .
©COPYRIGHT OTHER / 7 At N Glen Woolgar 0414733705 |1cP 50

90


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

Carbon i i .= Local Government NOTE

n n Climate ZQCH-.Q_. > 0—-30#0 >.°.n—<0 ON—..—OO.—.- . N PRDECUREMENT Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
APPROVED CONTRACTOR he if the traffi it s t impl ted by Cato Location Servi PIL

_ _ _ el ORGANIGATION neutral certified O—.QN_.-_MN_”_O:. 00» scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

S TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENTS

ROAD CLOSED
AHEAD

SIDE ROAD

CLOSED

ROAD
8| x4
[oeroue » | x 2
LOCAL ACCESS
PERMITTED [+ om0 ]
TO CAMPBELL LN [+ oETour ] x 1

P x 20

cones to be installed
with signs

TC REQUIRED FOR
BUMP IN & OUT ONLY

TC REQUIRED FOR
BUMP IN & OUT ONLY

|+| TO CLOSURE

91

50m
INSTALL DATE: 9TH MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330
* SIDE ROAD
CLOSED QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN
PROJECT:
NOTES: COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLAN No :
1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANGE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND City of Sydney KIERAN CATO 7 KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023  |Glebe Point Rd, Glebe SSG-3
“TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1.
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT: vomxﬂ ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY. :
3. ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3 LOCAL X | TCT 0040880 7 TCT 0040880 | A4LANDSCAPE | City of Sydney (A)
4.THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS PTY/LTD. THIS CONTACT. PHONE:
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. STATE X \.V NTS TYPE: REV:
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED N S ‘N EE— |-
©COPYRIGHT OTHER N Glen Woolgar 0414 733 705 | TCP 5.0



www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

Carbon
Climate, Neutral
Active ORGANISATION

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

MANIFEST

ROAD
CLOSED x3

<« DETOUR x3

SIDE
ROAD
CLOSED X A.

LOCAL
TRAFFIC x1
ONLY

ROAD CLOSED
AHEAD

cones to be installed with signs

INSTALL DATE: 9TH MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

A Climate Active carbon
neutral certified organisation.

LOCAL ACCESS
PERMITTED TO
CAMPBELL LN

T.C. TOBE

PROVIDED

-l Local Government
PROCUREMENT

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

NOTE

Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENTS

PERMITTED
TO CAMPBELL LN

NOTES:

1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND
"TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1.
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY.
3. ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS PTY/LTD. THIS
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED.
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED
©COPYRIGHT

PROJECT:
COUNCIL: DRAWN BY: 7 AUTHORISED BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS
City of Sydney| KIERAN CATO 7 KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023|Glebe Point Rd, Glebe
APPROVAL REQUIRED: CERT: vomx.n ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT:
LocAL x| TCT0040880 | TCT 0040880 |¢Lanpscare | City Of Sydney
STATE X 7 CONTACT: PHONE:
oTHER ATZE— | [ s |1~ NTS |Glen Woolgar 0414 733 705

PLAN No :
SSG-4

VARIANT:

(")

TYPE: REV:

TCP 4.0

92


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

CH-+0

Climate,
Active

Carbon
Neutral

ORGANISATION

NSW + QLD + SA + ACT

MANIFEST

INSTALL DATE: 9TH MARCH 2024
INSTALL TIMES: 0900 - 2330

QTY AND TYPE OF HVM AS PER
RISK MANAGEMENT/HVM PLAN

—

A Climate Active carbon
neutral certified organisation.

NOTE

Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance
scheme if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENTS

BROADWAY
SHOPPING MALL

PROJECT:
NOTES: counclL: DRAWN BY: Tc.:._ox_mmo BY: DATE: SYDNEY STREETS PLANNo :
1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742.3 AND City of Sydney | KIERAN CATO 7 KIERAN CATO | 05/10/2023 |Glebe Point Rd, Glebe SSG-5
“TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES" MANUAL V6.1.
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, MODIFICATION MAY APPROVAL REQUIRED: | CERT: vomxﬂ ORIGINAL SIZE: CLIENT: VARIANT:
BE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" QUALIFICATION ONLY. .
3. ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA STANDARD AS1742.3 LocAL X TCT 0040880 7 TCT 0040880 |A4Lanpscape | City Of Sydney (A)
4.THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS PTY/LTD. THIS n CONTACT. PHONE:
DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED. STATE X N NTs | Gl Wool 0414 733 70 TYPE: REV:
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED N = ‘N T |- en Woolgar 733 705
©COPYRIGHT OTHER N [¢] TCP 3.0

93


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

LOCAL
GOVERNMENT | 4
PROCUREMENT | ¢t

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

Carbon
Neutral

ORGANISATION

mate_
Active

A Climate Active carbon
neutral certified organisation.

" Q 3

VMS 1 LOCATIONH
& MESSAGES

CH-+O

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR VMS

A,
e PRIOR TO EVENT EVENT DAYS
From Fri 1st March 2024 till From 0830 on Sat 9th March 2024 till
o 0830 on Sat 9th March 2024 2330 on Sat 9th March 2024
"
R
®
E L.mw GLEBE PTRD GLEBE PT RD
" % CLOSED AT CLOSED
O a0 2 T 0PM
w " P ST JOHNS RD :
o
9 MAR 2024 FOLLOW
DETOUR
GL 9AM - 23:30PM
%
[
“Q
O o, | |
>
Flan Mankau D
DRAWN BY: KATERINA STEWART] TCT 0039300 45 Clcosure — [xvms Clrowmceock Canenmerce | PROJECT: APPROVAL REQUIRED:  |INSTALL: 01 MAR 2024 |PLAN No:
Osorsiow  [Jeevestrian  [Jearricaping  [Jsuspian SYDNEY STREETS - GLEBE .
APPROVED BY: | KIERAN CATO TCT 0040880 L. . | Dorrow  Oconmmariow Crommaucsins [sonce rian LOCAL X [DE INSTALL: 11 MAR 2024 | SSG-6
- - - : LIENT:
e e oot o iomams oy o o e R & e A Tt CoNTROLATWORGTES WA 11 | CITY OF SYDNEY STATE X VARIANT.  TYPE:  REV:
ViODIHICATION MAVBE MAGE 8 PERSONS HOLONG AR pizrip- | -OCATION: INSW U (A) VMS 4.0
QUALIFICATION ONLY. GLEBE POINT RD, GLEBE OTHER O EVENT DATE:
wqwﬂruwmuwm%wumgmm USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA > CONTACT: PHONE: ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE: NOTE: 09 MAR 2024
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS i GLEN WOOLGAR 0414 733 705 qw_umhuuﬁwuuﬁuwhwa M”mhw.wa_uw_mwmm_ﬁ M&Mm%, ”mewmoﬁ.hmu: SATE
PTYLTD. THIS DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR TT 707777 |ORIGINAL SIZE COUNCIL: approve ROLs, this may change | could change due to vendor delays or an )
UNAUTHORISED USE GF THS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED 2 NTs |A4 LANDSCAPE CITY OF SYDNEY due tostake holders requirements  alteration of event plans 26 OCT 2023

94


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

LOCAL
GOVERNMENT Elimate nZuM__HWWmJ.
PROCUREMENT ActiveM ORGANISATION

APPROVED CONTRACTOR

A Climate Active carbon
neutral certified organisation.

Grose St

be Breakfree on
Broadway Sydney A%
43 % (18)
4-

Dance Australia

1etdomain

VMS 2 LOCATION
& MESSAGES

@

Just Cuts
Australian Red

Cross
Thr

Broadway Tattoo
. Bmsa Body Piercing
o Broadway Tattoo Body
Piercing - Accurate...

@ @

Glebe
ift store

CH-+O

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR VMS

PRIOR TO EVENT

From Fri 1st March 2024 till
0830 on Sat 9th March 2024

EVENT DAYS

From 0830 on Sat 9th March 2024 till
2330 on Sat 9th March 2024

GLEBE PT RD GLEBE PT RD
CLOSED CLOSED
GLEBE PT RD USE
CLOSED
DERWENT ST
9AM - 23:30PM
- - - -
DRAWN BY: MICHAEL PARKER | TCT 0050831 A A Ootosure  [XJvmis Orotineslock [uaneverce  |PROJECT: APPROVAL REQUIRED:  [INSTALL: 01 MAR 2024 |PLAN No:
Clsrorsiow  [pevestriy [esrricaone Chuseiv  |SYDNEY STREETS - GLEBE
APPROVEDBY: | KIERAN CATO TCT 0040880  _/...c5m— | Ooerow  Clontanrion Crommetesiovs oo LOCAL K] |DEINSTALL: 11 MAR 2024 |SSG-7
LIENT:
POLICY: Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance scheme 1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE STATE N ) 3
if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L WITHAS 1742.3 AND "TRAFFIC CONTROLAT WORKSITES” MANUAL V61, |CITY OF SYDNEY X VARIANT: TYPE: REV:
C S TGS, N
FiODIFIGATION MAYEE MAGE Y PERSONS HOLONG ARMS vz | -OCATION: INSW U (A) VMS 2.0
QUALIFICATION ONLY. GLEBE POINT RD, GLEBE OTHER O EVENT DATE:
wqwﬂruwmwwm%mcumsﬂumm USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA CONTACT: PHONE: ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE: NOTE: 09 MAR 2024
4 sooweNT scoprcnt ororerorcuTo oS GLEN WOOLGAR 0414 733 705 im0 | The ot bt s b ek s |_____
&y«mﬂo _wa__mmﬂwmu.o SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR ORIGINAL SIZE: COUNCIL: approve ROLs, this may change ange due to vendor delays or an )
UNAUTHORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED A4 LANDSCAPE CITY OF SYDNEY due to stake holders requirements ion of event plans. 05 OCT 2023

95


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

CH-+O

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR VMS

LOCAL Carbon A Climate Active carbon
W%w\muumﬁmzh._. Climate o Hmnwnm_wz neutral certified organisation.
& Modern One-Bedroom Apar...
VMS 3 LOCATION
%, & MESSAGES
a@@ Markets at Glebe e Ie

Pembroke Corgi
Puppies for Sale

Q

Catherine St

Arundel House

?

Scape Glebe

Q

Arundel St

house;
ydney...

nd B
Jsyd

Justice Action

Arundel St

Arupdel ¢ A
- S
1 S E

a

Chau Chak
Wing Museum

Q9

FisherTennis Court

PRIOR TO EVENT

From Fri 1st March 2024 till
0830 on Sat 9th March 2024

GLEBE PT RD
CLOSED
SAT 9 MAR

GLEBE PT RD
CLOSED
9AM - 23:30PM

EVENT DAYS

From 0830 on Sat 9th March 2024 till
2330 on Sat 9th March 2024

GLEBE PT RD
CLOSED
TIL 23:30PM

\ - =
DRAWN BY: MICHAEL PARKER | TCT 0050831 S nd— Cetosure  [xvms [rouncsiock Clanemerce | PROJECT: APPROVAL REQUIRED:  [INSTALL: 01 MAR 2024 |PLAN No:
Ostoristow  [JpepesTrian  [JsARRicADING  [Jsuspian SYDNEY STREETS - GLEBE
APPROVED BY: | KIERAN CATO TCT 0040880 onmam— | Dberor  Cloonmmariow Cpormsie sions Clsinsce riay LOCAL [X)|DE INSTALL: 11 MAR 2024 | SSG-8
LIENT:
POLICY: Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance scheme 1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE STATE . . 2
if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L WITHAS 1742.3 AND "TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES' MANUALVG.1. [ CITY OF SYDNEY VARIANT: TYPE: REV:
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, X INSW
MODIFICATION MAYBE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" LOCATION: D A>V <§ m N : o
QUALIFICATION ONLY. GLEBE POINT RD, GLEBE OTHER O EVENT DATE:
DARD AT USED MUST COMPLY WITHAUSTRALIA \V CONTACT: _vumvﬁ”dw o5 ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE: | NOTE 09 MAR 2024
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS . GLEN WOOLGAR TMC requires minimum 10 e e et e pack-aoun DATE:
PTY/LTD. THIS DRAWING SHALL ONLY BE USED FORTHE PURPOSEFOR |~~~ 1~~~ [ oo oo COUNCIL: approve ROL, this may change -
“,\Vq\_,wﬂpw_w,_mﬂmmuwmwn THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED J/- nTs |A4 LANDSCAPE CITY OF SYDNEY 0ue 10 stake holders requirements on ofevent plans 05 OCT 2023

96


www.invarion.com

WWW.invarion.co

LOCAL Carbon | A Climate Active carbon n I + u

GOVERNMENT ’
PROCUREMENT | &inge, \ LSUIEL | neutral certified organisation. TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR VMS

.\
A
o

.JVMS 4 LOCATION
& MESSAGES

Q 'S

—1

=

=1
=

o
()
%
s
% >
'y &
A
! Voﬁomﬂ
S
s _ 0 s PRIOR TO EVENT EVENT DAYS
% From Fri 1st March 2024 till From 0830 on Sat 9th March 2024 till
b o.,ab €N, 0830 on Sat 9th March 2024 2330 on Sat 9th March 2024
O [
¥° P

GLEBE PT RD
CLOSED
L 23:30PM

GLEBE PT RD
= CLOSED
O e SAT 9 MAR

97

A
3o
m.r
G Q_.Mwn_wmﬂ_.cm_u FOLLOW
m - - - -
DRAWNBY:  [KATERINA STEWART | TCT 0039300 A Stewant Dletosure  [xvms Crouuneslock Oanenerce | PROJECT: APPROVAL REQUIRED:  |INSTALL: 01 MAR 2024 |PLAN No:
Clstopistow  [Jpepestrian  [JearricADING  [Jous pLan SYDNEY STREETS - GLEBE
APPROVED BY: | KIERAN CATO TCT 0040880 onmam— | Dberor  Cloonmmariow Cpormsie sions Clsinsce riay LOCAL (X [DE INSTALL: 11 MAR 2024 | SSG-10
LIENT:
POLICY: Cato Location Services P/L do not accept responsibility of any traffic guidance scheme 1. THIS TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME HAS BEEN DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE STATE X N ) 3
if the traffic management is not implemented by Cato Location Services P/L WITHAS 1742.3 AND “TRAFFIC CONTROLAT WORKSITES" MANUALVE.1. [ CGITY OF SYDNEY VARIANT: TYPE: REV:
2. SIGNS & DEVICES ARE TO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS TGS, . INSW
MODIFICATION MAYBE MADE BY PERSONS HOLDING A RMS "PWZTMP" LOCATION: D A>V <§ m O . o
QUALIFICATION ONLY. GLEBE POINT RD, GLEBE OTHER O EVENT DATE:
wqﬂﬂrcwmwwmﬂw%anmw USED MUST COMPLY WITH AUSTRALIA > CONTACT: PHONE: ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE. NOTE: OO 7\_>x NON#
4. THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT / PROPERTY OF CATO LOGISTICS RO O _lmz <<OO_IO>—HN O&A # N“ww Nom W—“MLMMMMMWMA%HMMW“ M:a MM%%MM:W.MMMM.MM M&mmqimn,mﬁﬂ%mm%ﬂ.hmuz DATE:
&y«mﬂw _wx__mmﬂwm_%o SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE FOR 0 ORIGINAL SIZE: COUNCIL: approve ROLs, this may change | could change due to vendor delays or an )
AU TORISED USE OF THIS DRAWING IS PROHIBITED _/_ wrs |4 LANDSCAPE CITY OF SYDNEY due to stake holders requirements | alteration of event plans. 26 OCT 2023



www.invarion.com

Www.invarion

(0]

LOCAL

GOVERNMENT . mwﬂ__wwm;
PROCUREMENT | Climate,

APPROVED CONTRACTOR Activel ORGANISATION

A Climate Active carbon neutral certified organisation.

CH+0

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEME FOR EVENT

\v A
TC TO HOLD ANY VEHICLES AN//V 500 . N
WHILST VEHICLES ENTER A\v Ky U
DERWENT LN FROM O/A N,A N A
PARRAMATTA RD %
EXISTING CLOSURE .
EVENT AREA —E‘H
- . R 1XTC
Ly ) \. . 2XSIGN
by
7 B 2 X SIGN
,\ STOP
s
o
7 “,
DN %
QUANTITY AND
POSITION OF POLICE
OFFICERS AT POLICE
DISCRETION
NOLDING BAY FOR (97 TC TO DIRECT VEHICLES
BUMP OUT VEHICLES Kz UP DERWENT LN
WHEN INSTRUCTED BY POLICE
NOT TO AFFECT TRAFFIC
EXISTIN L RE
FLOW ON DERWENT ST [EXISTING cLOSU
(MANAGED BY POLICE)
o
q\
a—60m i 60m - A
u)
INGRESS PATH OF EGRESS PATH OF THIS TC NOT ADDITIONAL
STALL HOLDER STALL HOLDER SEE TGS SSG-1A
VEHICLES VEHICLES FOR PLACEMENT
(YELLOW) (RED)
DRAWN BY: MICHAEL PARKER TCT 0050831 At pnd— [Opeetour — [vms [Orowmeslock [Junemerce | PROJECT: PLAN No:
[Xstorisow  [JPepESTRIAN  [JsARRIcADING  [JBus pan "SYDNEY STREETS - GLEBE" APPROVAL REQUIRED: EVENT TIMES:
APPROVED BY: | KIERAN CATO TCT 0040880  _fpcese— | Owe [DconTrartow rorrate sons Clscrce rua — oINS SSG-11A
—— — : LIENT: :
Lo S T e o o e Gl seheme | s AND TRAFFIC CONTROLAT WORVGITES MANUAL Vo |CITY OF SYDNEY LOCAL & VARIANT:  TYPE: REV:
i o e o s Fugnes,  |FOCATION: STATE B [NSTALLTIME: ol (A) TGS 0.0
DERWENT LANE GLEBE EVENT DATE:
STANDARDASITAZS o ST CONPLY HITHAGSTRALIA > CONTACT: _v:ozm_ INSW O |PEINSTALLTIME: 1830| 09 MAR 2024
qpmewens e en ooy | AN (CLENNOOLOAT 108 0 98 e
4 ! ORIGINAL SIZE: : PACK DOWN: )
mwmfﬁuwm_wmwﬁﬂwumww_m DRAWING IS PROHIBITED J/_ NTSs |A4 LANDSCAPE CITY OF SYDNEY OTHER U 15 MINS 26 OCT 2023

98


www.invarion.com

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 14.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures — Sydney Streets 2024 — Harris Street,
Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2023/576781

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Streets 2024 on Saturday, 23 March 2024 from 9am to 11.30pm subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

99



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney
Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local businesses.

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Harris Street and surrounding

streets in Pyrmont for the Sydney Streets 2024 event on Saturday, 23 March 2024 from 9am
to 11.30pm.

Comments

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event that requires the temporary closures of City
streets and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures
The following roads will be closed on Saturday 23 March 2024 from 9am to 11:30pm:

. Harris Street between Pyrmont Bridge Road to Miller Street.

. Harris Street between John Street and Miller Street.

. Little Mount Street between Pyrmont Bridge Road and Miller Street.
. Saunders Street between Quarry Masters Drive and Miller Street.

. Jones Street at Miller Street, and

. Bulwara Road at Miller Street.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

100



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

101



,
: H3IHLO L1HOIYAdOO®
0v dOL| g0/ €€. ¥L10 ._ND_OO>> us|9| siN - N_W_\ - lnﬁ.\“wv E,W\V\ Q3LIGIHOY SI ONIMYYA SIHL 40 3SN AISROHLAYNN
AR EdAL ) ) v X 31VIS “GIANZLNI SI LI HOIHM O3 350N FHL ¥O4 G3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS ONIMYAA
“INOHd| LOVINOO i SIHL QLVALd SOILSIO0T OLYD 40 ALYIdO¥ / LHOIAJOD SI INIWNOOA SIHL '+
€2021SY QUVANYLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATdINOD 1SN G3SN S30IAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) KoupAg JO AN | 3dvosanvisy| 0880¥00 LOL 00€6€0010L | X 19901 “ATNO NOLLYOIAITYNO . diNLZMd, SWY ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 3aVA 38
INVIMVA anano [ 3zis wNioo IR | 1830 | -a38In03Y AOHddY AVIN NOLLYOIHIGO ‘SDL SIHL HLIM 3ONVAHOOOV NI 030¥1d OL 34V S30IAZA 3 SNOIS T
"9\ WANVIN LSTLISHIOM LV TONLNOD Ol34VaL.
- JUOWIA 1S SUIBH[€202/01/S0 | OLlvD N3N |1dvmals vNiaLwy| AsupAg Jjo AiD NV €22} SV HLIM 3ONVQHO00Y NI NAYAA N338 SvH IWFHOS 3ONVAIND Ol44valL SHL '+
1-dSS
ToN NV1d S1334H1S AGNAAS ‘3Lva ‘A8 G3SIHOHLNY ‘A8 NMYHa TIONNOD :S3LON
:L03r0Nd
\J
L X Qm\w» o2
@50
01 X nrNN&u o
subis ym o\v&wo.v
paj|eisul 8q 0} sauU0J "dul ¢

srx [ 1x [

L X < dno1aa
F X av3iHv
Q3$019 avou
a3aso1o
ZX avoy
aais
AINO
1 X Dl44VaL
V201
avaHy
¢ X | aasoTo avou
azso1o
.v X avoy

1S3dINVIN

SLN3A3 ¥Od IWIHOS JONVAIND Dl44VHL

/d S801MI8S UoReooT 0jeD Aq pajusualdul Jou S| JUsLISBEUBL Ole.} 3U} ) SWSLOS
20UEpING owyes AUe Jo Aiqisuodsa. 143308 10U Op T/d SIDIAISS UONEDOT OjR D)

310N

HOLOVHINOD GINOHAdY

INawaunooua
JUBWILIBAOD) [BD0T] 11-

/i

BN EREL]
3S1avyvd

NVId WAH/INIWIOVNVYIN MSid
H3d SV NAH 4O 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€C - 0060 ‘S3WILTIVLSNI
vcoc g3d LI ‘31vAd TIVLSNI

09

RIRSEENIS
Buipunolins
pue peol
Joalgns jo puir
paads ay |

1DV + VS + Q1O + /\SN

NOILVSINVOYO DAY
1ea3naN QWU
uoqJed

-uonesiuebio paiyad esynau
uoQJes aAldY ajewl|d v

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

102



i
- H3IHLO L1HOIYAdOO®
0% dol G0/. €€ Y10 Jebjoopp ugID| sinN - s._W_\ - lnﬁ(i‘wv e \V\ Q3LIBIHOY S| ONIMYNA SIHL 30 35N GISHOHLNYNN
AZM EdAL ) . \V 4 X EITS "GIANLNI SI LI HOIHM ¥O4 3SOdHNd FHL HO4 G3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYHA
“INOHd| LOVINOO ! SIHL QLVALd SOILSIO0T OLYD 40 ALYIdO¥ / LHOIAJOD SI INIWNOOA SIHL '+
€Z721SY QUVANYLS VITYELSNY HLIM ATJINOO LSNI G3SN S30IAZA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) AsupAg JO A 3dvosanviyy| 0880100 LOL 00€6€0010L | X 19901 “ATNO NOLLYOIAITYNO . diNLZMd, SWY ¥ ONIGTOH SNOSH3d A8 3aVA 38
INVIIVA AN3MO '3ZIS WNIDINO S| 1¥30 | :QININDIY TVAO¥ddY AVIN NOLLYOIIQOW ‘SOL SIHL HLIM mwzu,n_#wozw«,_z_mnmwwmﬁhoﬂww«ow%‘_%oaoﬂwﬁgw C
2-dSS H.COC._.;n_ _H.w sleH| €¢0c/0L/s0 OLVO NVYIIM | L4vMILS YNNI LYY ASUpAg o A1) ANV €221 SY HLIM 3ONYQHOOY NI NMYAA N338 SvH FWIHOS 3ONVINS Old4vyL SIHL '+
1ON NV1d wn_.mm N_n_.m AIN D>m ‘3va ‘A8 3SIHOHLNY ‘A9 NMVHa “IIONNOD :S3LON
153rodd

B\

NVId WAH/LNIWIOVNVYIN MSId
¥3d SV NAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€Z - 0060 ‘SINIL TIVLSNI
v2oc 934 21 ‘31vad TIVLSNI

subis ypm
pa[ejsul ag 0} S8U0D "ou|

0g X 4

X avaHy
—‘ a3so710 avoy

Q35070
] X avoy 3ais

$1n2920 uolysabuoa 1 awny e je paddojs aq 03
aue] | ‘Bujuiny sa|d1yaA abeuew o0} 91

1 X LNIOd ANNOYV NiNL

o el

SLN3AT 404 IWIHIS IONVAIND J144ViL

- NOILVSINVOuO
/d sed1nIeS LoREaOT 0je) A pajuswaldul Jou S| jusLaBRUBLL Jlel} BU) )l BWBYOS| HOLOVHLNOD QIAQHLAY —.—O_Hﬂm_ :“m.,_o “vw_h_t 99 —N.—ﬂ:@:
s0UEpING ouel AUe Jo Ayjiqisuodsal 1daoo. J0U Op /d S30IAISS UONES0T OBD| 1 s W 2 s n 3 6 b o s jeslnaN

30N | qusltLBAeD 80 L uoqJed sAdY ANeWQ vV | uoqsed

1DV + VS + Q1O + /\SN

A0V
s n _ E u

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

103




0 doL Jebjoopp ua N / ¥3HIO0
w Ca| JOLEELWLVO UM UBID) sin - |~z | roorCly o s
(v) AoUpPAS 3O AND | zavosanvivw| 0880v00LOL | 00e6E00LOL | X Wwo01

INVIMVA AN3MO ‘JZIS YNIDIHO EEl| 1430 :@3¥IND3Y TYAO¥ddY
€-dSS JuowAd 1S suJeH| €202/01/S0| OLvD NvHAIM |Ldvm3aLs vNa vy ASUpAs jo AlD

“oN NY1d S1334H1S AGNAAS alva ‘A8 Q3SIHOHLNY ‘A8 NMVAA A1ONNOD|

LO3royd

09

'S| s}oalls
Buipunouins
pue peoJ
Joalans jo ywin
paads syl

meoom pabeuely

SLN3AT 404 IWIHIS IONVAIND J144ViL

/d S801MI8S UoReooT 0jeD Aq pajusualdul Jou S| JUsLISBEUBL Ole.} 3U} ) SWSLOS
20UEpING owyes AUe Jo Aiqisuodsa. 143308 10U Op T/d SIDIAISS UONEDOT OjR D)

HOLOVHINOD GINOHAdY

INawaunooua
310N JUBWILIBAOD) [BD0T] 11 s

1HOIMAJOO ®

33LI9IHOYd S| ONIMVYA SIHL 40 3SN AISRHIOHLNYNN

“G3AN3LNI S| LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥O4 A3SN 38 ATNO 1TVHS ONIMYHA
SIHL "QLVALd SOILSI90T OLVO 40 ALY3dO¥d / LHOIMADOD SI LNJWNOOA SIHL ¥
£TrLISY GYVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATdNOD LSNIW G3SN S30IA3A ANV SNOIS TV '€

'AINO NOILLYOI4ITYND wdWLZMd. SWH ¥ ONIATOH SNOSH3d A8 3avW 38

AVIN NOILVOISIQOW ‘SDL SIHL HLIM JONVYA¥O0DJY NI 030v1d OL 34V SIOIAIA B SNOIS T

“LOA TYNNYIN WSTLISHHOM LV TOHLNOD Ol44V L.

ANV €22} SY HLIM FONYAYOOIY NI NMYHA N339 SYH IWIHOS 3ONVAIND OI44VHL SIHL '}

*S3LON

\

Z-SO1 WoJy anuiuod wmcoo_

‘uonesjuebio paiyaad [eInau
uogJes aAlIY djewl|d v

[10H

snuiwa| 8yl

O

NOILVSINVOY¥O
jes3neN
uoqJed

NVId WAH/LNIWIDOVNVYIN MSId
H3d SV NAH 4O 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€C - 0060 ‘SANILTIVLSNI
tc0c 934 21 ‘31vd T1VLSNI

o oL x E

A Wv subis yum
pallejsul 89 0} SUOD “oul

b X \
NyNL

NynL
i
I X ¥NOLIA >

a3aso1o
ZX avoy
3ais

XINO
L X Dl44vL
901

X avaHv
I a3s010 avoy

a3so1o
L X avoy

1S34INVIN

1DV + VS + Q1O + /\SN

O-+H

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

104



i
0y dOL J1eBjooAA US| SIN - N lnﬁ(i‘wv v’ ¥3HL0 LHORAJOO® Q3LIGIHOY S| ONIMVYA SIHL 30 3SN GISRHOHLAVNN
AN EdAL 90 €L .v 70 _ >>v 19 \v4 S04 X a1vis “GIANALNI SI LI HOIHM ¥O4 3S0d¥Nd FHL 404 G3SN 38 AINO TIVHS ONIMYNA
“INOHd| LOVINOD ! SIHL QLVALd SOILSIO0T OLYD 40 ALYIdO¥ / LHOIAJOD SI INIWNOOA SIHL '+
£2vL1SY QUVANVLS VITYSLSNY HLIM ATINOO LSNW G3SN SDIAIA ANV SNOIS TIV '€
(v) Kau U>w 10 \Q_O 3dvosaNv1yy) 0880700 LOL 00€6€00 LOL X 19001 “"ATNO NOILYOIAITYNO LdLLZMd. SWH ¥ ONITTOH SNOSHd AS 3QV 38
INVI¥VA AN3IMO 3ZIS WWNIDIYO 1439 1430 | :Q3INDIY IWAOHIY AVIN NOILVOISIQOW ‘SDL SIHL HLIM JONVYA¥O0DJY NI 030v1d OL 34V SIOIAIA B SNOIS T
"L'GA TYNINVIN LSTLISHHOM LV TONLNOD OldviL,
¥-dSS JuowlIAd 1S slIeH| €20z/01/50 01V NVYIIN | LYvMIALS YNIM3 LYY ASUpAS Jo AlD NV €021 SY HLIM SONYQYO00Y NI NMvHA N338 SYH IW3HOS JONVAING Dl4-valL SIHL '}
$ON NY1d S1334H1S AINAAS alva ‘A8 Q3SIHOHLNY ‘A8 NMVHa TIONNOD :S3LON
103rodd
W&.W NV1d NAH/LNIWIDOVNVIN MSIH
m\OZOO ¥3d SV NAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD
0€ET - 0060 ‘STANIL TIVLSNI
202 934 L1 ‘31vd TIVLSNI

X\S\\»I

subis yym
pajlelsul 29 0} S8U02 “oUl
8L X ‘
1 X
L [mEEs
L x [
ZX
9X
a3so1o
¥ X avod aais
L X “orsavas
Q3IONVHI

1N3A3 ¥04 JWIHIS FONVAIND JId4VHL

/d S801MI8S UoReooT 0jeD Aq pajusualdul Jou S| JUsLISBEUBL Ole.} 3U} ) SWSLOS
20UEpING owyes AUe Jo Aiqisuodsa. 143308 10U Op T/d SIDIAISS UONEDOT OjR D)
310N

3134ONOD
XINAH

Avg a-l‘L‘LVMMOV'Ig

w><\sw>ED SOyg SOINog

iq ss9sey Auend
0} pajoallp 8q 03 SBPDIYBA ||
*sAemManLIp 10} sS999¢ |e20] abeuepy

HOLOVHINOD GINOHAdY

INAW3IWUNOOYA
JuslWUIBADD |07

P

-uonesiuebio paiyad esynau

1DV + VS + Q1O + /\SN

NOILVSINVOYO
1eq3naN

uoqled sARIY djewl|o v uogJe)d

21Oy
=4 n _ E u

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

105



0y dOL

A3 3dAL

(v)

LNVIMVA

G-dSS

< ON NV1d

SOL €EL ¥L¥0 seboop U | sin - | e | ey M0
‘INOHd| LOVINOO v X alvis
KoUpAS JO AUD | 3avosanvivw| 0880700 LOL 0880700 101 | X W00
AN3MO 3ZIS IVNIDINO 1¥39 14830 -d3¥IND3N WVAOHddY
JUOWIA 1S suJeH| €Z0zZ/0L/S0| olvo NvyaM | OLvO Nvda |AsupAs jo Ao
S1334H1S AGNAAS 3lva "A8 G3SHOHLNY A8 NMvEa TIONNGD)
“LO3roydd

1HOIMAJOO ®
33LI9IHOYd S| ONIMVYA SIHL 40 3SN AISRHIOHLNYNN
“G3AN3LNI S| LI HOIHM ¥04 3S0d¥Nd 3HL ¥O4 A3SN 38 ATNO 1TVHS ONIMYHA
SIHL "QLVALd SOILSI90T OLVO 40 ALY3dO¥d / LHOIMADOD SI LNJWNOOA SIHL ¥
£TrLISY GYVANVLS VITVHLSNY HLIM ATdNOD LSNIW G3SN S30IA3A ANV SNOIS TV '€
'AINO NOILLYOI4ITYND wdWLZMd. SWH ¥ ONIATOH SNOSH3d A8 3avW 38
AVIN NOILVOISIQOW ‘SDL SIHL HLIM JONVYA¥O0DJY NI 030v1d OL 34V SIOIAIA B SNOIS T
“LOA TYNNYIN WSTLISHHOM LV TOHLNOD Ol44V L.
ANV €22} SY HLIM FONYAYOOIY NI NMYHA N339 SYH IWIHOS 3ONVAIND OI44VHL SIHL '}

Buipunouns

yoalans jo yuwin

J

®

‘S| s}oal)s
pue peol

paads syl

S1N3A3 ¥04 IWIHOS m_oz<n_5mv o EELA-TE

/d S801MI8S UoReooT 0jeD Aq pajusualdul Jou S| JUsLISBEUBL Ole.} 3U} ) SWSLOS
20UEpING owyes AUe Jo Aiqisuodsa. 143308 10U Op T/d SIDIAISS UONEDOT OjR D)

HOLOVHINOD GINOHAdY
INAW3IWUNOOYA

310N JUBWILIBAOD) [BD0T]

P

NVId WAH/LNIWIDOVNVIN MSIH
d3d SV NAH 40 3dAL ANV ALD

0€€Z - 0060 ‘STNIL TIVLSNI
¥20c 934 21 ‘31vad TIVLSNI

S§91 338

‘uonyesiuebio payiuad [esnau
uoqued SAIIY djewd v

FANSOT1D VILVd

% ¥
L 0%
%, g yx |« ¥noiaa
& S
Gx |unow3a »

1S3dINVIN

L]
ADV + VS + Aal1O + //\SN

el

NOILVSINVOYO
jeJ3naN
uoq.ued

aA1ROY
Sjewnd

O-+H

OO'UOLBAUT MMM

106



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 15.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marion Street and William Lane,
Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2023/601826

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Marion
Street, Redfern between Regent and Gibbons Streets, (two lanes) and William Lane at
Marion Street, (one lane), from 7am on Saturday 25th November to 8pm on Sunday 26th
November 2023 (37 hours), subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 2-3, 9-10 December 2023, 13-14, 20-21 January 2024
and 3-4,10-11/ February 2024 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed [choose an item] and include contact details in the notification letters to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

107



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Richard Crookes Construction has applied for the temporary road closures of Marion Street,
Redfern between Regent and Gibbons Streets, (two lanes) and William Lane at Marion
Street, (one lane), from 7am on Saturday 25th November to 8pm on Sunday 26th November
2023 (37 hours).

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures are required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
removal of a tower crane on the frontage of 90-102 Regent Street, Redfern.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road
closures.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CHIN GUPTA, A/ITRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

108



Traffic Guidance Scheme:

VWV VLIV O I LA

i T

Date: 17/10/2023 Author: Dwayne Perera Project: 90-102 Regent Street, Redfern
Client: Richard Crookes Construction Contact: Wayne Famlonga Phone: 0409 516 889

\Roadside
Alraffic

Comments:
This plan was designed by Dwayne Perera of Roadside Traffic Management in accordance with
Australian Standards and the TINSW's Traffic Control at Worksites Manual VV6.1. The plan is
designed for the safe closure of Marian Street between Gibbons and Regent Street, William

Lane, the kerb lane on Regent Street and the kerb lane on Gibbons Street for the setup of a

300T mobile crane to remove the site tower crane at 90-102 Regent Street, Redfern. During A
work traffic and pedestrians will be detoured. Certified traffic controllers will be on-site to

implement and monitor this TGS. All traffic guidance schemes are copyright/property of

Roadside Traffic Management and are not transferrable unless authorized by Roadside Traffic
Management. Any questions please contact Dwayne Perera of Roadside Traffic Management

on 0400 350 182.

Manifest

193 x Cone
25 x Bollard
24 X Pedestrian Tape
14 x Traffic Controfler
12 x IMLEFTARROW
8 x Semi Trailer
8 x sign single
6 x Traffic Light
5 x INMERGERIGHT.ips
4 x IMCYCLESMALL
2 x IMLEFTSTRAIGHT
2x T1-18 PREPARE TO STOP
2 x T1-34 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER AHEAD
2 x T8-3 USE OTHER FOOTPATH
2 x TM5-v5 CHEVRON
1x ImBUS
1 x Mobile Crane
1x R4-212
1x R4-225
1 x RESIDENTS residents only
1x T1-5 WORKERS AHEAD
1x T1-6 DETOUR AHEAD
1x T2-4 ROAD CLOSED
1x T51 (L) DETOUR LEFT
1x T5-1 (R} DETOUR LEFT
1x T8-2(L) PEDESTRIANS LEFT
1x T3-2 (R) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT
1 x W5-205 trucks tuming

Traffic controBer will assist
resident vehicles fum into
Marian Street from
Gibbons Street

=
La

/

= . —

Legend

@ Boliard

0 Bus Stop

_‘ Cone

£ Job site
==} \iobile Crane

Pedestrian Access

=25 Pedestrian Tape

Q Tower Crane

aﬁ Traffic Controller
} Vehicle Access
‘ Vehicle Egress

‘\ Vehicle Reverse

D Work Area
= 3

-

H“"“‘*—(
Redfern Stregp

Signs Spacing's
Estimated | Dimension
Speed Of Range
Traffic (D)

D-40km 0-5m
50km 15-50m
60km 45-60m
70km 70m
80km 80m
90km 90m

100km 100m

R

WORK HEALTH & SAFETY
TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK

NEW SOUTH WALES

AN NOT TO SCALE

TMP —90-102 Regent Street, Redfern | Roadside Ibqjﬁc Management

e



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 16.

Works Zone - Mallett Street, Camperdown

TRIM Container No.: 2023/577127

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Mallett Street, Camperdown as follows:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

between the points 25.8 metres and 50.8 metres south of Hampshire Lane as "Works
Zone 7:30am-5:30pm Mon-Fri 7:30am-3:30pm Sat "

between the points 70.5 metres and 82.3 metres as “No Parking, 8:30am-5pm Mon-Fri
Authorised Disabled Persons Vehicles Excepted”, subject to the following conditions:

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

110




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

FDC Fitout & Refurbishment (NSW) Pty Ltd has requested a 25 metre long Works Zone in
Mallett Street, Camperdown.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 88 Mallett Street, Camperdown.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Mallett Street, Camperdown between Hampshire
Lane and Fowler Street, where the changes are proposed, is a combination of “No Parking,
8:30am-5pm Mon-Fri Authorised Disabled Persons Vehicles Excepted”, "No Parking", "1P
8:30am-5pm Mon-Fri”, and “2P 8:00am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 22".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7:30am to 5:30pm Monday to Friday and
7:30am to 3:30pm Saturday” in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. The
existing “No Parking, 8:30am-5pm Mon-Fri Authorised Disabled Persons Vehicles Excepted
will be temporarily relocated to the south of the pedestrian crossing on the eastern side of
Mallett Street.

Outside of the Work Zone hours, the kerb space restrictions will revert back to unrestricted
parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

111



Proposal

Mallett Street, Camperdown
Proposed Works Zone

INNER WEST
COUNCIL

GITY OF SYDNEY ©

> -

CITY OF
SYDNEY
COUNCIL

Nearmaps

Existing

% % % “No Parking”
4 4 4 “No Stopping”

5 2P 8am-10pm Mon-

% & & "No Parking, 8:30am-5pm Fri Permit Holders
Mon-Fri Authorised Disabled Excepted Area 22

Persons Vehicles Excepted”
D. Driveway
B %8 “1P 8:30am-5pm Mon-Fri”
112

Proposed

. “Works Zone 7:30am-5:30pm Mon-Fri

7:30am-3:30pm Sat”

W “No Parking, 8:30am-5pm Mon-Fri
Authorised Disabled Persons Vehicles
Excepted”

“2P 5pm-10pm Mon-Fri Permit
Holders Excepted Area 22"

notto scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 17.
Works Zone - Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2023/580563

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery, between the points 50 metres and 68 metres
north of Cressy Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat",
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

113



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Deicorp Pty Ltd has requested an extension of the existing Works Zone by 18 metre in
Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 12-22 Rothschild Avenue, Rosebery.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery north of Cressy Street
is currently "Unrestricted for parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
Outside of these hours, the kerb space where the works zone is proposed will revert back to
unrestricted parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

114



Proposal CITVIFSYDNEY® B

Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery
Proposed Works Zone Extension

Existing Proposed
“Unrestricted Parking” — ;V\é%rks Zsogg 7-3§atr)j-5-30pm Mon-Fri,
.30am-3.30pm Sa

W m®  “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri,
7.30am-3.30pm Sat”

115

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 18.
Works Zone - Goderich Lane, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2023/556432

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Goderich Lane, Potts Paoint between the points 10 metres and 20 metres
east of Pennys Lane as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "1P
5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30-10pm Sat and 8am-10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area
19", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

116



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Redwood & Co Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Goderich Lane, Potts
Point.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 9-15 Bayswater Road, Potts Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Goderich Lane, Potts Point between Pennys Lane
and Ward Avenue is currently signposted as "No Stopping” and "1P 8am-10pm Permit
Holders Excepted Area 19"

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri and 7.30am-3.30pm
Sat in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. Outside of these hours, the

kerb space will revert to "1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30-10pm Sat and 8am-10pm Sun
Permit Holders Excepted Area 19."

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

117



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Goderich Lane, Potts Point
Proposed Works Zone

- L
-

o
LA S o - ; Nearmaps

A
-
=

Existing Proposed
& 4 2 No Stopping . Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat

% 5 1P 8am-10pm Permit 1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm
Holders Excepted Area 19 Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 19

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 19.
Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/582612

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Phillip Street, Sydney, between the points 50 metres and 80 metres south of
Bent Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" & "No Parking Other Times",
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(E) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

119



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Essence Project Management Pty. Ltd. has requested a 30 metre long Works Zone in Phillip
Street, Sydney.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 61-101 Phillip Street, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Phillip Street, Sydney between Bent Street and
Hunter Street at the location of the proposed works is currently signposted as "No Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am-7pm Monday to Friday and 7am-5pm
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

The location of the proposed Works Zone is intended to maximise queuing space on
approach to the bus stop and left turn lane on Phillip Street at the intersection with Bent

Street. The proposed location will obstruct the entry to the Porte Cochere of the hotel, which
will not be in use during construction.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

120



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Phillip Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

I
“ i et

Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd December 2021 |

Existing Proposed
& 4+ 2 No Stopping s Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-

m,® 8 No Parking Fri, 7am-5pm Sat
m W Taxi Zone &

% & Bus Zone No Parking Other Times

121

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 20.
Works Zone - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2023/586650

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont, between the points 36.1 metres and 56.1
metres east of Edward Street as "Works Zone 10am-4pm Mon-Sat" and "No Parking Other
Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

122



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

JCGV ETP has requested a 20 metre long Works Zone in Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 37-69 Union Street, Pyrmont.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Pyrmont Bridge Road between Edward Street and
Union Street is currently signposted as "No Stopping" and "No Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 10am-4pm Monday-Saturday in accordance
with the approved CTMP. Outside of Works Zone hours, kerbside restrictions will revert back
to "No Parking".

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without significantly
affecting traffic flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

123



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Pyrmont Bridge Road
Proposed parking changes

Image Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd October 2023

Existing Proposed
# 4+ 4 No Stopping s Works Zone 10am-4pm

m, % & No Parking Mon-Sat
&

No Parking Other Times

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 21.
Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2023/583163

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Riley Street, Surry Hills, between the points 19 metres and 29 metres south
of Adelaide Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30-3.30pm Sat" and "2P
5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays, Permit
Holders Excepted Area 18", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

125



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Robert Plumb Build Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Riley Street, Surry
Hills.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 471 Riley Street, Surry Hills.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Riley Street, Surry Hills south of Adelaide Street is
currently signposted as “2P 8am-10pm, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am-5.30pm Monday to Fri and 7.30-
3.30pm Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic

flow or property access. The largest vehicle used is a small rigid truck that will be able to
reverse into the parallel parking space where the Works Zone is proposed to be located.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

126



Proposal CYOFSYDNEY® B

Riley Street, Surry Hills
Works Zone

3 3. L | Source:Nearmap
Existing Proposed
No Stopping mm. "Works Zone 7:30am-5:30pm Mon-Fri, 7:30-3:30pm Sat"
“2P 8am-10pm, Permit Holders "2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm
Excepted Area 18” Sun & Public Holidays, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18"

127

not to scale



www.invarion.com

The

raffic Planner

Vehicle dimensions

Small Rigid Vehicle

Length: 6.40 m

Max width: 2.33 m

Lock to lock time: 4.0 s
Max steering angle: 38.18°

Turn radius (curb to curb): 7.10 m
Turn radius (wall to wall): 7.71 m

128

Notes:

VEHICLE PATHS
CALCULAATED USING
INVARION RAPIDPATH

DIAGRAM ILLUSTRATES
TURNING MANOEUVRES
REQUIRED FOR TRUCKS TO
ENTER AND EXIT THE
WORK ZONE

Scale: 1:235 @ A3

Rev Notes:
A - Initial Submission

SWEPT PATH DIAGRAM
WORK ZONE ACCESS

Project: 471 Riley St, Surry
Hills NSW 2010

Legend:
VEHICLE BODY

mmmmm  VEHICLE PATH

e \VHEEL PATH

Prepared by: Kyle Fieg

Plan: Issue: Date:
sSwo1 B 31/10/23

The Traffic Planner
kyle@thetrafficplanner.com



www.invarion.com

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 22.
Works Zone - Union Street, Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2023/586691

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Union Street, Pyrmont, between the points 14.1 metres and 32.1 metres
east of Edward Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" and "2P Ticket
Permit Holders Excepted Area 20 Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

129



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

JCGV ETP has requested an 18 metre long Works Zone in Union Street, Pyrmont.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 37-69 Union Street, Pyrmont.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Union Street, Pyrmont between Edward Street and
Pyrmont Bridge Road is currently signposted as "No Stopping", "No Parking" and "2P Ticket
Parking Permit Holders Excepted Area 20".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am-7pm Monday-Friday and 7am-5pm
Saturday in accordance with the approved CTMP.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

130



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Union Street
Proposed parking changes

Image Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd October 2023

Proposed
s Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-
m, &, 8 No Parking Fri, 7am-5pm Sat

&

m, m 2P Ticket Permit Holders
Excepted Area 20

Existing
# 4 2 No Stopping

2P Ticket Permit Holders
Excepted Area 20 Other
Times

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 23.
Works Zone - York Street, Sydney - Extension to Existing Works Zone

TRIM Container No.: 2023/586262

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the extension of the existing Works Zone on
the western side of York Street, Sydney, between the points 27 metres and 30 metres north
of Druitt Street as "Works Zone 7am-3pm Mon-Fri, 7am-5pm Sat" and "No Stopping Other
Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

132



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Versatile Made Construction has requested an additional 3 metre long Works Zone in York
Street, Sydney to facilitate construction works at 139 York Street, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of York Street, Sydney between Druitt Street and
Market Street is currently signposted as "No Stopping".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 3pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

The Works Zone will revert to "No Stopping Other Times" after the work zone hours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

133



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Works Zone - York Street, Sydney - Extension to Existing Works Zone

TRIM Container No.: 2023/586262

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the extension of the existing Works Zone on
the western side of York Street, Sydney, between the points 27 metres and 30 metres north
of Druitt Street as "Works Zone 7am-3pm Mon-Fri, 7am-5pm Sat" and "No Stopping Other
Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

134



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Versatile Made Construction has requested an additional 3 metre long Works Zone in York
Street, Sydney to facilitate construction works at 139 York Street, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of York Street, Sydney between Druitt Street and
Market Street is currently signposted as "No Stopping".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 3pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

The Works Zone will revert to "No Stopping Other Times" after the work zone hours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

135



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

York Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

',

‘moy 1ell

AR
. AN

’ Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd August 2022
Existing Proposed
s “Works Zone 7.00am-3.00pm Mon-Fri,
B %% “Works Zone 7.00am-3.00pm Mon-Fri, 7.00am- .T_}?nO;rP_S'OODm Sat/No Stopping Other
5.00pm Sat / No Stopping Other Times*

4 4 4 “No Stopping”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 24.
Car Share - Pitt Street, Waterloo

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking as follows:

. On the western side of Pitt Street, Waterloo between the points 16 metres and 21.5
metres (one car space) north of Raglan Street as "No Parking Authorised Car Share

Vehicles Excepted", and

° On the northern side of Raglan Street, Waterloo between the points 19.2 metres and
24.5 metres (one car space) east of Pitt Street as "Unrestricted for parking”.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City is committed to providing dedicated parking for car sharing across the Local
Government Area as part of a Council approved Car Share Policy. An application has been
received from PopCar for a car share space in Pitt Street, Waterloo north of Raglan Street.

137



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Pitt Street, Waterloo is currently unrestricted for
parking.

Recently a car share space was installed on the northern side of Raglan Street, but this
space is directly in front of a residential house which is causing issues for the adjacent
residents.

A car share space in Pitt Street nearby is now proposed to replace the recently installed car
share space in Raglan Street and would not impact any residents.

The car share space will be installed and managed in accordance with the Transport for New
South Wales's Technical Direction 2018/001 and the provisions of the Council-approved Car
Share Policy.

Car sharing is popular in more than 600 cities worldwide, and research has shown
substantial environmental benefits. Car sharing reduces total urban driving, reduces
household vehicle holdings, and increases walking, cycling and public transport use.

On average, each car share vehicle in the City can replace up to 12 private vehicles that
would otherwise compete for parking.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 974 letters sent
out with nil responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

All costs associated with the Car Share space installation will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

138



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Pitt Street, Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

Source:Nearmap |

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmm ‘No Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted”

B m ® Unrestricted parking mm Removal of
“No Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 25.
Parking - Mobility Parking and No Parking - Maddox Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2023/578386

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Maddox Street, Alexandria west of Bourke Road as follows:

(A) Between the points 128 metres and 135.8 metres as "4P 8am-10pm Mobility Parking
Only"; and

(B) Between the points 118 metres and 128 metres as "No Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

The City’s Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan 2021-2025 (IDAP) includes a series of actions
designed to actively address barriers faced by people with disability. One of the actions

140



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

identified in the IDAP is to “continue to explore and implement strategies to increase access
to on-street and off-street accessible parking and drop off points in the City of Sydney area”.

Therefore, the City is proposing to install "4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm" in Maddox
Street, Alexandria.

The City is also considering to install temporary "No Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" to facilitate
pick up and drop off for parents accessing Perry Park.

Comments

Maddox Street, Alexandria west of Bourke Road is designated two-way traffic flow with an
approximate width of 13 metres, with parking provided on both side of the Maddox Street.
The road and footway grades are generally flat adjacent to the proposed parking space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking on the
northern side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 8 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 1.8 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed and
considering the width of Maddox Street, the 3.2 metre bay width can be accommodated
either within the carriageway.

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every
designated on-street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply
with the requirements of the Australian Standard.

Additionally, due to the current construction works in Perry Park, the existing drop-off and
loading area for the Recreation Centre is unavailable. Therefore, it is also proposed to install
temporary “No Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri” restrictions adjacent to the proposed timed
accessible parking space to facilitate pick up and drop off operations for parents and

caregivers. We will review the No Parking restrictions after completion of the construction
works in the Park.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were five letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

141



Proposal CITYOFSYDNEY® B

Maddox Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

Perry Park

Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
B m ® Unrestricted ‘4P Mobility Parking 8am-
10pm”

mmsm “No Parking 8am-6pm Mon-
Fri”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

16 November 2023

Item 26.

Parking - Mobility Parking - Campbell Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2023/560363

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Campbell Street, Surry Hills between the points 26.2 metres and 33 metres west of

Bourke Street as "4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police —Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

143



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Background

The City’s Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan 2021-2025 (IDAP) includes a series of actions
designed to actively address barriers faced by people with disability. One of the actions
identified in the IDAP is to “continue to explore and implement strategies to increase access
to on-street and off-street accessible parking and drop off points in the City of Sydney area”.

Therefore, the City is proposing to install "4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm" in Campbell
Street, Surry Hills near Taylor Square.

Comments

Campbell Street, Surry Hills between Bourke and Little Bourke Streets is designated for two-
way traffic flow with an approximate width of 12.8 metres. The road and footway grades are
relatively flat adjacent to this proposed space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently “Loading Zone Ticket 8am-
6pm” and “4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 18 (1/4P Free)" on the
southern side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 8.4 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 3.7 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 6.8 metre long bay is proposed given it is adjacent to an existing "No Stopping" zone
which provides additional manoeuvring space. A 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated
within the carriageway.

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply
with the requirements of the Australian Standard.

Kerb ramps already exist nearby to this site should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation
The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 316 letters sent

out with one response supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal due
to loss of parking.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

144



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

145



Proposal DITYOFSYDNEY® B

Campbell Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
B m® “Loading Zone Ticket 8am-6pm” mmmmm “4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm”

“4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Permit Holders Excepted
Area 18 (1/4P Free)’

“No Stopping”

146

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 27.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Newman Street, Newtown

TRIM Container No.: 2023/550363

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Newman Street, Newtown between the points 30 metres and 37.8 metres east of
King Street as “4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm”.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

The City’s Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan 2021-2025 (IDAP) includes a series of actions
designed to actively address barriers faced by people with disability. One of the actions
identified in the IDAP is to “continue to explore and implement strategies to increase access
to on-street and off-street accessible parking and drop off points in the City of Sydney area”.

Therefore, the City is proposing to install "4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm" in Newman
Street, Newtown.

147



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

Newman Street, Newtown east of King Street, is designated for two-way traffic flow with an
approximate width of 6.2 metres. The road and footway grades are relatively flat adjacent to
this proposed space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “Loading Zone
7.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-12.30pm Sat” on the northern side of the street. The adjacent
premises has off-street loading facilities so the loss of part of the on-street Loading Zone will
not impact adjacent premises.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on the northern side of the street only which
reduces the trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 4.1 metres.
The remaining width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 1.8 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking
lane in Newman Street, Newtown a 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated within the
carriageway.

The City will investigate ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 39 letters sent out
with nil responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

148



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Newman Street, Newtown
Proposed parking changes

Source:Nearmap

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” W “4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm”

“No Parking Authorised Car
% B B Share Vehicles Bay 477-844"

“Loading Zone 7.30am-6pm

el Mon-Fri, 7.30am-12.30pm Sat”

149

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 28.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2023/560384

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northern side
of Morley Avenue, Rosebery between the points 10 metres and 16.8 metres east of Dunning
Avenue as "4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

The City’s Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan 2021-2025 (IDAP) includes a series of actions
designed to actively address barriers faced by people with disability. One of the actions
identified in the IDAP is to “continue to explore and implement strategies to increase access
to on-street and off-street accessible parking and drop off points in the City of Sydney area”.

Therefore, the City is proposing to install "4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm" in Morley
Avenue, Rosebery.

150



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

Morley Avenue, Rosebery east of Dunning Avenue is designhated for two-way traffic flow with
an approximate width of 12.9 metres. The road and footway grades are relatively flat
adjacent to this proposed space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking on the
northern side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 8.5 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 3.7 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 6.8 metre long bay is proposed as the existing adjacent 'No Stopping' zone will provide for
extra manoeuvring space needed and with consideration for the width of existing parking
lane in Morley Avenue, a 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated within the carriageway.
The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply
with the requirements of the Australian Standard.

The City will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed
however it is noted that an existing kerb ramp exists nearby which can be used.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 73 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

151



Proposal DITYOFSYDNEY® B

Morley Avenue, Rosebery
Proposed parking changes

[

iiicp 9 January 2023

Existing Proposed . . ,
“No Stopping” 4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm

m mm ‘Unrestricted Parking”

152

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 29.
Parking - 2P Parking - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2022/532335

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills between the points 7.3 metres and 15.1 metres (one
car space) north of Sandwell Street as "2P 8am-10pm, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Fitzroy Street, Surry Hills who recently requested a Mobility Parking space in
Hutchinson Street has now asked for it to be removed as it is no longer required.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills north of Sandwell
Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Mobility Parking Only".

153



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

The resident in question has advised the City that mobility parking is longer required
therefore, the City is replacing this "Mobility Parking Only" with "2P 8am-10pm, Permit
Holders Excepted Area 18". This would help to improve resident access to on-street parking
and increase parking turnover.

The proposed changes would limit any vehicle which does not have a permit to (2) two hours
of parking from 8am to 10pm, Monday to Sunday where the signs are installed.

Residents with an Area 18 parking permit will be exempt from the two-hour time limit.
A two-hour parking limit is preferred for streets in the inner residential areas as it better

balances the long-stay parking needs of permit holders with the needs of all households to
use parking for visitors, family, carers and tradespeople.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 178 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

154



Proposal CITVIFSYDNEY® B

Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping” mmmmm “2P 8am-10pm, Permit Holders Excepted
Area 18”

mmm “Mobility Parking Only”

mmm “2P 8am-10pm, Permit Holders
Excepted Area 18”

155 ‘
\

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 30.
Parking - Bike Parking - Francis Street, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2023/531213

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Francis Street, Glebe between the points 100.3 metres and 106.1 metres (0 car
space) west of Bay Street "Bicycle Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Francis Street has requested consideration of 4 U-rails bike parking in front of
Harris Farm pedestrian entrance to improve the situation of parked bicycles blocking the
footpath.

156



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

The kerbside lane on the southern side of Francis Street between the points 100.3 metres
and 106.1 metres Francis Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted
as "No Stopping".

Francis Street is approximately 7.6 metres wide and 220 metres long from Grose Street to
Bay Street. It is a one-way street for eastbound traffic travelling from about 52m east of
Grose Street to Bay Street.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide the bike parking facility to cater for local
businesses as there are no other bike parking within easy walking distance.

The proposed bike parking is located east of a vehicular crossing on the southern side of
Francis Street next to Harris Farm pedestrian entrance. The vehicular crossing is
approximately 3.4m wide, providing access for vehicles entering the 'Car Park South Entry'
of the Broadway Shopping Centre. The existing 'No Stopping (right arrow)' signpost is
approximately 6.1m from the vehicle crossing's layback.

The proposed four U-rails in a 5.8m long by 2m wide bike parking is located between the
existing 'No Stopping' signpost and the existing vehicular crossing's layback. The 4 U-rails
shall be installed perpendicular to the existing kerbs with two 150mm high separator kerbs at
both ends. The 200mm wide western separator kerb provides protection from cars turning
into the South Entry carpark. The 600mm wide eastern separator kerb provides protection
from cars reversing into the parked bicycles. The proposed U-rails and separator kerbs shall
be 450mm offset from the kerb line to ensure unimpeded stormwater flow along the existing
gutter.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 22 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

JIMMY SOO, SENIOR CYCLING DESIGNER

157



BMP'y0E/2801 - 1S SI9UEI - UL SILEH - 398]9 - Bubiied s18 - UBISSO\EY AVO\POE/Z80 1 - 1934 SPUBIL-LEE08Z 8qa! B \BuiloAO\JMO\UB! Ruo\ssoisss [eiming g Ayunwuwod AO\:M : NOILYOOT 3114
Y40 L — ov obiL NP panosddy Srocumeiq P¥UD sjusWpUBWY kg | oN| ema
‘N 188U ‘on Bumesq ) oovit
adve avos N peyosyD St peubiseq Nr Melnal 1o} penss| sr | v | ezozoree
e s NYTd LNOAVT DNV : QDEE i . ¢ = Ry
! = ONIMHYd 3)Ig d3SOdodd - e EmE meouwm> A@ LNIVd OILSY1dOWHIHL NI SONDIEYIN LNFWIAVL TIV 2
anssy | NOILONHLSNOO HO4 3NsS| — - 08 OlHavie 'SHILIN NI -V SNOISNAWIA TV b
S3ILON
@ ANOAS 40 ALK 1330S SOV :
198foid
ONDIHVd F10A0I
ONIIHVd 3SOdoHd
wdol - wdg [INMOIL diy / WdQ - WG | IMDIL I = o o o
d31d30X3 STTOIH3A F0MOd 'ONMHYA ON =~ === === -
ONIddOLS ON o o o o o
._H_ ONIIHYd DNILSIX3
_m.\w anNaonal
Tl
(dp]
%
a8}
[ce
L0
<~

—e———"

———

BAY STP\EET

e

AINTAS 20 ALIO " £202°0402 G3LYA OOS AWAIM - A8 G3L10Td




BMP'y0BLZ80} - 1S SIoUEI - WJed SWEH - 39310 - Bupiied 318 - UBISSQ\EY QVO\Ww0EL2801 -

186082 393ls i B Bulpfo\dmo\uBissal A [2nInO B Aunwwod AUO\M | NOILLYOO 114

v d0¢ —— st | v pancaddy s umeig | pwouo

ev

SusupUBWY

spa

‘oN 1esus ‘oN Bumeig

NP payoRu0 st opeubseq [ e

H3dvd 3OS

Mena1 Joj pnss|

ez0zovoz

0280+

ne‘woepAqmmm

L L 1d SHHOM - e — (
| = ONIMHYd I A3SOd0Hd o . — uwmeﬂm> A@
onss | NOLLONHLSNOD HOS 3INSSI — - 2708 SlHdvEo
@ ANIAS J0 ALK L3ULS SIONVH :
1SOd BNILSIX3 0L (V) ugze-2o (1) 00t-SH NOIS DNIdJOLS ON
NDIS DNIMHY FTOADID MAN TIVLSNI ANY TIVLSNITH ANV (V) U9Z2-29 NOIS ONIMHYd
(1) 00¥-5H NDIS HNIdOLS ON ILYO013H IT0A0I9 M3N HLIM 370d M3AN TIVLSNI
NO NO
LTOPPIVN STOPPING
—-—
1S0d NBIS DNIddO1S ON
HNILSIX3 OL ONIH O INO TIVLSNI
(o))
To)
-
AHLIN3 H1NOS MdVvd HvO
\ o
EINRR=EEN! 3NN dIN g43x © / gH3Y HOLvHVd3S
o \ 313HONOD (H) wwiog | (M) Wwioog
[
QyIN HOLYHVdIS .
NMOHS SV Sg43X HOLVHYdIS O1 IONVHVYITO Wi/ W90 "NIN
313HONOD (H) wwios} (W) wiwoos . 4 3N g43Y LS SIONVHL 40 3903 IHL OL IONVHYITO WWoss "NIA
STIvd-N NI3MLIF FJONVHYI 1O wwoozk “NIW
o ‘HLIM NMOHS
on SY @vOYd A3AVd LIVHASY NO STIvd-N DNIMYYd 3MIg ¥ TIVLSNI
(&) .
13341S SIONV4H4 020

13341S SIONVHA

ASNOAS 20 ALIO " 2020402 A31VA OOS AWAIM - A8 G31107d




- Wied sweH - 59910 - Bupiied o8 - uBISs\EY QVOWOE.Zs 0 \dmo\uBiseq\einpr \s® 0 ® Aunwwoo Ao\ M 1 NOILYOOT T I3
- NP :panciddy.
“oN Bumeig
) v0€.280} ne‘wodepAgmmm
ON 9O SWVO NVd 3AILO3dSHAd Dia =°>
— ONMHYd 3MI9 d3SOd0Hd o 340938
38319
13341S SIONVHd

LV OOS AWAIF - A8 03L1OTTd

ASNGAS 0 ALID

- Z<‘_n_ v_mO>> oL w_m_u_m_m ZO_mZm_S__n_ NVd §
‘943 HOL1VHVYdIS HOIH Wwos+ HLAIM Wwioo9

3 Z<‘_n_ vEO>> Ol 4343d ZO_me__>__n_ Z<‘_n_
m_mm_x mO._. m<n_mw HOIH WWOoS | HLAIM WWooe §

)
U (F.IC\ >

I NV1d YHOM NI NMOHS SV S8H3M HOLVHVYdIS OL IONVHYITO Wi /w90 “NIN
INIT 943X 1S SIONVHA 40 39d3 3HL OL FONVHVYITO WWoss "NIN = = : = ONIddOLS ON. ONILSIXT

S71Ivd-N NI3M139 JONVHVITO wwoock “NIN y v é i < O1 ONI4-O INO TIVLSNI

HLIM + NV1d YHOM NI NMOHS SV 1IV.L3A ‘INIT SEHIX 13341S SIONVHS -

O1 HVINJIAN3Idd3d "LSOd NOIS «ONIddO1S ON. ANV 3903 MOVE-AV1 ONILSIX3

N3I3IM139 NI AvOd A3AVd LTVHASY NO STIvH-N ONIMYVYd IMIF ¥ TIVLSNI




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 31.
Parking - Bus Zone - Wentworth Avenue, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/619375

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Wentworth Avenue between the points 63.4 metres and 90 metres, west of Hunt
Street as "Bus Zone".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City and Transport for NSW are proposing a bus stop in Wentworth Avenue to maintain
access to public transport as part of the new cycleway on Liverpool and Oxfords Streets.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Wentworth Avenue, where the changes are
proposed is currently signposted as "No Parking", "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Fri

161



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public
Holidays.

To facilitate a new bus stop in Wentworth Avenue, it is proposed the reallocate the kerb
space as "Bus Zone".

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 206 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CLEMENT LIM - TRAFFIC MANAGER - CITY NORTH

162



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Wentworth Avenue, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

Existing

LN

Proposed

No Stopping Aust. Post Vehicles Excepted == Bus Zone

No Parking Coaches Excepted 15 Min Limit
No Parking

Loading Zone Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Fri, 6am-10am Sat

&

4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 10am-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm
Sun & Public Holidays

163

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 32.
Parking - No Parking - Renwick Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2023/575968

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Renwick Street, Alexandria between the points 21.5 metres and 26.5 metres (one car
space) east of Suttor Street as "No Parking 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, Council Vehicles
Excepted".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The recent construction of a new kerb extension on the corner of southern side of Renwick
Street at Suttor Street has reduced the space available for the community bus to pull in and
out in the adjacent existing “No Parking 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri Council Vehicles Excepted”
zone. Therefore, an extension of the length of space of this parking zone is required.

164



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Renwick Street, east of Suttor Street, where the
changes are proposed, is currently"2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 36".

The construction of a new kerb extension on southern side of Renwick Street has reduced
the ability of the community bus to pull in and out in the adjacent “No Parking 8.30am-6pm
Mon-Fri Council Vehicles Excepted” parking, therefore, the City is considering to extend the
existing designated Council Bus parking by 5 metres to ensure a bus can access parking in
a safe and efficient manner.

This Community Bus parking is used to pick up and drop off elderly residents in the adjacent
Cliff Noble Community Centre.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 68 letters sent out
with no responses supporting the proposal and two responses opposing the proposal due to
loss of on-street parking.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

165



Proposal

Renwick Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

Existing

m = m “‘No Parking 8.30am-6pm
Mon-Fri , Council Vehicles
Excepted”

= mm 2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri,
Permit Holders Excepted
Area 36”

GITY OF SYDNEY @

r
' Source: Nearmaps

Proposed
“No Parking 8.30am-6pm
Mon-Fri , Council Vehicles
Excepted”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 33.

Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit - Thomas Street,
Haymarket

TRIM Container No.: 2023/521844

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Thomas Street, Haymarket between the points 20 metres and 32.5 metres (two car
spaces) south of Thomas Lane as "No Parking Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit."

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Great Southern Hotel has requested consideration of "No Parking Coaches Excepted
15 Minute Limit" in Thomas Street, Haymarket south of Thomas Lane to improve on-street
pick up and drop off access for coaches.

167



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Thomas Street south of Thomas Lane, where the
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “P15 Minute”, "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-
6pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 6pm-12am Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm
Sun & Public Holidays”.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking Coaches Excepted 15

Minute Limit" restriction to allow coaches and drivers to pick up and drop off passengers
safely near the Great Southern Hotel.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 196 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

168



GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Proposal

Thomas Street, Haymarket
Proposed parking changes

Existing
4 4 4 “No Stopping”

B %% “P15 Minute”
B B % “‘Loading Zone Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Fri 6am-

10am Sat 4P Ticket 6pm-12am Mon-Fri 10am-

10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays”

-

NearMap: May 2023 |

Proposed

s “No Parking Coaches Excepted 15
Minute Limit”

169

notto scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 34.
Parking - Various Changes - Pitt Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2022/494979

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking in Pitt
Street, Sydney:

(A) On the eastern side between the points 11.4 metres and 29.6 metres south of Martin

Place as "No Parking 7am-7pm Coaches Excepted 15 Mins Limit" and "4P Ticket 7pm-
Midnight"

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Fullerton Hotel has requested consideration to improve on-street parking access for
coaches in Pitt Street, Sydney.

170



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Pitt Street south of Martin Place, where the changes
are proposed, is currently signposted as "P5 Minute 7am-7pm" and "4P Ticket 7pm-
Midnight".

The proposed “No Parking 7am-7pm Coaches Excepted 15 Mins Limit” parking restriction
improves parking turnover and allows coaches to park for a maximum of 15 minutes

between 7am to 7pm seven days a week. Other vehicles can stop for less than 2 minutes if
the driver stay within 3 metres of the vehicle to pick up and drop off goods and passengers.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 46 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - CITY NORTH

171



GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Proposal

Pitt Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

T
-
e
&
-]
-

Proposed

Existing
mmes.  No Parking 7am-7pm Coaches
Excepted 15 Mins Limit

%% P5Minute 7am-7pm
4P Ticket 7pm-Midnight ) o
4P Ticket 7pm-Midnight

172



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 35.

Parking - Various Parking Changes - Upper Fort Street and Watson Road,
Millers Point

TRIM Container No.: 2023/103500

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking in Millers
Point:

(A) On the eastern side of Upper Fort Street between the points 165.5 metres and 249.1
metres (14 spaces) from Argyle Street as "P10mins 7-8.15am 3.30-6pm Mon-Fri", "No
Parking 8.15-9am 2-3.30pm Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 9am-2pm 6-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-
10pm Sat Sun & Public Holidays.

(B) On the southern side of Watson Road between the points 38.1 metres and 130.9
metres (16 spaces) from Argyle Street as "P10mins 7-8.15am 3.30-6pm Mon-Fri", "No
Parking 8.15-9am 2-3.30pm Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 9am-2pm 6-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-
10pm Sat Sun & Public Holidays.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

173



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Background

Condition B50 of the approved State Significant Development of Fort Street Public School
(SSD-10340) requires the applicant to submit the proposed parking changes to the
Committee for endorsement.

Comments

To improve on-street parking access for parents to pick up and drop students before, during
and after school hours, it is proposed to reallocate parking as "P10mins 7-8.15am 3.30-6pm
Mon-Fri", "No Parking 8.15-9am 2-3.30pm Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 9am-2pm 6-10pm Mon-
Fri 8am-10pm Sat Sun & Public Holidays.

The proposed parking restriction will allow drivers to park free for 10 minutes between 7am
to 8.15am and between 3.30pm to 6pm Monday to Friday. This will enable parents and
carers to pick up and drop off students attending the before and after school care program.
Parking is allocated as "No Parking" between 8.15am to 9am and between 2pm to 3.30pm

Monday to Friday to improve traffic flow in Upper Fort Street and Watson Road and enable
students to be picked up safely and efficiently.

Consultation

The proposal was consulted with Fort Street Public School and the Millers Point Community
and Resident Action Group.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - CITY NORTH

174



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Upper Fort Street and Watson Road, Millers Point
Proposed parking changes

Existing

was 2P Ticket 8am-6pm
4P Ticket 6pm-10pm

%% Works Zone

Proposed

w P10mins 7-8.15am 3.30-6pm Mon-Fri
No Parking 8.15-9am 2-3.30pm Mon-
Fri
4P Ticket 9am-2pm 6-10pm Mon-Fri
8am-10pm Sat Sun & Public Holidays




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 36.

Traffic Treatment — Streetscape Improvements and Parking Proposal — Queen
and William Streets, Beaconsfield

TRIM Container No.: 2023/583300

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following treatments and parking
changes in Beaconsfield.

(A) The allocation of kerbside restrictions in Queen Street as "60° Angle Parking - Rear to
Kerb" as follows:

) Western side, north of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points

258.8 metres and 269.3 metres;
270.8 metres and 295.2 metres;
308.1 metres and 324 metres;
326.6 metres and 338.6 metres;
466.4 metres and 478.2 metres; and

481.2 metres and 498.6 metres

° Eastern side, North of Beaconsfield Street between the following points

69 metres and 75.8 metres;

78.6 metres and 87.8 metres;

90.6 metres and 120.8 metres;
517.9 metres and 527.8 metres; and

530.5 metres and 543 metres.

(B) The allocation of kerbside restrictions in Queen Street as "2P 8am-6pm Permit Holders
Excepted Mon-Fri" as follows:

. Eastern side, between points 285.8 metres and 298.1 metres; and

. Western side, between points 542.9 metres and 545.3 metres.

176



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

(C) The allocation of kerbside restriction in William Street as "60° Angle Parking - Rear to
Kerb" as follows:

o Western side, North of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points

10.4 metres and 31.6 metres;
51.8 metres and 70.8 metres;
224 metres and 248.6 metres; and

350.2 metres and 378.5 metres

o Eastern side, north of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points

85.5 metres and 91.9 metres;
94.5 metres and 104.3 metres;
298.6 metres and 323.6 metres; and

325.8 metres and 345.2 metres

(D) The installation of 4.1 metre wide landscaped kerb-side blisters on Queen Street as

follows:

o Western side, North of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points:

255 metres and 258.8 metres

269.3 metres and 270.8 metres

324 metres and 326.6 metres

338.6 metres and 342.6 metres

460 metres and 466.4 metres

478.2 metres and 481.2 metres

498.6 metres and 509 metres

. Eastern side, North of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points:

75.8 metres and 78.6 metres

87.8 metres and 90.6 metres

120.8 metres and 128.5 metres

511.4 metres and 517.9 metres

527.8 metres and 530.5 metres

177



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(1

()

543 metres and 551.6 metres

Installation of 2 metre wide In-Road landscaped median on Queen Street, North of
Beaconsfield Street, between the following points:

139.2 metres and 154.2 metres

201.3 metres and 212.6 metres

371.5 metres and 391.5 metres

555.7 metres and 572.2 metres

592.6 metres and 612.5 metres

Provision of a pedestrian refuge island at the Queen and Collins Street intersection,
north of Collins Street, between points 199.2 metres and 201.30 metres.

Installation of a 4.6 metre wide kerb extension on the eastern side of Queen Street,
between the points 295.2 metres and 308.1 metres north of Collins Street.

Installation of a 2.1 metre wide kerb extension on the western side of Queen Street,
between the points 298.1 metres and 315.2 metres north of Collins Street.

Provision of a pram ramp crossing on Queen Street, between points 31.6 metres and
34.0 metres on both sides of the street.

Installation of 4.1 metre landscaped kerb-side blisters on William Street as follows:

o Eastern side, North of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points:

77.4 metres and 85.5 metres

91.9 metres and 94.5 metres

104.3 metres and 110.5 metres

323.6 metres and 325.8 metres

345.2 metres and 351.2 metres

. Western side, North of Beaconsfield Street, between the following points:

31.6 metres and 36 metres

70.8 metres and 77.4 metres

217.5 metres and 224 metres

248.6 metres and 255.1 metres

342.1 metres and 350.2 metres

378.5 metres and 385.4 metres

178



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

(K)

(L)

(M)

(N)

(©)

Installation of 2 metre wide In-Road landscaped median strips on William Street
between the following points:

) 116.6 metres and 127.9 metres
. 187.9 metres and 213.1 metres
. 392.1 metres and 406 metres

Installation of a 2.1 metre wide kerb extension on William Street, north of Beaconsfield
Street as follows;

. Eastern side, between the following points:
o 0 metres and 6.6 metres
o 41.3 metres and 59.7 metres

o Western side, between the following points:
o 287.3 metres and 299.80 metres

Installation of a 4.6 metre wide kerb extension on William Street, north of Beaconsfield
Street as follows:

o Western side, between the following points:
. 2.4 metres and 10.4 metres.
o 44.1 metres and 51.8 metres.

° Eastern side, between the following points:
o 283.8 metres and 298.6 metres.

Provision of a pram ramp crossing on eastern and western side of William Street,
between the following points:

o 2.8 metres and 4.0 metres
o 46.3 metres and 48.7 metres
o 292 metres and 294 metres
The allocation of yellow "No Stopping" line marking as follows:

. Western side of William Street, between the points 403.1 and413.6 metres south
of Reserve Street;

. Eastern side of William Street, between the points 404.9 and 413.6 metres south
of Reserve Street;

. Western side of Queen Street, between the points 610 and 620 metres south of
Johnson Street;

179



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

(P)

Q)

(R)
(S)

. Eastern side of Queen Street, between the points 612 and 622 metres south of
Johnson Street;

. Western side of Queen Street, between the points 566.3 metres and 576.3
metres, south of O'Connor Lane;

. Western side of Queen Street, between the points 580.2 metres and 590.2
metres, north of O'Connor Lane; and

. Western side of Queen Street, between the points 45.1 metres and 55.1 metres,
north of Queens Lane.

To install B-B centreline road marking as follows:
. On William Street, between the following points
o 74.4 metres and 82 metres
o 340.5 metres and 354.5 metres
o 382.1 metres and 384.5 metres
° On Queen Street, between the following points
o 343 metres and 356.2 metres
o 503 metres and 514 metres
o 538.4 metres and 556.2 metres
To install white chevron road marking North of Beaconsfield Street, as follows:
. On William Street, between the following points
o 105.4 metres and 116.6 metres
o 384.5 metres and 392.1 metres
° On Queen Street, between the following points
o 123.8 metres and 139.2 metres
o 212.6 metres and 228.6 metres
o 356.2 metres and 371.5 metres
o 556.2 metres and 555.70 metres
The installation of a raised pedestrian crossing in Collins Street, west of William Street.

The installation of a Continuous Footpath Treatment in William Street, north and south
of Collins Street.

180



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Greening Sydney Strategy (GSS) was adopted by Council in July 2021 and sets a
vision for a greener Sydney that will help improve our health and wellbeing, reduce urban
heat impacts and bring nature into the city. The strategy is made up of six key directions and
20 key actions.

Streets account for 23 per cent of the total local government area (LGA). The target for
streets as a collective land use area is 39 per cent green cover with a minimum of 34
percent canopy cover. To achieve the overall LGA targets a variety of measures are defined
in Action 1 of the GSS. The City has committed to develop policies, programs, and projects
to increase the number and type of street gardens, increase the number and type of inroad
plantings, plant more street trees and ensure the largest tree species appropriate for the
space in planted.

The planting of trees within the road pavement area is an opportunity to increase tree
canopy within the street network above that provided by typical planting within the verge.

Planting in the roadway provides a range of benefits including traffic calming by narrowing
roadway down and reducing speed, opportunity to install trees clear of overhead services,
opportunity for passive irrigation and integrated stormwater management and the maximised
shading of large areas of hard stand.

William and Queen Streets in Beaconsfield are suitable locations to fulfil the above vision.
The proposed works for these streets are an integrated proposal to provide in-road planting

181



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

opportunities whilst also addressing issues related to traffic speed, parking, and pedestrian
access.

Comments

William, Queen and Collins Street are 12.8 metre wide streets within Beaconsfield with long
crossing distances. Changes in development within Beaconsfield and the surrounding
suburbs have increased traffic flows on these local streets. These streets are also identified
as areas of high need for additional canopy. Some traffic calming and pedestrian
improvements have been made in surrounding streets including on Reserve Street and
Victoria Street.

This proposal will increase the number of in-road tree planting opportunities on Queen and
William Street through the installation of 24 kerb side blisters and 8 median strips. These
traffic treatments will provide space to plant 44 trees which will improve the amenity of the
street and contribute to the overall canopy cover of the area to meet the City's adopted
greening targets.

To resolve resident concerns related to installation of median strips the extent of proposed
median strips was reduced and a combination of angle parking with kerb-side blisters were
also included in the proposed works. The white chevron road marking will also be installed
associated with raised median strips to direct traffic flow around the medians.

The installation of angle parking on Queen and William Street increases the overall number
of kerbside parking for the residents by 19 spaces. Also, the angle parking will narrow the
road and create a meandering travel path so that it reduces vehicle speeds and improve
safety. The angle parking design is the same treatment as used in numerous other locations
within the City and also used in the adjacent Victoria Street, Beaconsfield.

The number of permit parking spaces have not been impacted by this proposal.

The City has received ongoing requests to improve the pedestrian safety and accessibility at
the intersection of Collins and William Streets. Therefore, the City propose to install raised
pedestrian crossing in Collins Street.

It is also proposed to install continuous footpath treatments across Willaim Street just north
and south of Collins Street. This will reduce vehicle speeds, improve pedestrian safety and
accessibility and improve local amenity.

Under the road rules, a footpath is a road related area. When entering, or crossing, a road
related area from a road, drivers must give way to any pedestrian or other road users on the
road related area. The introduction of a continuous footpath treatment reinforces the road
rules.

In regards to residents' concerns related to pedestrian safety on William Street and Queen
Street associated with the new childcare centre and Beaconsfield Park. The City propose to

install of kerb extension as this would reduce crossing distances for pedestrians in these
locations.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area on the proposed in-road
planting works and streetscape improvements on William and Queen Street, Beaconsfield

182



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

between 13 March 2023 and 11 April 2023. The City sought feedback on the concept plans
for both streets ahead of detailed design and endorsement through the LPCTCC.

Community consultation activities included:
° 28-day consultation period

. 950 letters sent out (450 for William and 460 for Queen Street). This letter included a
brief description of the works and the proposed concept plan for each street.

. A Sydney Your Say web-page
° Notification through the March Sydney You Say eNews: 7152 subscribers
o Online feedback form.
There was a total of 67 responses across the two streets with many submissions providing
feedback for both proposals and the wider Beaconsfield precinct, with the following
breakdown for each street:
Queen Street, Beaconsfield

. 188 unique page views

. 34 survey responses

o 16 email submissions
Out of the 50 submissions, there were 10 supporting the proposal, 13 supporting the
proposal with amendments or in part, 26 submissions that did not support the proposal and 2
submissions that were neutral.
William Street, Beaconsfield

° 116 unigue page views

. 10 survey responses

o 6 email submissions

° 1 site meeting with resident

Out of the 17 submissions, there were 10 supporting the proposal, 3 supporting the proposal
with amendments and 4 submissions that did not support the proposal.

In summary 36 responses across the two street proposals expressed support for the aim to
increase greening and improving pedestrian safety however 16 of these responses
recommended a number of alternate design solutions including:

J additional angle parking,

. reduction in median strips,

. improved pedestrian safety at key desire-lines.

183



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Of the 30 respondents that did not support the proposed works there was consistent
feedback across both street proposals which can be summarised as follows:

Concern that the proposed works would increase traffic congestion with the
introduction of median strips, i.e. would stop easy loading and unloading, double
parking and U-turns.

There was a need for a precinct wide traffic management approach to address
the issues of speed, use of the streets as rat-runs and vehicles exceeding the
load limits on the streets.

There was insufficient parking due to development pressures within the precinct
and the nearby Green Square for both residents and workers.

Concern related to pedestrian safety particularly due to insufficient crossing
points at Collins Street and midblock near Beaconsfield Park and the new
childcare centre on William Street.

Specifically related to the Queen Street proposal, 27 respondents did not support the
proposal as they considered there was sufficient trees already present and providing shade
particularly between Collins and Reserve Street.

Other comments related to trees included:

Eight submissions (6 for Queen and 2 for William) were concerned about
additional leaf drop and impact to drainage.

Five submissions (5 for Queen and 1 for William) did not support additional tree
planting due to additional bird and bat droppings, specifically the species
selected.

Nine submissions (8 for Queen and 1 for William) were concerned that additional
trees will limit solar access to adjacent properties.

Eight submissions for Queen Street raised concern about the existing
maintenance levels related to existing trees in medians, footpaths, and street
cleaning.

A detailed submission and response table has been included in Attachment B.

Changes to the design

Following review of the feedback, the approach to achieving the increased canopy on the
street has been revised to address many of the concerns raised as part of the consultation.

This includes the following amendments:

No additional tree planting below existing fig trees whilst also providing future
tree planting opportunities to ensure that canopy is provided in the long term.

Species change in Queen Street between Reserve Stret and Johnson Street to a
deciduous species. This has been updated in the 2023 Street Tree Master Plan.

Reduced number of median strips in Queen Street from 9 to 5, and in William
Street from 5 to 3. Noting that median strips are part of a suite of traffic

184



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

treatments used within the LGA on local roads to provide greening and traffic
calming. Double parking for loading and unloading of vehicles does not comply
with existing road rules. The median strips will provide further physical
prevention for this non-compliance.

. Extension of angle parking alternating along the length of both William Street and
in sections of Queen Street to achieve an additional 19 parking spaces across
the two streets.

. Provision of chicane arrangement in both William Street and Queen Street to
further slow traffic

o Reduced crossing distances and additional pram ramps at key locations
including at the intersection of Beaconsfield and William Street intersection, the
childcare and at Beaconsfield Park

The revised proposal will achieve an additional 43 in-road trees and provide an addition 4
spaces for future tree planting, whilst also achieving an increase in net parking spaces and a
range of improvements to pedestrian safety.

Refer to Attachment B with the Consultation Summary and Consultation Plans.

Financial

Funding will be sourced from both the current and future years capital works budget for the
project to be delivered in stages.

HELEN ROGERS, PROJECT MANAGER - TREE MANAGEMENT

185



Attachment B

Engagement Summary

186




WILLIAM STREET CONSULTATION SUMMARY

13 March 2023 to 11 April 2023

Unique page views: 116

450 letters were sent to local residents and businesses.
Included in March of Sydney Your Say eNews: 7,152
subscribers

17 submissions were received. 10 survey response and 6
email submissions

1 stakeholder meeting was held.

Three submission comments requested angled parking to

be extended full length of William Street to provide

additional parking and traffic calming by adjusting central

alignment of the road

Three submission comments did not support changes due

to potential to increase congestion particularly with

deliveries and loading, specifically related to median strips.

Three submission comments did not support medians due

to potential impact on sightlines and pedestrian/vehicle
safety.

One submission comment noted that main pedestrian
movements are from Queen and Victoria Street across
Collins not at William.

One submission comment raised concern related to existing

maintenance and additional maintenance requirements
the proposes scope.

One submission comment requested the provision of a
dedicated motorbike parking spaces.

for

One submission comment was concerned there would be a
reduction in parking. An additional submission highlighted
that there is very high demand for parking in the area, and

that sometimes spaces occupied for extended periods.
One submission comment did not support additional
parking. Recommends the City find solutions to make it
more attractive to not own a private car.

Five submission comments raised concerns of pedestrian
safety on Collins Street. One submission noted this follows

changes since M8 construction.

Three submission comments raised concerns related to

pedestrian safety and parking related to childcare centre

187

Supports proposal. 10
Noting (1) does not support providing
additional parking

Supports proposal with amendments. 3
(ROD)

Does not support proposal 4
Supports specifically mentions 5

pedestrian crossing works

Updated design has incorporated extended angle
parking.

Proposed changes will reduce speeds and
improve safety. The updated design has reduced
the extent of medians proposed and introduced
other traffic calming devices.

The use of landscaped median strips is a standard
traffic calming device installed across the LGA.
Trees and any groundcovers will be planted and
then maintained to ensure sight lines are
maintained.

The proposed pedestrian crossing on Collins
Street, north of William Street responds to recent
developments in the precinct including the
childcare on William Street and the connection to
the existing Beaconsfield Park.

Maintenance is undertaken across the city to
agreed Service Levels. Any additional works will
be maintained to these agreed service levels. To
lodge a maintenance request, refer to the City’s
web-page
https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/report-
issue

No proposed dedicated motorbike parking has
been included in the updated design.

No proposed parking loss as part of proposal.
There is a proposed increase in parking as part of
updated design.

Noted as a comment.

The proposed pedestrian crossing on Collins
Street and the proposed kerb-extensions as part
of the installation of continuous footpath
crossings across William Street will improve
pedestrian access and safety in this location.
Footpath widenings are proposed as part of the
updated design to reduce crossing distances in
this location.


https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/report-issue
https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/report-issue

Five submission comments raised general concerns related
to speed and traffic on Local Streets including William,
Victoria, and Beaconsfield Street.

One submission comments requested speed bumps on
William Street — South of Collins to Beaconsfield Street

Two submission comments did not support additional tree
planting due to additional leaf litter.

One submission comment did not support additional tree
planting due to additional bird and bat droppings,
specifically the species selected.

Two submission comments noted that there are sufficient
trees already present.

Two submission comments raised concern additional trees
will further reduce lighting and perception of safety. Notes
that existing light levels at night are low due to existing
canopy trees.

Two submission comments requested that safety and well-
being of residents are prioritised.

One submission did not support medians as they are ugly

188

The proposed works will introduce a series of
traffic calming devices to reduce speed and
improve pedestrian safety on these streets.
Victoria Street and Beaconsfield Street are
currently outside of the scope of these works.
The proposed works will a series of traffic calming
devices to reduce speed and improve pedestrian
safety on these streets. Speed bumps are not
currently proposed as part of these works.

Noted as a comment.

Noted as a comment.

Noted as a comment.

Noted as a comment.

Noted as a comment.

Noted as a comment.



QUEEN STREET CONSULTATION SUMMARY

8 March 2023 to 5 April 2023

Unique page views: 188

460 letters were sent to local residents and
businesses.

Included in March of Sydney Your Say eNews: 7,152
subscribers.

50 submissions were received. 34 survey response
and 16 email submissions

Twenty-seven submissions did not support the proposal
as they considered there was sufficient trees already
present and providing shade particularly between Collins
and Reserve Street.

Six submission comments were concerned about
additional leaf drop and impact to drainage.

Four submission comments were concerned that the
species selection will add to existing problems of bats and
possums.

Two submissions recommended the focus should be on
footpath planting rather than inroad planting.

Eight submissions were concerned that additional trees
will limit solar access to adjacent properties.

One submission challenged the benefit of a tree planting
vs the associated concrete CO2 emissions.

One submission recommends removing overhead
powerlines.

Two submission comments were concerned about
existing and future root damage of trees to footpaths and
private property.

189

Supports proposal. 10
- Traffic calming (2)
- Greening (2)
- Both (5)
- Generally (1)
Supports proposal with amendmentsor 13
in part.

Does not support proposal. 26
Neutral 2

The proposal for additional tree planting on Queen
Street supports the City’s long-term approach to the
provision of canopy. The majority of canopy is
currently being provide by a small number of large
Ficus Hilli trees which are generally not suitable
footpath trees. The updated design has reviewed
proposed tree locations to focus on locations where
there is low areas of existing canopy.

Noted as a comment.

Noted as a comment.

The City has an ongoing program of proactive tree
planting in the footpath across the LGA. The scope of
this project focuses on inroad planting.

As part of the Street Tree Master Plan review the
proposed tree species were amended to reflect these
comments with the following species nominated:
Between Beaconsfield Street and Reserve Street
Koelreuteria bipinnata — Chinese Rain Tree

Between Reserve Street and Johnson Street
Waterhousea floribunda — Weeping Lilly Pilly

The City has a tree planting program and canopy
targets due to the many benefits of trees in an urban
environment in addition to carbon sequestration,
however it is noted as a comment and the delivery
team is working towards minimising where suitable
the volume of concrete required for the installation of
trees in the road way.

The City supports a program of both undergrounding
services and bundling cables to improve tree canopy
outcomes. This is not proposed as part of this project
scope.

The new trees proposed are within the roadway to
allow for large tree planting away from footpaths and
buildings. The City has an ongoing program of
monitoring and maintenance of existing trees to
manage these risks.



One submission comment was concerned related to night-
time safety due to already dense canopy and low lighting,
particularly along park edge.

Eight submission comments related to existing
maintenance levels related to existing trees in medians,
footpaths, and street cleaning.

Eleven submissions recommended an alternate design
with angled parking, chicanes to reduce width and slow
traffic.

Thirteen submissions did not support changes due to
potential to increase congestion particularly with
deliveries and loading, specifically related to median
strips.

Two submissions did not support median strip as a traffic
calming device.

One submission comment requested the median strips be
reduced in width.

One submission was concerned that active transport
users, pedestrians, mobility devices will be limited in their
ability to cross the street and be in conflict at locations
where u turns are possible and at driveways.

Six submissions noted there was generally insufficient
parking.

Two submissions did not support the proposal between
Reserve Street and Collins Street due to Canopy, but
supported north of Collins Street.

Two submissions recommended improving crossing in
front of the park rather than a proposed median.

Four submissions were concerned about speeding due to
the width of the street and the use of the street as a rat-
run. Three submissions requested additional traffic
calming devices near the park.

Three submissions made the comment there was no issue
with traffic on Queen Street.

Three submissions were concerned that the proposal will
impact parking.

One submission was concerned it will block driveways.

One submission likes the width of the street as it is.
One submission requested additional information
regarding timing of the works and temporary parking
impacts.

One submission was concerned the proposal will enable
cutting down of large trees.

190

Noted as a comment

Maintenance is undertaken across the city to agreed
Service Levels. Any additional works will be
maintained to these agreed service levels. To lodge a
maintenance request, refer to the City’s web-page
https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/report-issue
Refer to the updated design which has responded
directly to these comments.

Proposed changes will reduce speeds and improve
safety. The updated design has reduced the extent of
medians proposed and introduced other traffic
calming devices.

Median strips are part of a suite of traffic treatments
used within the LGA on local roads to provide greening
and traffic calming.

Minimum size of medians is 2m to accommodate
suitable soil volumes for tree planting. Medians are
only proposed on streets with sufficient space to
accommodate compliant parking and travel lane.
Improved crossing distances have been provided at
key locations. The reduction of median strips also
ensures that informal movement across the street will
be maintained.

Through the provision of angled parking an additional
10 spaces have been located along the street, this has
been balanced against the need to provide suitable
locations for inroad planting.

Refer to updated design. The updated design focuses
on additional canopy in areas of low canopy as well as
the provision of some future inroad planting adjacent
the large existing canopy trees.

Refer to updated design. Improved crossing points
have been provided at the park.

The proposed works will introduce a series of traffic
calming devices to reduce speed and improve
pedestrian safety on these streets. The interventions
will also serve as a direct deterrent to the use of the
street as a rat-run by slowing the speed on the street
through the traffic treatments.

Noted as a comment.

There will be some changes to parking, however there
will be an overall gain of parking spaces across the
precinct. All driveways will maintain there current
access arrangements.

Noted as a comment.

Residents will be kept up to date through the
approvals process and through standard construction
notification processes. There will be some impact to
parking through the construction program.

No proposed trees to be removed as part of this
proposal, however by proactively planting trees on
this street it will allow Council to appropriately


https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/report-issue

Request for a whole of precinct approach.

Load limits are not enforced and that trucks are
illegally using these streets.

Request for closure of Ralph Street or improved safety
from Ralph Street and to limit through movements of
trucks and car testing on local streets.

Request additional median on Reserve Street north

Request for Victoria Street to be included in scope:
- Traffic calming
- Additional greening on footpaths
- Improve crossings at Collins Street
Request for Beaconsfield Street to be included in
scope
Request for CFT on all intersections and side streets.
- Including road narrowing particularly on
Collins Street and at intersections with Botany
Road and O’Riordan Street
Improvement to non-compliant crossing at Queen
Street near Janet Beirne Reserve
Request for additional crossings:
- Victoria and Collins
- Queen and Collins
- William and Collins

Request for roundabout at Queen and Reserve Street
in place of four-way intersections.

Parking on footpath near Janet Beirne Reserve blocks
footpath — existing roll over kerb allows this to occur
Future through site links will increase pedestrian
activity through the area

Right hand turn from Botany Road encourages
movement along Beaconsfield Street. Consider
removal of this right-hand turn.

Request to remove parking space on Beaconsfield
Street on the south-western corner with Queen Street
as it undersized and blocks sightlines
Recommendation that council use vacant lots for
parking hubs while waiting for developer turn over
Request to fix drainage on O’Riordan Street

Request for additional tree planting on King Street
Focus efforts on Ashmore Connector

Reduce posted speed limit to 30km/hr

manage trees on the street as part of their ongoing
tree management programs.

The updated design has taken into consideration
general comments related to pedestrian access, safety,
parking and greening within the scope areas. Works
outside of William and Queen Street have not been
considered at this stage.

The proposed traffic treatments will provide additional
deterrent to vehicles over the load restrictions using the
road.

Not proposed as part of this scope. The proposed traffic
treatments in both William and Queen Street will
function as deterrents to the use of these streets as rat
runs.

Not proposed as part of this scope, will be investigated
as part of future projects.

The scope of these works is limited to William and
Queen Street only.

A proposed pedestrian crossing is proposed on Collins
Street, north of William Street.

The scope of these works is limited to William and
Queen Street only.

CFT’s are proposed at William Street as part of this
scope. No additional CFT’s are proposed.

The scope of these works are limited to William and
Queen Street only.

The proposed pedestrian crossing on Collins Street,
north of William Street responds to recent
developments in the precinct including the childcare on
William Street and the connection to the existing
Beaconsfield Park. No additional crossings are proposed
as part of this scope.

The four-way stop sign intersection is the preferred
traffic management response to this intersection.

This non-compliance is currently being investigated.

Noted as comment.

Noted as a comment. Outside of scope of works on
Queen and William Street.

Installation of a yellow no-stopping line has occurred to
follow up with this non-compliance.

Noted as a comment.

Outside of scope of these works.

Outside of scope of these works.

Outside of scope of these works.

The proposed traffic calming will contribute to a slower
speed on the road.

191



UPDATED QUEEN STREET DESIGN — COMMUNITY GRAPHIC

[+  Existing tree

New landscape area

New tree

New chicane to slow
vehicle movement.

New angle parking in this
location including kerb-
side blisters with new
tree planting.

New landscape median
strip with tree planting
and low shrubs.

New angle parking

on western side of New mid-block crossing

at Beaconsfield Park.

New landscape median
strip with tree planting
and low shrubs.

New landscape median
strip with tree planting
and low shrubs.

Extend angle parking in
this location including
three new kerb-side
blisters with new tree
planting.

Existing angled parking
to be retained.

Concept plan- not to scale T NORTH

Queen Street, Beaconsfield

Inroad Planting - Updated Plan

New landscape median strip
with tree planting and low
shrubs.

New angle parking in this
location including kerb-side
blisters with new tree planting.

Key Updates to Queen Street
following consultation:

+ Limiting additional tree planting
below existing fig trees, priority
given to sections of the street
with low canopy or constrained
footpath conditions eg.
overhead powerlines.

« Change of tree species between
Beaconsfield Street and
Reserve Street to a deciduous
species Chinese Rain Tree
- Koelreuteria bipinnata to
improve winter solar access.

 Utilisation of both angled
parking and median strips as
traffic treatments to slow traffic
and provide opportunities for
inroad planting.

» Increased angled parking in
sections of Queen Street to
have a net increase of 9 parking
spaces whilst also providing
additional tree planting in the
roadway.

« Inclusion of chicanes in Queen
Street to slow traffic

» Provision of a mid-block
crossing at Beaconsfield Park to
reduce crossing distances and
improve pedestrian safety.

GITY OF SYDNEY ©

192



ORIGINAL QUEEN STREET DESIGN — COMMUNITY GRAPHIC

( L) Existing tree

- New landscape area

@ New tree

New landscape median strip with tree
planting and low shrubs. Tree species
will be Waterhousea floribunda-
Weeping Lilly Pilly

New landscape median strip with tree
planting and low shrubs.

New landscape median strip with tree
planting and low shrubs.

New landscape median
strip with tree planting
and low shrubs.

New landscape median strip
with tree planting and low
shrubs.

New landscape median
strip with tree planting
and low shrubs.

New landscape median strip
with tree planting and low
shrubs.

New landscape median strip with tree
planting and low shrubs.

New landscape median strip with tree
planting and low shrubs.

Existing angled parking to be
retained.

Example of a semi-mature Waterhousea floribunda to be

planted in medians strip.

Queen Street, Beaconsfield CITYOFSYDN®

Inroad Planting - Consultation Plan

193



AINAAS 40 ALI] ueld paiepdn - Bunueld peodu| - pjaysuoseagq ‘}aa.3g Wel|jip

‘Aempeo. molleu pue saouejsip Buissolo e
aonpal 0} UO[}o8sIalul p|alysuodeag pue Well|Ip 8y} 1B SUoISusxe-qley

opelbdn uonoasisjul ainjn4
‘Ayojes ueuysepad anosdwi pue ssoueysip |
Buisso1o 8dnpal 0} yied plalsuodeaq je BuiSSoId ¥20|g-pIl B JO UOISINOIH  »

OIJEJ}] MO|S 0] SY00|q UIOg Ul 198.1S WA\ Ul SSUBDIYD JO UOISN[DU|

UPDATED WILLIAM STREET DESIGN — COMMUNITY GRAPHIC

‘Bunueld peouul Joy sanjiunpoddo apiacid pue diyel; Mojs
0] sjuawyeal oulel; se sdus ueipaw pue Bunyed pajbue yjoqg Jo uonesiiin

:uolje}nsuos Buimo||o} 199435 Wel|Ip 0) sajepdn Aoy

Bunueld a1 jeuonippe Buipiacid ose 1s|ium saoeds Bupjied Q| JO asealoul
19U B 2ARY 0} }193J1S Uaanp 40 suonoas ul Bupied pajbue pasealou] .

‘Aempeol ay} ul

= s _ =
14 o LA (s S m & ///. /,/‘/ /,/,,. ///,., —\ G & o
® - i i I33u1s wvrim € %
u | D/ /v/,,//.,.ﬂ.,ﬂ atl bt D | A [ ot =}
2 R ; L 7 - b 1 s = ML w
@ )
g | 2
T Q
| ] i w
7 % i 53]
=
73]
%] 19341S WelIM
‘Bunueld say3 peouul w OJUI S3[DIY3A JO
‘sgniys mau Bungesodiooul pue “jed ‘sqnuys @_ JUSWBAOW MO|S
mo| pue Bupueyd 100118 BU} JO BpIS Yoed plelsuooeag mo| pue Bunueld O ‘18NS 8Ul  -aque0 aleop|IyO pue eouejsip
881} ypm suelpswl | uo Buneuusye ‘pesodosd 1e Buissolo 83lJ} Yyim suelpsw 40 BpIs yoes uo Buieussye Je aouejsip| Buissolo molleu o}
adeospue| maN Bupied paibuy | yooig-piw meN adeospue| meN ‘pesodoud Bunied paibuy| Buissoso peonpsy  suoisusixs qiey

‘J984iS suljjo) Jo

Uinos pue yuou 18a41S Wel||Ipn
ssoJoe Juswieal} yredooy
SNONUNUOD pue }934}S Suljj0D
Uo }193.11S Wel||I Jo Jses
Buissoto ueuysapad :Buipnpoul
apeibdn uonossiajul ainjn4

93l MAN

eale adeospue| meN

usapJeb abian Bunsixg

san Bunsxg [ . |

a]eas 0} jou -uejd ydasuon

H1HON

194



ORIGINAL WILLIAM STREET DESIGN — COMMUNITY GRAPHIC

@MNIASTIALR

ue|d uoneynsuo) - bunue|d peo.tu| - pjoysuoeag ‘19941 weljjim

‘dins

suelpaw pue sisjsijq adeaspue| u pajueld oq

-Bupueyd sany yym dijs ueipsw sdesspue| Jo sjdwex3 0)99l]

|

35990 INjeW-Was e Jo adwex3

‘18RS suljjo] Jo ynos

PUB YHOU }8811S WEI|[IAA SSOI0. JusLujess
y1edjoo} SNONUIUOD PUE 18313 SUJ[|oD Uo
19915 Wel|[In Jo Jsea Buissoud uel)sapad
:Buipnjour spe.bdn uonossisjul ainyn4

RESERVE STREET

‘UOIBOO| 82IAISS

0}108[gng "saa1] 8s88YY

- ipuBUIpIS) UOIPILOOLS)
9 |Im sa10ads @a1] "sgniys
Mmo| pue Bunued sa1 yim
suelpsw adeaspue| meN

€ |VE 9E| S V5(8S| L V2 8. 6| VE £l

‘seoeds Gg 0 sa0eds /G Woll
Buryed osesioul 1901g anIasey
pue 183115 SUIJ[07 Usamiaq
Bunyied pajbue o) sbueys

1161 [¥ELE6L [D6ITELIBL J61 prai>4

S99l 8S39Y7) - HpUBLIPIS)
uoIpIyoo(L) 3q ||IM $3109dS 831
'sqniys mo| pue Buiueid sy
Uiim sueipalu adeaspue| maN

COLLINS STREET

8 81-0k

apelbdn uonossisju ainyn4

231) MaN

eale adeospue| meN

uapJeb sbiiaa Bunsixg

]
]

291} Bunsixg

D)
3 /

HLHON 9Jess 0} jou -uejd 1dasuon

A8 |62[ L2 GL|€L LL 89| L9

S P L

S T

.l.\
1
]

133418 AVITIM

(4 Le wLESLE[DL:

ol hﬁﬁnm BLEDLE BY VEE| LY briaid

BEACONSFIELD STREET

$881] 8s98Y)) - HpULUIP.ISY
UoIPIYO0IS) Bq ||IM $O103AS 934
'sqniys mo| pue Bupueyd sa.
U sueipall adeospue| map

5991 9S98YD) - IpUBUIPISY
uopIy0s) aq [|Im $o10ads 881
'sqniys mo| pue buljueld sa1)
yim suelpew adeaspue| moN

95

~



Attachment A

William and Queen Street Improvements
Plans

196




Location Scope Plan

William and Collins Street — Pedestrian Crossing and CFT scope — Refer to A1

‘IIIIII.

and 301-308 (Detailed Plans)

)

— Refer to B1, B2 (Overall Plan

Queen Street Works Area

William Street Works Area — Refer to C1, C2 (Overall Plan) and 401-406 (Detailed Plans)

197



WILLIAM AND COLLINS PEDESTRIAN CROSSING AND CFT

198




William & Collins Streets, Beaconsfield
Continuous Footpath Treatment (CFT)

~
>

William Street

0B

Collins Street Collins Street

—
-

William Street

SHEET - Al



QUEEN STREET - OVERALL PLAN

200




id 3] €LL-€C

190z MSN poons

L L133HS - NV1d SH40M TIAD oD oo WAN 081 020 2 190 1

wouwpuowy soquiny Bumeq soquinu qor €SLZ MSN YISIA V1138 = |_|Z_Ml

J— - o TaaeNov3e %ﬂ@@s I NOLONIX3T 6 '802 31INS SSIY90dd | = 7551 WLV NS00 ek 0] e |73

s'A o dnoyo WD

niis | e | oy | 0N | ONILNVId OVONNI Enm- s visimas s o] 1

3

DV

SR N/ )
Jals N S S \UJEEm

~ -

RO X\ N
AN VRN

NTIND e

e Ay A Z /

‘2] "DY¥0_¥343d NOILVNNILINOD d04

SNIT10)

13341

_‘_‘_-_‘_-_‘—‘—‘—‘—‘T"!_




id Al €LL-€C

f— Joquiu bumeia quncor | € LIFHS = NV1d SHIOM A 7

€SLZ MSN VISIA V1138 = |_lz_mm

SENIONT INLTNSNDD :

: 0071 o aos ._m_u._mmw__n.__.mmzﬂuwmqwdw 098]0 3AIG NOLDNIXIT 6z "80Z 31InS mmumooml Bl “3NSSI NOILYINIWNI0D %000 13v40 | £26071| 2d
s €207 INNr dnoyd WD o 30551 NOLLY IN3WD0T %00, 13vaa | 2807 1d
somsoia | popson | ponosay az ONILNV1d QVOuNI

N3O WDy e ]

e T T T T

1) 'D40 43434 NOILVNNILNO:

S0 oW a \NV\H_
- A [ Ml ] L
~13LS N30 L

A




WILLIAM STREET - OVERALL PLAN

203




LLL-€2 EETS 7

- NYId SHYOM TIAD €SLZ MSN YISIA V1138
W@ oos 13341S WYIMTIM

payuon

00€) Q1314SN0JV 38 7 LN BMLTSNDS JAINA NOLONIX3T 62 '80Z 31InS

S ONILNY1d QVOdNI HOIBJOO N0 oo

N3O

&

INIdd
SS3490dd

o

“3NSSI_NOILYINIWNI0D

o

“30S51_NOILYINIWNI00

Gdy_ o)

‘7] "DY0 Y3434 NOILVNNILNOD 404

Refer to sheet Al for scope.

13

133415 13H4SNOIVIE

204




2d Al LLL-€2 ¢ 13345
wewpuowy. soquinu Bumeiq Joquinu qor NV1d SHIOM TIAID €SLZ MSN VISIA V71138 \%\ |_|Z_mn_
. J— [T 013145N0JV38 semwioNs awTNO> 3ARO NOLONIXIT 62 ‘807 31INS SSIAH90Yd | =
| | @ | oNINYId QYO 7 HOIB00W e -
]
)
5 ey = b« '
& Ty TS N - : - I . e m s
. .AWW.!.‘ e ST Jgﬁ,\; ‘\u Luu\ w : Lﬂ EXEN S e —— B B Yo N
m = <= y T WJ : _ —5
S e iﬁﬂum\\v\:\ e I —E N T z<_j_3 R
= | | B
= /////y
(%] et —~
E R N = P e T N ; ! ey ,
[ O rrae-Tl - e . . A ) T
0

T T T T T T oud w3ad NoiLlviRQfp) o4




QUEEN STREET - DETAILED PLANS

206




5d 10€) €LL-€T b 133HS - NV1d
| 3DVYNDIS ANV ONIIIVW 3NIT = T0€ 133HS
00LL @7314SN0JV3g \ﬁ@\
oo 133415 N33IND JILLINNOD DNINTYO Ol44vdL ANV DNITOAD NVI¥LSIATd 00T
€202 43INALATS 0 ONILNY1d QVO¥NI ONILNYTd AYOYNI - @13I4SNOJV3IE ‘1334LS NIINO

°L00) “ON "D¥0 GL ¥343¥ SILON GYVONVIS 404
SONIMVIT FINIH343Y

NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVANIVIA

60" ANGLE PARKING

‘SNDIS ONILSIX3 3AOW3Y

STOPPING

NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVANIVIN NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVANIVIN

60 ANGLE PARKING
TO KERB —)
Y

60° ANGLE PARKING
f T0 KERB

VEHICLES UNDER 6n ONLY

>

08'SL HD
08'€L HD
0'69 HO

“dAL ogﬁ \ '

(D ¥

JO TN O

R TR o g g :
. 3. :

A 098LHO

@]
05!

dAL 0097

0es mi
|-
|
|
0oL H) -
|
|
009 W) -
|
|

2 133d1s N33no
2 . B .

s

"20€] "DY0 d343d NOILVNNILNOD 404

LOSG HD -----

WZl XO¥ddY INIT

= -— —

144-NCW
onigdoss| P @ o
e
oN | d¢

1504 ONY SNOIS ONILSIX3 NIVLNIVA *150d GNY NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

INVTSNIINO

9NIddOLS

d¢ | on

*150d GNY SNOIS ONILSIX3 NIVLNIVA

2
E
m
~

H T

il

|

il

1

|

|

|

1

A
ONIddOLS ON MaN ————>

(

|

|

|

|




¢ 133HS - NV1d

sd | z0ed EL-€L
| TOVNDIS ONY ONDRIVIW 3NIT
E90'E €°90°E 0oLl Do ._.n_u._uuy__n.__.mmzw‘wmwma

R R o I VL ONILNY1d QY O0dNI

SUTINIBNT BNILTNENGD

$od8joory

€SLZ MSN VISIA V1139
JAIYA NOLONIX3T 62 ‘802 3LINS
dNo¥D JWD

N30

20€ 133HS]
J3LLINNOD DNINTYD Dl44¥4L ANY ONITOAD NYILSIAd TvI0T]
ONILNYTd QVOXNI - GT3I4SNOOVIE ‘L3FULS NIIND!

*L003 "ON "0¥0 OL ¥3434 SILON OHVONVLS ¥Dd

SONIMVYA 3INFAI43Y

*1S0d M3IN NO NDIS M3IN TIVLSNI ONY AddnS

— X
i
— T

*1S0d M3IN NO SNOIS DNINYYd M3N TIVASNI ONV ATddNS.

“dAL 000E

*150d M3N NO NOIS ONIM¥Vd MIN TIVLSNI ONY Alddns

60° ANGLE PAR

09°06 HO
- 088HO

A\

'S1) 00€ LV
30IM 0051 38 0L SNO¥AIHY
*SNOYAIHD G3LNIVY A1ddY

N 53

0'0%_HY

0°DEL H:

—H—E- 05821 HD

o
054

—— = T ovsH
“dAl 0094

"XOUddY 00€S

RN

07954 H)-

—

ONIddOLS
ON

*150d ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIV

—
0Z6ELHO T+ — ——— — ——— —

KEEP
LEFT

*150d M3N ND NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONV A1ddNS

8ETLHD -----

%
,gy'l

“dk1 0097
WINOO}Y

T

0€) Dy 93934 NOILVANIL

)




€06D

saquinu Bumeiq

ELL-EC

soquinu qor

€ 133HS - NVId
39VNDIS ANV ONIMIYW 3INIT

0oLl

1 @ aeos

€20T ¥3NILd3S |

Q7314SNOJV38
13341S N3IND

e ONILNVTd dVONI

€0€ 133HS
J3LLINNOD DNINTYD Dl44¥4L ANY ONITOAD NVIHLSIAd TvI0T]
DNILNYd QVOUNI - GT314SNOOV3S ‘L3FULS N3IND]

°L00J "ON "DY0 OL ¥3334 SILON QHVONVLS ¥04

SONIMVYA IINFAI43Y

1431

d33M

NOIS
IVW

310d ANY
NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVANIVIA

NO
STOPPING

G

dAL oIz |

EN]

222 e R M

*150d ONY NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

0661 HO

KL

ONIddOLS
ON

*310d ONV NOIS ONLLSIX3 NIVLNIVIN

v -~

W000Z

SNIT10)

13341s

SNIT10)

13341s

“dAL 00K

"Z0€) "D¥0 Y343 NOIlVﬂNIlNOQé@




5d 10€) €LL-€T 7 133HS - NV1d
wouwpuouy oy Bumaig Joqunaor J9VNDIS ANV ONIMAVIN 3INIT _
0oLl O d1314SNOJV3E

13341S N33nD
ECOCHAANALLS ONILNV1d QVOuNI

¥0€ 133HS]
J3LLINNOD DNINTYD Dl44¥4L ANY ONITOAD NYIYLSIA3d TvI0T]
HNILNYd QVOUNI - GT3I4SNOOV3S ‘L3FULS N3IND]

°L00] “ON "9Y0 OL ¥343¥ SILON QUVONVLS ¥0d
SONIMVYQ DNIY3IY

1SOd aNY

NOIS ONINNY MIN

“150d MIN NO SNOIS TIVISNI ONV Alddns - ONDIEYd
:mziac»wcz:uz(dz,xx<a3mzj<»mz,mz<»;nn:m

0ZZLE HO

“NDIS ONLLSIX3 JAOW3Y

2P

<

1S0d ANV NOIS
ONILSIX3 3L¥O0T3Y

N Bum ~ Gon
MONSR! Fi MON-FRI
PENIT PERMIT PERMIT
H S HOLDERS HOLDERS
EfCepT EXCEPTED EXCEPTED EXCEPTED
REA 3! AREA 35 AREA 35 AREA 35

i

t

01°86Z HO

WooLz

b\ 08'68Z HO

0LEHI S~~~ —

1S0d M3N NO

SNOIS ONIHYd M3N
TIVLSNI ONY ATddNS

13341

“dAL 0097

:
i
x

-
x
|
|
|

WOOLY

|

'€0€) "DA0 ¥3434 NOILVNNILNOD 404

210

| —

=S —
‘AL 000E

0EELZHI-O— - —— — ——

0£°69Z HD

*1S0d M3N NO SNOIS ONDRIV MIN TIVASNI ONV ATddNS

I
“dAL 000E Lu
2
2
g

08'8GZ HO ===~ 11~ (7

1S0d M3N NO SNDIS ONIXYYd M3N TIVLSNI ONV A1ddnS

ivd 1371vavd

|
J

— — —— —— —— ———— —

AN

|
|

N
-
|




5d 50€) €LL-€T S 133HS - NV1d
PR— e | IDVNOIS ANV ONIIYVW 3NIT
0oLl 01314SN0JV38
Do 133415 N33IND

ONILNVTd OVOUNI

£20C Y38W31d3S ereq

G0O€ 133HS
J3LLININOD ONIATYD J144YdL ANV DNITOAD NVI¥1S3A3d V00T
ONILNY1d AVOUNI - @T3I4SNOOV3E ‘13FHLS NIIND|

1003 "ON "D¥0 0L ¥3434 SILON ONVONVIS 304

SONIMVIQ IINFHIH3S

*150d ONY
NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVANIVW

Ben — Opm

ON-ER] “NOIS ONISIX3 NIVANIVIV
PERMIT
HOLDERS

EXCEPTED
AREA 35

kauﬂz(ZQm
ONILSIX3 NIVINIVA

Ban - on
MON-FRI
PERMIT
HOLDERS
EXCEPTED
AREA 35

—

*150d M3IN NO NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONV ATddNS

*150d ONV NDIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

“150d ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVIW

I

*150d M3N NO NDIS ONIXIVd M3IN TTVISNI ONV A1ddN¢

@

*150d ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVIA

Q o
2 2
g g
2 o —
N > r —
. \ |
: | |
— — — == S : | Vs |
m m _w_
°SL) 00 LV : N =y
30IM 0051 38 0L SNO¥AIH) ! | =
*SNOYAIHD GILNIVY ATddV : 3 m
N s3 ; — =
‘XGYddY (WZ'El) 3NIT 88 13341S N33n0 W
\\\\\ b—- I _ R N [ <
2 ] 2 [ b— [ —& =
W 53 |
i E
I 2 g s m
= £ 2
7 = 3 3 )
‘7 e — - T \ N
,ﬂﬁ =T ) 1501 “aAL 000E , : , “GAL 000E
i e o ¢ |
2 ] 2 g 2 _
3 £ g g
8 g §E & g !
[}
_
0 ¥
gyx vy ]
ONIMYVd JTONY .0 _
[}
]
]




5d 90€) €LL-€C 9 L33HS - NV1d
e | JOVNDIS ONY ONINIVW 3NIT _
0oLt Q7314SNOJV38 \ﬁ@\ 90€ 133HS|
L 13315 N3IN0 33LLINNOD DNIWTYO O144v¥H1 ONY DNITOAD NVIYLSIAd T¥O0T
EC0C UM era ONILNV1d QVOdNI ONILNYTd AVOUNI - A1314SNOOV3IE ‘L33ULS NIIND

"L00J "ON "DY0 OL ¥333Y S3L o4

SONIMVYA IINFAI43Y

‘NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVNIVIN

i ‘1504 ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW
*150d
ONY N9IS .d0LS. ONILSL Zo

STOPPING

*150d NV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVH

p)
—]
o
O

43S 3y

*150d M3N NO NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONV A1ddnS

W
|
1
}
\
\
\
\
\
\
|
mzazw

il = 404 HOLYM
133415
|
|
|

S0€) "DA0 d3434 NOILVNNIL

"X0HddY 0075

|
NS\

0’99 HO - -~

SE Y3dV

a43LdDX3
SY¥30T0H
LiNd3d

143-NOW

w9 - g | ONIddOLS
*1S0d M3IN NO NDIS ONDIMVA MIN TIVLSNI ONV ATddnS & N OZ
*150d

\\ / NV NOIS .dOLS. ONILSIX3 NIVINIVK
150d ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVANIVA OIS ONILSIX3 ‘v 1 v

STOP
oy

*150d NV NDIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVA

133445




5d L0€) ELL-E7 L 133HS - NV1d
ueee | JOVNDIS ONY ONINUVW 3NIT _
PIIEY QTHSNODY3E \ﬁ@\ L0€ 133HS|
LD 315 N3N0 J3LLININOD DNIWTYD D144v¥HL NV DNIMIAD NVINLSIA3d TvO0T
E20C UM exa ONILNV1d QVOdNI ONILNYTd AVOUNI - A1314SNOOV3IE ‘L33ULS NIIND

°L00] “ON "9Y0 OL ¥343¥ SILON QUVONVLS 404
SONIMVYQ DNIY3ITY

“150d ONV
NDIS BNILSIX3 31v0073Y

2P

8an — bon
MON-FRI
PERMIT
HOLDERS
EXCEPTED
AREA 25

G

*150d M3N NO SNOIS ONDXIYd
M3IN TIVISNI ONV AlddNS

*150d M3IN NO SNOI
MIN TIVISNI ONV

“NOIS ONILSIX3 NIV INIVW

0F'LLS HD
0°€0S HO

08'225 HO

u\
u\
&

3

s

WWooLY

“dkL 000¢

“dk1 000€

il

=
=z
=
>
=
2
: 133445 N33IND B B
| 1 A s e =
e ; ¢ :
g ! 2 z
5 E H : : a
M = ° o
3 ° S
2 8 . ] w 3
J_ “X0Y¥ddV (WO, \ W m W m 7 3
2 , , : 3 s w
ol ! i : . 2
H ; | g

os'esy Ho O —
0z'8Ly HO—- —

TIBYHD  ----eori-

s_ |
_w -
_ :

_

06'Z6S HO
7’885 HO
OPLSHO"

P
A SE V3IUY
031d33X3
S430710H °LS0d M3IN NO NOIS O VISNI ONV ATddnS
GE VIUY LINY3d
31d3X3 144-NOW
SY3A10H En_@ - Euw

LiNd3d

5% dd
d¢

(133HS LX3N ¥343¥)
HLYON OL N9IS ONILSIX3 3Lv0013d NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVIV

MIN TIVISNI ONV A7ddnS.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|




80€) €LL-EC 8 133HS - NVId

eaunveor | JIVNDIS ANV ONIMIVIW 3NIT

saquinu Bumeiq

0oL Q13145N0JV38
WO oS 133415 N3IN0

o ONILNVTd OV OdNI

€20T ¥Y38N3Ld3S

80€ 133HS|
J3LLININOD ONIATYD J144VdL ANV DNITOAD NVI¥LS3A3d V00T

:
oo STREF

°L00] “ON “9¥0 OL ¥343¥ SILON QUVONVLS 404
SONIMVYQ DNIY3ITY

R 11SIX3 IADWIY
9IS NS ONDREY MIN LINS 0L NOLLY:
0L 150d ONY NOIS ONILSIX3 31V

STAPPAG

PERMIT *1S0d M3IN NO NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONY A1ddnS
HOLDERS
EXCEPTED
AREA 35 — X
mm
mm
— T
o
2
2
8
s
e

('X0¥ddY W0'LL) “WIIdAL
“ONINIVHINIT ONIddOLS ON MIN

|| 1
I
09'265 Hoe—t -

ootoH || |

| X0UddV W00k “IVIIdAL
- "ONIXYVHINT ONIddOLS ON MIN

KEEP
LEFT

*150d M3N NO N9IS M3IN TIVISNI ONV A1ddnS

Z065 HO -~~~

*150d ONY NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

8an - bpm

MON-FRI

*150d MIN NO NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONV A1ddNS

PERMIT
HOLDERS
EXCEPTED
AREA 35

— X
Bk
— 7T

1
il

ONLLNYId AVOUNI - T13I4SNOOVIE ‘1334.LS NIINY)

*1S0d ONV
NOIS ONILSIX3 JAOWIY

09°LSS HO
@'@_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_

N1 53

2085 HO
€ILGHD

INVTHONNOD.O

€996 HD  --er-soan

N §3

L0E) "DA0 ¥343d NOILVNNILNO

\
4 |

I

1

I

|

—

\

‘u

VR HD—@—M
||

1

Q
T
@
2
&
w
&

EEP
EFT

X

*LS0d M3IN NO NDIS M3N TIVLSNI ONY Addns

NO N9IS 43Ly007138

TIVLSNI ANV A1ddNS _




WILLIAM STREET - DETAILED PLANS

215




Sd

weuwpuowy

Loy

soqunu Bumeig

LLL-€C

saquinu qor

L 133HS

NVd 39VNIIS ONV ONINIVIWINIT

0oLk

v ® opos

£20C YIBW3Ld3S eeq

Q1314SN0JV38
L33YLS WYITIM

ONILNVId OVOYNI

T0¥ 133HS
J3LLININOD ONINTYO JI44vdL ANY ONITOAD NVI¥LSIA3d TvO0T
ONILNYId AVOUNI - A1314SNOJVIE ‘L3FYLS NVITIIM

‘100D "ON "DYQ 0L ¥343 SILON GYVONVIS 404
SONIMVYIO IINIHIS

*150d ONV

NOIS INIXAVd ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

P
Tam - %an
4o - épm

o

*LS0d ONY SNOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

NO

Tam - 9am

. || STOPPING

2P

—

“X08ddV 0009

'20€) 1940_y343

“dAL 0097

0.8y HO
Toeoy Ho

QUEENS LANE

“150d NV SNOIS ONILSIX3 NIV LNIVW

NO
STOPPING mww

MON-FRI

Tl

*150d ONV SNOIS ONILSIX3 NIVLNIVW

S5, || STOPPING

2p | N0

MON-FRI

"KL 0097

216

0v0H
0820HO

Q7314SNOdV 38

wwoogy

]

—)

E_w - Ew

dd

“150d ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVK

1S0d ONILSIX3 NO' ONINYVd
M3N TIVISNI ONY 1S0d ONY NOIS ONILSIX3 3LVIOT3

*150d M3N NO N9IS ONIddDLS ON, M3IN TIVLSNI ONV Alddns

T—3x1 000 1
dAT 000 |

OvOLHO T

—_

ONIddOLS

d J1ONY .0
*LS0d DNILSIX3 NO NDIS ONDXEVd M3IN

TIVLSNI ONV NOIS .ONIddOLS ON. ONILSIX3 NIV INIVW

133d1s




Sd

weuwpuowy

20V LLL-€2

soqunu Bumeig saquinu gor

¢ 133HS

NVId 39VNOIS ONV ONINIVIWINIT

00LL
v ® opos

£20C YIBW3Ld3S aeq

Q1314SN0JV3E
L33YLS WYITIM

ONILNVId OVOYNI

COv 133HS|
J3LLININOD ONINTYO JI44vdL ANY ONITOAD NVI¥LSIA3d TvO0T
ONILNYId AVOUNI - A1314SNOJVIE ‘L3FYLS NVITIIM

‘00D "ON “DYQ 0L ¥343 SILON GYVONVIS ¥04
SONIMVYEO IINIHI4

— X
mm
mm
— T

1504 M3N NO NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONY A1ddnS

06°22L HO

*LS0d M3IN NO NOIS ONDRIVd M3IN 1V.S!

ONY A1ddNS

0201 HO

06'L6 HO

—( ore8HO

*150d M3N NO NOIS ONIRYd M3N TIVLSNI ONV Alddns

*150d ONV NOIS ONILSIX3 NIVINIVIA

2P

Ben - Bon

MON-FRI

—)

"€0€) "DY0 43434 NOILVANILNOD 04

'S1) 00 LV
30IM 0051 39 01 SNOHA3HD
“SNOYA3H) G3LNIVd ATddY

2
WYITIIM 8

217

wwooly

“X0¥ddY (USE"

—l—-—-—-—»-—-—-—-—-—-—-—-—

Z_

10€2 "DY¥0d d3434 NOILVNNILNOD 04

——— =
I
|

KEEP
LEFT

*LS0d M3IN NO NDIS M3IN TIVASNI ONY AlddNS.

VSOLHD ----

;aw - gcw

dd

*LS0d ONY N9IS ONLLSIX3 NIVLNIVW

o022 MO — T
8oL H—O — +

N\
N\
—  — . — . . > e, 2. e . s, . e . e




Sd

wouwpuowy.

eor

soquinu Bumeq

LLL-€C

soquinu qor

€ 133HS

NV1d 39VNIIS ANV ONIMYVWINIT

00LL

W ® spos

£20C YIGWILd3S =0

Q1314SN0JV 38
L3YLS WYITTIM

ONILNVId OVOUNI

&

€0t 133HS|
J3LLININOD ONIATYD Jl44VdL ANV ONITOAD NVI41S3A3d V00T
ONILNYId QVOUNI - G1314SNOJVIE ‘LITYLS WVITIIM

"L00) "ON "DYQ 0. ¥343Y SILON O¥VONVLS ¥od

SONIMVYO IINIY343Y

————

*LS0d M3IN NO NDIS M3N TIVLSNI ONY A1ddNS

1431
d33x

= l"ELZ HO

."_-

*150d NV NOIS
.ONIddOLS ON. ONILSIX3 NIVLNIVW

NO

STOPPING

—_—

“dkI 00z

“70€) "DY0_d3434 NOILVNANIINOD 04

0°06

“X0¥ddY LZE

_'_'_'_'_'_'_W_FT

°150d M3N NO N9IS M3N TIVLSNI ONY A1ddnS

EEP
EFT

G

Enw - Ecw

dc

—_

ONIdd0LS

ON

*LSOd ONY SNOIS DNLLSIX3 NIVINIVA

*150d ONV NOIS
.d01S. ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

STREET

COLLINS

*150d ONV NOIS
/ONIdd0LS ON. ONILSIX3 NIVINIVW

NO
STOPPING

STREET

AN
N
1 \ /
1 L_ ‘ ,, -
T i o
) ) © 00
ya A
- 2N
o
=
\\ >
g =
WYITTIM =
N B e}
e — L
2 2 sy
£ g o
o
@
M
w
=4
~
\ \ /
7,, ,\H/,
/ p N

COLLINS

-— [ —

ONIddOL$
ON

En_w - Euw

*LS0d ONY SIS
ONY SNIXYVd ONIL




Sd

weuwpuowy

14%%

soqunu Bumeig

LLL-€C

saquinu qor

% 133HS
NVId 39VNOIS ONV ONINIVIWINIT

0oLl
W @ 95

€20C YIGWILAIS oeq

Q1314SN0JV38
L33YLS WYITIM

ONILNVId OVOYNI

0¥ 133HS
JILLININOD ONIATYO Ol44VHL ANV ONITOAD NVIHLS3A3d TvO0T
ONILNY1d AVOUNI - d1314SNOJVIE ‘13FYLS INVITTIM

"S0€) "DY¥0 d343d NOILVNNILNOD 404

°L00) “ON "D¥0 0L ¥343Y SILON GYVONVIS 04
SONIMVYEO 3INIHI4

-5 _c‘u,szm

‘1504 NV

NOIS .34VHS ¥V). ONILSIX3 NIVINIVIA

®

AUTHORISED
CAR SHARE
VEHICLES
EXCEPTED

—

*150d NV
NOIS .3UVHS ¥V). ONILSIX3 NIVLNIVA

®

AUTHORISED

EXCEPTED

G

-

13341

WYITTIM

0Lz WY

e —

0092 HY

wwooly

"X0¥ddY 0009

“X0¥ddV 0009

9

dAL 00IZ

2

13341s WYITIIM

"€0€] "DY0 ¥343d NOILVNNILNOD 404

wwooly

|
00€Z H) Qﬁ
dAL 009%
|
|
|
0022 W D~
|
|

0e'282 HO—O— =

—_————e——— e — —

\\\
ovsszHO—O —

ayenz WO

'150d

M3N ND NOIS ONIXHY] MIN TIVLSNI ONV A1ddNS

ONDI¥Yd M3IN LIS 0L NOIS ONILSIX3 31¥)013y

ovezz HO O AT — —— —

OQ'LL; —wéi]

‘150 M3N OL ONIXYYV MIN HOVLILY

;aw - Euw

dd

“LNIWNDITY

—-—-—-—-—-—L-— - - ——— —— —— —— —— —




Sd

weuwpuowy

je(0)4

soqunu Bumeig

LLL-€C

saquinu qor

S 133HS
NVId 39VNOIS ONV ONINIVIWINIT

0oLl

v ® opos

£20C YIBW3Ld3S eeq

Q1314SN0JV38
L33YLS WYITIM

ONILNVId OVOYNI

GO¥ 133HS
JILLININOD ONIATYO Ol44VHL ANV ONITOAD NVIHLS3A3d TvO0T
ONILNY1d AVOUNI - d1314SNOJVIE ‘13FYLS INVITTIM

90€) "DY0 d343d NOILVNNILNOD 404

R g

‘100D "ON “DYQ 0L ¥343 SILON GYVONVIS 404
SONIMVYIO IINIHI4

*150d
M3N NO NOIS ONIXYVA MIN TIVLSNI ONY A1ddNS

09°€2€ HO

°150d
M3N NO NDIS ONIXYVA MIN TIVLSNI ONV A1ddnS

"X0¥ddV 0009

“dAL 00IT

“dAL 0097

WwooLy.

“dAL 0097

"<

e
'dAL 000E

AN

Q
I
@
8
o
®
8
T

-
=

wwooly

220

"0€) "DY0 Y3434 NOILVNNILNGD 404

“dk1 000E

oLzve HO—O)—

GOPE HO-|- -~ -

08'667 HT‘@ —
\
\
-—

‘1504

MIN NO NOIS DNIXUY MIN TIVLSNI ONV A1ddnS

YY6THO -
0262 HO ,,,‘,,,,,”




- 9 133HS
EMM_E .mwmv._w;a :F mwﬁszﬁ NVId 39VNDIS ONV ONIMIVW3NIT = 90Y 133HS
00 vooms N, J3LLININOD DNINTYO D144VdL ANY DNITDAD NYI¥LSIA3d T¥O01
£207 ¥38N3L3S urg ONILNV1d_OVOYNI ONLLNY1d QYOUNI - d1314SNOOY3E ‘13IHLS WVITIIM

‘100D "ON “DYQ 0L ¥343 SILON GYVONVIS 404
SONIMVYIO IINIHI4

*150d M3N NO N9IS M3N TIVISNI ONY Alddns

('X0¥ddV WODW) “IWIIdAL T
X ONDIEVRINT ONIddDLS ON M3 &

O ooor
|
T ovzse HO

N S ) I

3
: : © N
~
¥ 513 00€ 1V =]
E) o 30/ 0051 38 01 SNO¥AZHD =
a z “SNOYAIH) Q3LINIVd AlddY “.
m z =
B % IS
<3
: N o
—_— ) — a B = H‘géﬂa%Jﬁ\‘\‘\‘\T\‘\ A_N
2 = 2 | 'z
= N WINT 53 I M
3 z '
g 3 - i o
S 23 S Pl
, : e
3
» N 3 [ Fen}
i g &
z : &
m
—

ﬁﬁA‘m

'XO¥ddY WOD'EL “TVIIdAL
“ONIXIVWINIT ONIddOLS ON MIN

|

|
0v'58e HO—‘—@ =
05828 H:)@ -

*150d
M3N NO NOIS ONINHYA MIN TIVLSNI ONV A1ddNS

-
L
L
—

KEEP

*150d M3N NO NOIS M3N TIVLSNI ONY A1ddnS

1
m)w 000€ _
1
1
1
1
1
1
1




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 37.

Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Foley Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No: 2023/538058

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments and parking
changes in Darlinghurst:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

A 10km/h Shared Zone in Foley Street between Crown Street and Palmer Street and
between Palmer Street and Bourke Street;

Continuous footpath treatments at the following locations:
. Foley Street, east of Crown Street;
) Foley Street, west of Palmer Street; and
) Foley Street, east of Palmer Street.
A raised threshold in Langley Street, south of Foley Street;
Reallocation of parking on the southern side of Foley Street, between the points 10
metres and 34 metres, west of Palmer Street as "Loading Zone 6am-6pm Vehicles

Under 6m Only" and "No Stopping Other Times"; and

Reallocation of parking on the western side of Palmer Street, between the points 16
metres and 28.8 metres, north of Oxford Street as "Loading Zone".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

222




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The approved mix used development (D/2020/1071/E) at 58-76, 82-106 and 110-122 Oxford
Street, Darlinghurst includes a proposal to convert Foley Street between Crown and Bourke
Streets into a 10km/h shared zone.

Foley Street is a one-way eastbound laneway which runs through Crown Street, Palmer
Street and merges into Bourke Street in the east. The current laneway is generally used for
waste collections and kerbside parking is restricted as “No Stopping” and “No Parking”.
Existing footpaths on both sides are approximately 0.3 metres wide.

Comments

A Shared Zone is a road, network of roads or a road-related area with a posted speed limit
of 10km/h and where pedestrian access and safety takes precedence over the ease of
vehicle movement.

Approval to install a Shared Zone however is not delegated to Councils. Shared Zones are
speed limits and approval to install them must be obtained from Transport for New South
Wales (TfNSW) directly.

The proposed shared zone is designed according to the TINSW guidelines “Design and
implementation of shared zones including provision for parking” (TTD 2016/001).

Continuous footpath treatments and a raised threshold are proposed at all entry and exit
points of the shared zone to slow down vehicles when approaching or departing the shared
zone.

Concrete paving laid in decorative pattern are proposed in the shared zone to highlight the
difference in the street environment from the surrounding road network. “Give Way to
Pedestrians” pavement markings will be provided at the Crown Street and Palmer Street
entry points.

In addition to the continuous footpath treatments, raised threshold and concrete pavers,
bollards are proposed on the southern side of Foley Street, between Crown and Langley
Streets. The bollards are proposed to narrow the travel lane widths, slow vehicles down and
provide safe outdoor dining spaces within the shared zone. The proposed traffic treatments
in the shared zone will encourage consistently slow driving and ensure compliance with the
10km/h speed limit.

Shared zone regulatory traffic signs will be installed at the entrance and exit points of the

shared zone to clearly inform drivers of the start and end points and the change of traffic
conditions in the shared zone.

223



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

As part of the development requirements, three loading zones are proposed on the southern
side of Foley Street between Crown and Palmer Streets. The loading zones will operate
between 6am-6pm 7 days a week and will only be limited to vehicles under 6 metres long.
Delivery vehicles longer than 6 metres will be using the loading zones in Palmer Street to
service the buildings.

The proposed Shared Zone will create a pedestrian-friendly environment that allows
pedestrians to walk safely and legally within the road carriageway. The appearance of the
Shared Zone will be considerably different to nearby local streets to clearly communicate to

road users that there is a change in the street environment and that pedestrians have
priority.

Consultation
Consultation was carried out as part of the development application process.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - CITY NORTH

224



Ld ATY

ASYNININZY

EV®00S: L Vo8

LV®0SZ: |
€520z # 103r0¥d

1090710 # ONIMV¥A

LINSHIMOYD ANTMD

orsusnsuood

0080 0268 2 L9+3 d
0902 MSN A2up/s UuoN

o3elg sawer | 20§ s

NV1d

OND¥VIA INIMT ANV 3OVNOIS
SINIWIONVIIY

ONIAYOT d3SO40¥d

F1LIL ONIMVEQ

NOILDITIOD LSYNHONIYA
103roYd

M5 | rvr | NOWLW/OSNI405[£2 0191 ] £d

A3 ONIMVIA

150d NOIS 3A0K3Y

3UNLINYLS/TIVM NO GILNNOKW NIIS ONILSIX3

3UNLINYLS/LSOd NOIS ONILSIXI

1504 NOIS MIN

T19M NO GILNNOW NOIS MIN

(3TdWYX3) 2V NOIS ONILSIX (IAOW3Y)

(3TdWYX3) 30v4 NDIS ONILSIX3 NIV L3%)

(FTdWYX3) 334 NOIS MIN (TIVLSNI

ONBIYI NI HHL Wwog - W(0Zx7's)
32¥dS ONIHYd H¥) T3TIVHY 03S0d0Hd

{(3SIMY3HLO T3LVLS SSIINN) ONIDIT INMEVWINIT

T
T
T
.
T

(3SIMY3IHLO 03LVLS SS3IINN) ON3DIT 3DYNIIS

ey /]

13841

MOT138 AINNILNOD

3N08V J3NNILNOD

225

PRk
skis oty




Ld AFd

‘snipey Buny gim o gn snipey Buwan gan) of gun
TS uacrs eI S i a0t 503
g wggl 4 w005z UIpIM S

ev@O0oy: L Tvos ugLzo 3ue.27) puno.Y Apog Ul une g 3uese31) punou Ap:

W ®00z: L wgLgl 4i51aH kpog e arg 9005 E 14513} fpog
Sacs Procihies wize G2 1
EaL0EE ¥ IO o (7002) [SMIpe4 Ui 14sNe3) 3243A 668 31149/ 35095 WIZ'§ 50

10810 # ONIMVIA

LUNGHIMOHO AN3D
o> uensucsnd
008002682 19+ % da

0902 M Koups ony
el sewer | 208 sung
2/1 SISKIYNY HLvd LdIMs
SINIWIONVIIY O T = T
ONIQVOT Q3S0d0¥d \ v BE o ale e 3 et 3INOZ INIOYOT 3HL NI O3¥8vVd £ |
1L oNIMvEa < A2 e & C 9V ONNOYY HLYd Ld3MS 668
= S
\ AT
P pess AN\ =
\ A N || = |
. < T
NOILOITIOD LSYNHONITIVA \ % - =
0\ » % / o
> S _ r
. 1<
- PN\ /_r/
T
@ N il
X | ]
3 niE N
X N @
3 +
d L i 4] @
X =
. @ !
o= 2 . | el |
. \ | L =
: N\ S 2 v 5 ) 3 i
B\ \ s A 3] S
A3 ONIMVA A oos| 02 = 02
= =
apatng
KA y 5 G Y Gt
% g NoLVISaNS 1aes) (1)
\ <
\ 5 &
\ ) N
9\
N —
O\
S 2
] T ™ B PTG = ™ T = Do) = T -
D e e = - e i G er g, = :mm.ﬁf”c Te “—R .@/M 3INOZ DNIOVOT FHL NI G3%4Vd 668 ¥ ¢
e @ = ; t 1 1 P 552 ONNOYY HLYd LdMS 31JIH3A 350434 TONN0) =}
Al U 5 » - QA ~ o
| g aguiK
L P - Ll
P o ol % — >
w /\ o L , AN
.X\ AV mw - - \
- % \ 5 T [H
\ S . | L -
5 NG = \
%
. = +
|
| +
N = ¥ .,
X Y | 1 n .
Ay, p o
L) i N
@ | = [
| [
o = — -
° NS i =
N 009 o o o'
=
NECEN\ - " 3 el 04
Vo _— Nouvissns ¥ (v)
\ . o
\ 4

226




Ld AFd

ASYNINNZY

EVDOOY: | 308

WV ®00Z: |
€5202Z  # 103rO¥d

208710 # ONIMVEQ

LUNGHIMOHO AN3D

o> nuensusnd

a0z i9e: ﬂ
0902 MSN Aoupks Lpion

S2ed sewer | 208 suns.

2/Z SISKIVNY HLVd 1dIMS

SINIWIONVYNY

ONIQVOT d35S0d0¥d
F1LIL ONIMVEA

NOILO3TIOD LSYNHONITYVA

103rodd
[cavevas]
sa_|_aw
sa_|_aw
BT
ms |_sa
ws | sa
ws | sa

AS_|_rvr | NOLVWHO-NINOA|£20L9t] 2d

A3 ONIMVYA

asueseay), pun:
‘mgnf €m

HLYd Ld3MS 31DIHIA 3SN43d T1DNN0D

HLVd 1dIMS F1IHIA um_‘Ium AADZDOU

7

i

ST

T

e~

—

—

i

i

I




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Item 38.
Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Loftus Lane, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/539886

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a continuous footpath
treatment in Loftus Lane, Sydney at Loftus Street.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City proposes to introduce a continuous footpath treatment in Loftus Lane, Sydney, at
the intersection with Loftus Street, to improve pedestrian safety and accessibility, slow
vehicle speeds and enhance the streetscape.

This upgrade is proposed to be installed as part of the upgrade of Loftus Street approved by
the Committee on the 8 December 2022.

228



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Comments

The TINSW Technical Direction for Continuous Footpath Treatments (TDT 2013/05) states
that continuous footpath treatments are only applicable for intersections carrying no more
than 45 vehicles per hour and the driveway layback is no wider than 7 metres.

Loftus Lane is a low-traffic environment providing access to four driveways and a connection
between Loftus Street and Phillip Street. The proposal is compliant from a traffic volume
perspective.

In addition, the crossing width proposed for the continuous footpath treatment is 6m, below
the TINSW warrant. Loftus Lane is approximately 5.8 metres wide.

The new continuous footpath treatment will not affect on-street parking or traffic flows in the
local area.

Under the road rules, a footpath is a road related area. When entering, or crossing, a road
related area from a road, drivers must give way to any pedestrian or other road users on the

road related area. The introduction of a continuous footpath treatment reinforces the road
rules.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 337 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

229



Proposal

Loftus Lane, Sydney

GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Proposed continuous footpath treatment (CFT)

| OFTUS STREET

B

Proposed CFT (N
LOFTUS LANE
T —

» Example of CFT g



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

16 November 2023

Item 39.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

231



232



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Schedule A
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 233



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

234



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Schedule B
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

235



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

236



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

Schedule C
Works Zone Conditions

1.

10.

11.

12.

The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

237


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 16 November 2023

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

238



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2023/09 held on 19 October 2023
	2 Item for Committee Information - Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee - Meeting Dates 2024
	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Parade
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Parade
	1 TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT PLAN
	1.1 Introduction
	1.2 Objective
	1.3 Authority of the TMP

	2 EVENT DETAILS
	2.1 Event Summary
	2.2 Key Contact Details
	2.3 Brief Description of Event
	2.4 Regulatory Framework

	3 RISK MANAGEMENT – TRAFFIC
	3.1 Workplace Health & Safety - Traffic Control
	3.2 Public Liability Insurance
	3.3 Police
	3.4 Fire & Rescue and Ambulance
	3.4.1 Emergency Vehicle Pre-Deployment Bays
	3.4.2 Medical Teams


	4 TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT
	4.1 The Parade Route
	4.1.1 Start Area
	4.1.2 Parade Route
	4.1.3 End Area
	4.1.4 Ticketed Areas
	4.1.5 VIP Area

	There will be a ticketed VIP area on Taylor Square “Diamond Club”, with entry from the corner of Campbell Street and Bourke Street.
	4.1.6 Access and Inclusion viewing
	The Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras was established on the values of tolerance, acceptance, inclusion, and the right for all to participate in this significant community event. As such, the Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras recognise the needs of pe...
	Key accessibility initiatives that will be offered for this year’s Sydney Mardi Gras Parade include:

	4.2 Road Closures
	4.3 Bike Lanes Closures
	4.4 Vehicle Mitigation
	4.5 Event Clearways
	4.5.1 Special Event Clearway Definition

	4.6 Parking
	4.7 Construction, Traffic Calming and Traffic Generating Developments
	4.7.1 Traffic Calming
	4.7.2 Construction Activities
	4.7.3 Traffic-Generating Developments

	4.8 Trusts, Authorities or Government Enterprises
	4.9 Pedestrian and Crowd Management
	4.10 Public Transport
	4.10.1 Rail
	4.10.2 Light Rail
	4.10.3 Bus

	4.11 Road Cleansing and Reopening Procedure
	4.12 Traffic Management Requirements Unique to This Event
	4.12.1 Police
	4.12.2 Traffic Controllers

	4.13 Risk and Contingency Plans
	4.14 Heavy Vehicle Impacts

	5 COMMUNICATION
	5.1 Whole of Government
	5.2 Event Marshals and Volunteers
	5.3 Access for Local Residents, Businesses, Hospitals and Emergency Vehicles
	5.4 Advertised Traffic Management Arrangements
	5.5 Social Media
	5.6 Special Event Warning Signs
	5.7 Permanent Variable Message Signs
	5.8 Portable Variable Message Signs
	5.9 Media

	6 PRIVACY NOTICE
	7 AUTHORISATION TO *REGULATE TRAFFIC
	8  ANNEXURES
	ANNEX 1 – Road Closure Map
	ANNEX 2 – SPECIAL EVENT CLEARWAYS
	ANNEX 3 – TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEMES
	ANNEX 4 – LIST ROAD AND LANE CLOSURES
	ANNEX 5 - VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGNS, LOCATION & MESSAGING
	ANNEX 6 (a) - START AREA MAP
	ANNEX 7 - PARADE ROUTE MAP
	ANNEX 9 (a) - CERTIFICATE OF CURRENCY
	ANNEX 9 (b) - WORKERS COMPENSATION
	ANNEX 9 (c) - VOLUNTEER
	ANNEX 10 - SECURITY DEPLOYMENT PLAN
	ANNEX 11 - RISK ASSESSMENT
	ANNEX 12 - TRANSPORT FOR NSW - BUSES
	Bus diversions

	ANNEX 13 - TRANSPORT FOR NSW - TRAIN
	Getting there
	Getting home
	Trackwork

	ANNEX 14 - AMBULANCE NSW
	ANNEX 15 - EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRE-DEPLOYMENT BAYS
	ANNEX 16 – MARDI GRAS FIRST AID PLAN
	ANNEX 17 - ON ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
	ANNEX 19 - SGLM RADIO COMMUNICATIONS PLAN
	ANNEX 20 – FOOD VENDORS
	ANNEX 21 – ROAD CLEANSING AN REOPENING
	ANNEX 22 - HILL STREET FESTIVAL – Laneway
	ANNEX 23 – VEHICLE ACCREDITATION PASSES
	ANNEX 24 – ACCESS MAP TO SYDNEY POLICE CENTRE
	ANNEX 25 (a) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – MARDI GRAS PARADE
	ANNEX 25 (b) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Grandstand, Club Cindy
	Flinders St, North Bound
	ANNEX 25 (c) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Hill St after party
	(Sunday 2nd March 2024)
	ANNEX 25 (d) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Liverpool St HVM bump in
	(Friday 1st March 2024)
	ANNEX 25 (e) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Wentworth Ave Fencing bump in  (Saturday 2nd  March 2024)
	ANNEX 25 (f) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Diamond Club Bump In / Out


	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - 2024 Mardi Gras Laneway Festival
	1 TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT PLAN
	1.1 Introduction
	1.2 Objective
	1.3 Authority of the TMP

	2 EVENT DETAILS
	2.1 Event Summary
	2.2 Key Contact Details
	2.3 Brief Description of Event
	2.4 Regulatory Framework

	3 RISK MANAGEMENT – TRAFFIC
	3.1 Workplace Health & Safety - Traffic Control
	3.2 Public Liability Insurance
	3.3 Police
	3.4 Fire & Rescue and Ambulance
	3.4.1 Emergency Vehicle Pre-Deployment Bays
	3.4.2 Medical Teams


	4 TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT
	4.1 The Parade Route
	4.1.1 Start Area
	4.1.2 Parade Route
	4.1.3 End Area
	4.1.4 Ticketed Areas
	4.1.5 VIP Area

	There will be a ticketed VIP area on Taylor Square “Diamond Club”, with entry from the corner of Campbell Street and Bourke Street.
	4.1.6 Access and Inclusion viewing
	The Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras was established on the values of tolerance, acceptance, inclusion, and the right for all to participate in this significant community event. As such, the Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras recognise the needs of pe...
	Key accessibility initiatives that will be offered for this year’s Sydney Mardi Gras Parade include:

	4.2 Road Closures
	4.3 Bike Lanes Closures
	4.4 Vehicle Mitigation
	4.5 Event Clearways
	4.5.1 Special Event Clearway Definition

	4.6 Parking
	4.7 Construction, Traffic Calming and Traffic Generating Developments
	4.7.1 Traffic Calming
	4.7.2 Construction Activities
	4.7.3 Traffic-Generating Developments

	4.8 Trusts, Authorities or Government Enterprises
	4.9 Pedestrian and Crowd Management
	4.10 Public Transport
	4.10.1 Rail
	4.10.2 Light Rail
	4.10.3 Bus

	4.11 Road Cleansing and Reopening Procedure
	4.12 Traffic Management Requirements Unique to This Event
	4.12.1 Police
	4.12.2 Traffic Controllers

	4.13 Risk and Contingency Plans
	4.14 Heavy Vehicle Impacts

	5 COMMUNICATION
	5.1 Whole of Government
	5.2 Event Marshals and Volunteers
	5.3 Access for Local Residents, Businesses, Hospitals and Emergency Vehicles
	5.4 Advertised Traffic Management Arrangements
	5.5 Social Media
	5.6 Special Event Warning Signs
	5.7 Permanent Variable Message Signs
	5.8 Portable Variable Message Signs
	5.9 Media

	6 PRIVACY NOTICE
	7 AUTHORISATION TO *REGULATE TRAFFIC
	8  ANNEXURES
	ANNEX 1 – Road Closure Map
	ANNEX 2 – SPECIAL EVENT CLEARWAYS
	ANNEX 3 – TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEMES
	ANNEX 4 – LIST ROAD AND LANE CLOSURES
	ANNEX 5 - VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGNS, LOCATION & MESSAGING
	ANNEX 6 (a) - START AREA MAP
	ANNEX 7 - PARADE ROUTE MAP
	ANNEX 9 (a) - CERTIFICATE OF CURRENCY
	ANNEX 9 (b) - WORKERS COMPENSATION
	ANNEX 9 (c) - VOLUNTEER
	ANNEX 10 - SECURITY DEPLOYMENT PLAN
	ANNEX 11 - RISK ASSESSMENT
	ANNEX 12 - TRANSPORT FOR NSW - BUSES
	Bus diversions

	ANNEX 13 - TRANSPORT FOR NSW - TRAIN
	Getting there
	Getting home
	Trackwork

	ANNEX 14 - AMBULANCE NSW
	ANNEX 15 - EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRE-DEPLOYMENT BAYS
	ANNEX 16 – MARDI GRAS FIRST AID PLAN
	ANNEX 17 - ON ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
	ANNEX 19 - SGLM RADIO COMMUNICATIONS PLAN
	ANNEX 20 – FOOD VENDORS
	ANNEX 21 – ROAD CLEANSING AN REOPENING
	ANNEX 22 - HILL STREET FESTIVAL – Laneway
	ANNEX 23 – VEHICLE ACCREDITATION PASSES
	ANNEX 24 – ACCESS MAP TO SYDNEY POLICE CENTRE
	ANNEX 25 (a) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – MARDI GRAS PARADE
	ANNEX 25 (b) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Grandstand, Club Cindy
	Flinders St, North Bound
	ANNEX 25 (c) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Hill St after party
	(Sunday 2nd March 2024)
	ANNEX 25 (d) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Liverpool St HVM bump in
	(Friday 1st March 2024)
	ANNEX 25 (e) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Wentworth Ave Fencing bump in  (Saturday 2nd  March 2024)
	ANNEX 25 (f) – ROAD OCCUPANCY LICENCE – Diamond Club Bump In / Out


	5 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Lunar New Year Festival 2024
	Attachment 1 - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Lunar New Year Festival 2024

	6 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Years Eve 2023
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Years Eve 2023

	7 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Post Malone Australian Tour 2023
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Post Malone Australian Tour 2023
	Slide 1


	8 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Paramore Australian Tour 2023
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Paramore Australian Tour 2023
	Slide 1


	9 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2023 – Stanley Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Stanley Street, Darlinghurst
	Blank Page


	10 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 -  Crown Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 -  Crown Street, Surry Hills

	11 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 -  Redfern Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 -  Redfern Street, Redfern

	12 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point

	13 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Glebe Point Road, Glebe
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Glebe Point Road, Glebe
	Blank Page


	14 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Harris Street, Pyrmont
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures – Sydney Streets 2024 – Harris Street, Pyrmont

	15 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marion Street and William Lane, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Marion Street and William Lane, Redfern

	16 Works Zone - Mallett Street, Camperdown
	Attachment - Works Zone - Mallett Street, Camperdown
	Slide 1: Proposal


	17 Works Zone - Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery
	Attachment - Works Zone - Mentmore Avenue, Rosebery

	18 Works Zone - Goderich Lane, Potts Point
	Attachment - Works Zone - Goderich Lane, Potts Point
	Proposal


	19 Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	20 Works Zone - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont
	Attachment - Works Zone - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont
	Proposal


	21 Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills
	Proposal
	Proposal

	Attachment - Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills

	22 Works Zone - Union Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Works Zone - Union Street, Prymont
	Proposal


	23 Works Zone - York Street, Sydney -  Extension to Existing Works Zone
	Works Zone - York Street, Sydney -  Extension to Existing Works Zone
	Attachment - Works Zone - York Street, Sydney -  Extension to Existing Works Zone
	Slide 1: Proposal


	24 Car Share - Pitt Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Car Share - Pitt Street, Waterloo
	Proposal
	Proposal


	25 Parking - Mobility Parking and No Parking - Maddox Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking and No Parking - Maddox Street, Alexandria

	26 Parking - Mobility Parking - Campbell Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Campbell Street, Surry Hills

	27 Parking - Mobility Parking - Newman Street, Newtown
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Newman Street, Newtown
	Proposal
	Proposal


	28 Parking - Mobility Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery

	29 Parking - 2P Parking - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - 2P Parking - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills

	30 Parking - Bike Parking - Francis Street, Glebe
	Attachment A for Parking - Bike Parking - Francis Street, Glebe

	31 Parking - Bus Zone - Wentworth Avenue, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - Bus Zone - Wentworth Avenue, Sydney
	Proposal


	32 Parking - No Parking - Renwick Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Renwick Street, Alexandria

	33 Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit - Thomas Street, Haymarket
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit - Thomas Street, Haymarket
	Slide 1: Proposal


	34 Parking - Various Changes - Pitt Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - Various Changes - Pitt Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	35 Parking - Various Parking Changes - Upper Fort Street and Watson Road, Millers Point
	Attachment - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Upper Fort Street and Watson Road, Millers Point
	Proposal


	36 Traffic Treatment and Parking Proposal - Queen and William Street, Beaconsfield
	Attachment B - Engagement Summary
	Attachment A - Queen and William Street, Beaconsfield Inroad Planting
	Attachment A - with cover sheets
	Revised Attachment A
	Attachment A - William and Collins St Pedestrian Crossing and CFT

	Attachment A - with cover sheets
	Revised Attachment A
	Queen - Overall - HR Edit Linemarking - a4

	Attachment A - with cover sheets
	Revised Attachment A
	Overall Plan - Combined linemarking hr edit - A4

	Attachment A - with cover sheets
	Revised Attachment A
	Queen Street - Inroad Planting - Signage and Linemarking - Traffic Committee - A4

	Attachment A - with cover sheets
	Revised Attachment A
	William Street - Inroad Planting - Linemarking and Signs Plans A4



	37 Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Foley Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Foley Street, Darlinghurst

	38 Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Loftus Lane, Sydney
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Loftus Lane, Sydney
	Proposal


	39 Schedule of Conditions



